T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: THURSDAY, 23 JUNE 2011
Time: 7.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne
John Morgan

Published: Wednesday, 15 June 2011

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1143&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 19 May 2011 and 2 June
2011

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

5  To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The

name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Former Reindeer Northwood | Erection of a part two, part three, 15 -60
Public House, Maxwell part four storey building
Road, Northwood comprising 12 flats, with
associated surface and basement
18958/APP/2011/873 car parking, secured cycle parking,

bin store and alterations to
vehicular access.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to a Section 278
Agreement




Major Applications without a Petition

Recommendation: Approval

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
Southbourne Day Cavendish | Reserved matters (details of 61-78
Centre, 161 Elliott appearance and landscaping) in
Avenue, Ruislip compliance with condition 2 of

outline planning permission ref:
66033/APP/2011/918 66033/APP/2009/ 1060 dated

29/10/2010: Erection of a two

storey building to provide 23 one

and two-bedroom apartments,

together with associated parking,

involving the demolition of existing

day centre building.

Recommendation: Approval

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
Land Rear Of 74 Northwood | Installation of railway only 79-90
Hallowell Road, communications site comprising a
Northwood 20 metre high monopole, with a 1

metre high lightning finale, 0.75
67679/APP/2011/651 metre high ground frame (total

height 21.75 metres), radio

equipment cabin and equipment

on the railway land south of

Northwood Station Underground

Car-park.

Recommendation: Refusal

Non Major Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
41, The Chase, Eastcote & | Erection of a part two storey side 91 -100
Eastcote East extension, single storey rear
Ruislip extension and conversion of

67626/APP/2011/412 integral garage to habitable use.




10| The Stables, Manor Eastcote & | Installation of new doors and 101 -

Farm Complex, Pinn East windows. 108
Way, Ruislip Ruislip
Recommendation: Approval

38669/APP/2011/982

11| The Stables, Manor Eastcote & | Installation of new doors and 109 -
Farm Complex, Pinn East windows. (Application for Listed 116
Way, Ruislip Ruislip Building Consent).
38669/APP/2011/923 Recommendation: Approval

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

12 ENFORCEMENT REPORT 117-122

Plans for North Planning Committee 123-200




Agenda Item 3
Minutes ﬁ%@

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

19 May 2011 HIL

NORWARS

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Edward Lavery (Chairman)
David Allam

Jazz Dhillon

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning)

Meg Hirani (North Team Leader)

Syed Shah (Principal Highways Engineer)

John Lawson (Principal Tree & Landscape Conservation Officer)
Nikki Deol (Planning Lawyer)

Charles Francis (Democratic Services Officer)

Also Present:
Councillor Richard Lewis
Alan Edwards (Vice-Chairman of the Standards Committee)

173. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
Apologies had been received from Clir Allan Kauffman with Clir Brian
Stead substituting and also Clir John Morgan with no substitute.

174. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)
There were no declarations of interest.

175. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR
URGENT (Agenda Item 4)
None

176. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1

WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1.

Page 1

INGDON




177.

SOUTH RUISLIP LIBRARY, PLOT B, VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP
67080/APP/2010/1420 (Agenda ltem 6)

Officers drew the Committee’s attention to changes in the Addendum
and the amended plans for the development.

Officers advised the Committee the proposal was acceptable, living
standards met all Council standards and the size and scale of the
proposal was in keeping with the surrounding area.

A Member asked officers to explain the Statement of Intent mentioned
in the report. In response, the Legal officer clarified that the Council
could not enter into a Section 106 Agreement with itself as the Local
Planning Authority and that the Statement of Intent meant that when
the property was sold in the future, there would be a legal requirement
for the new owner to enter into a Section 106 Agreement (a statement
of intent) with the Local Authority.

A Member referred to the comments made by the Urban Design Officer
in the report in relation to density and lack of amenity and suggested
that the proposal appeared to be an over development of the site. In
response, officers explained that the scale and bulk of the design had
been reduced and that a number of relatively minor revisions to
landscaping, floor plans, design elevations and terraces were
significant to the overall design when these changes were added
together. Officers explained that there would be a slight shortfall to the
Council’s amenity standards.

The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — The application was Approved with four Members in
favour, one against and one abstention for the reasons set out in
the officer’s report and Addendum.

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

178.

LAND FORMING PART OF 104 ABBOTSBURY GARDENS,
EASTCOTE 67398/APP/2011/481 (Agenda ltem 7)

In accordance with the Council’'s constitution a representative of the
petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The proposal would be out of keeping with the surrounding area

e The proposal will affect the character of the surrounding gardens

e The Dean Estate and surrounding houses benefit from open
vistas across green spaces which would be affected

e The area surrounding the proposed development was already
densely populated and the development would increase
overcrowding

e The land adjacent to the site includes an oak tree which could
be affected by the development

e The application did not alter significantly from the previous
application

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

B 0
Page 2




The agent was not present at the meeting.

In discussing the application, the Committee agreed that it (the
application) did not alter significantly from the previous application and
the Committee were not in favour of back garden development.
Members agreed that the proposal would not be in keeping with the
street scene and be detrimental to the character of the area.

The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set
out in the officer’s report.

179.

LAND FORMING PART OF CARLTON PLACE, RICKMANSWORTH
ROAD, NORTHWOOD 67584/APP/2011/232 (Agenda ltem 8)

In accordance with the Council’s constitution the two representatives of
the petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioners made the following points:

e The proposal would be an inappropriate business development

within the Green Belt

The proposal would cause a lack of amenity to local residents

The development would fail to harmonise with the street scene

The noise from the dogs would disturb neighbours

The proposal would result in smells and animal waste disposal

was a health and safety concern

e The application states the building would be vandal proof which
suggests that the proposal might attract vandalism which might
then transfer to neighbouring residential sites

e The proposal would increase traffic in the local area. Escaped
animals would pose a danger to road users.

e The proposed development would cause problems as the Water
Board were likely to restrict drainage from the site into the main
system.

The agent was not present at the meeting.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and made the following
points:
e The proposal would be an inappropriate business development
within the Green Belt
e The proposal would cause a lack of amenity to local residents
e The application should be refused.

In discussing the application, Members agreed that the application was
an inappropriate use of Green Belt for commercial purposes. The
Committee expressed concern about the following issues: increased
traffic congestion, waste disposal, the creation of a car park and the
visual impact this would have on local residents and proposed
development adjacent to listed woodland contrary to legislation.

Action by

James
Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Page 3




Members agreed the proposal did not constitute an outdoor
recreational facility and could be classified as either a kennel or a dog
training facility.

The recommendation for Refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons set
out in the officer’s report.

180. | 186 FIELD END ROAD, EASTCOTE 2294/APP/2011/415 (Agenda Action by
ltem 9)
The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was approved. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report
181. | 89-91 JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD 45536/APP/2010/2946 Action by
(Agenda Item 10)
In introducing the report, officers drew the Committee’s attention to the James
amendments in the Addendum. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
The Committee agreed that the proposal to bring a vacant unit back
into use and providing a wider scope to prospective tenants would be
beneficial to the area.
The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report and the Addendum.
182. | 157 - 161 HIGH STREET, RUISLIP 64711/APP/2011/214 (Agenda Action by
Item 11)
The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was approved. Rodger &
Meg Hirani
Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report and Addendum
183. | 157 - 161 HIGH STREET, RUISLIP (Agenda Item 12) Action by
The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being James
put to the vote was approved. Rodger &
Meg Hirani

Resolved — That the application be Approved as set out in the
officer’s report

Page 4




184.

9A LINKSWAY, NOTHWOOD 7748/TRE/2011/35 (Agenda ltem 15)

In introducing the report, Officer's drew the Committee’s attention to
the following points: there was evidence that the tree was responsible
for causing structural damage to the chalet bungalow, the scale and
cost of repair, the low amenity value of the tree and the slight adverse
impact of the tree on the amenity and character of the area.

In response to a query about the age of the tree, Officers explained it
was difficult to provide an exact figure, but from the size the trunk it
was likely to be somewhere between 80 and 100 years old.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution the representative of the
petitioners in objection to the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioners made the following points:

e The tree was healthy and was about 80 to 100 years old. The
tree had intrinsic value and was an integral part of Linksway
Avenue. There was no need for it to be felled.

e The tree had value by way of its contribution to the estate. The
Copsewood Estate was attractive because of the mix of
architectural styles as well as the different species of trees.

e The proposal to fell the tree was not related to damage to the
property. The property was on the market to be sold and it was
likely that the current property would be demolished and a
bespoke home built in its place. Therefore, the removal of the
tree was related to the potential sale rather than for
environmental reasons.

The agent was not present at the meeting.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and made the following
points:
e The Ward Councillor spoke in support of the petitioner
e The application should be refused and the tree should not be
felled.

In discussing the application, Members asked officers to clarify the
options which were available to prevent further damage to the property.
Officers explained that a root barrier had been considered but site
investigations had confirmed that the root systems of the tree were now
too close to the foundations of the property to make this viable. An
alternative option which officers had considered was massive pruning
of the tree by 60% to 70% which would significantly reduce the water
demands of the tree but the disadvantage of this action would be the
impact this would have on the visual amenity of the tree.

Clarification was sought about the canopy of the tree and the distance
of the tree trunk from the property. In response, Officers confirmed that
despite a distance of about 30 feet, the canopy of the tree still touched
the roof of the property. Members discussed the environmental
importance of oak trees and the biodiversity value this species had.

Action by

James
Rodger &
John Lawson

Page 5




The Legal Officer advised Members that they were required to consider
whether any loss or damage was likely to arise if consent was refused
and highlighted that the Authority would be liable to pay compensation
for any loss or damage as a consequence of its decision unless they
were to certify that the tree had an outstanding or special amenity
value (Article 5 certification). In this particular case, it was material that
as Officers had deemed the tree did not warrant an Article 5
certification, the Legal Officer confirmed that the Authority would be
open and might face a claim for compensation if consent was not
granted to fell the Oak.

A Member expressed the view that as these cases were exceptional, it
was important to take account of the views of experts. In this case the
roots of the tree had been responsible for damage to the property as
evidenced by the horizontal cracking in the property walls. It was noted
that remedial action would be expensive, the tree was not an
outstanding specimen and if the tree were felled, then a different
variety of tree could be planted as a replacement. Officers stated that
in most cases, efforts were made to protect trees but in this particular
case, the site had been monitored for 9 months which had resulted in a
technical report which recommended the felling of the tree.

The recommendation for Approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was agreed with four Members in favour with two
against.

Resolved — That the application be Approved for the reasons set
out in the officer’s report.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.55 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 6




Minutes &%ﬁ

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

2 June 2011 <HILLINGDON

LONDON
Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery, Allan Kaufmann, Carol Melvin, Dominic Gilham, Pat
Jackson, David Allam and Jazz Dhillon.

LBH Officers Present:

Meg Hirani (Team Leader)
Manmohan Ranger (Traffic Team)
Rory Stracey (Legal Advisor)

Nav Johal (Democratic Services)

Also Present:
Councillor's Andrew Retter and Jonathon Bianco

186. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1) Action by

Councillors Michael Markham, David Payne and John Morgan gave
their apologises. Councillors Dominic Gilham and Pat Jackson were
present as substitutes.

187. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE Action by
THIS MEETING (Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor Jonathan Bianco who was present as a Ward Councillor for
item 8, Harlyn School, declared and personal and prejudicial interest in
relation to this item. He remained in the room and spoke as a Ward
Councillor.

188. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD Action by
ON 28TH APRIL 2011 & 12TH MAY 2011 (Agenda Iltem 3)

The minutes of the meeting held 28 April 2011 and 12 May 2011 were
agreed as an accurate record.

189. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 Action by
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS
MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda
ltem 5)

Iltems marked part 1 were considered in public and items parked part 2
were considered in private.

190. | LAND TO REAR OF 94-96 GREEN LANE, NORTHWOOD Action by
66134/APP/2011/294 (Agenda Item 6)

Page 7




Three storey detached building comprising 6, two-bedroom flats
with associated parking and amenity space and installation of 2
vehicular crossovers, involving demolition of existing detached
garage and erection of a replacement garage.

66134/APP/2011/294

This application seeked permission for a three storey block comprising
of 6 two-bedroom flats and a replacement garage on rear garden land
accessed from Ashurst Close.

The proposal would have involved the loss of garden land, a number of
trees and landscaping which contributed to the character and
appearance of the surrounding area. Part of which was within the Old
Northwood Area of Special Local Character. The proposed block would
have failed to sit comfortably on its plot, would of had an excessive
density and appeared unduly cramped and bulky. Its modern design
would not have harmonised with the architectural quality of the
surrounding buildings.

Furthermore, the proposal would not have provided adequate off-street
parking and no contributions had been offered at this stage towards
additional education facilities.

Had an appeal not been lodged against non-determination, the
application would have been refused for the above reasons.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the
petition received in objection to the proposal was invited to address the
meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e Mr Sabel spoke on behalf of the petitioners who signed the
petition objecting to the application.

e The petitioner spoke about the officer’s report and that it strongly
recommended refusal of the application.

e They were objecting to the level of development proposed, this
area was too small for the level of development

e Most of the residents who signed the petition lived in Ashurst
Close and close to the proposed development.

e The area was a densely populated area which lacked a central
park.

e It was a small attractive area which was mainly occupied by
elderly residents.

e Contract gardeners were employed to ensure the area was well
maintained.

e The petitioners agreed with the reports comments regarding
trees and that it formed a critical attractive boundary.

e There was a tree preservation order and if the application was
approved it would nullify the order, and the height of the building
would exceed the trees.

e The proposal would result in driving hazards. The entrance to
the proposed garages would be hazardous.

Page 8




e There would be a lack of parking space. The plans allowed
provision for 6 spaces but the petitioners felt there would be an
additional 12 spaces that would be required.

e It was already a congested road and more cars would increase
this congestion.

e The reputation of Northwood as an attractive area would be at
risk if this application was approved.

The agent was not present at the meeting.
Members agreed that PPS3 was designed for this kind of application.
They agreed with petitioners that this application was being shoe-

horned into a space that was too small.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved -
That had an appeal for non-determination not been lodged, the

application would have been refused for the reasons set out in the
officer’s report.

191. | LAND TO REAR OF 94-96 GREEN LANE, NORTHWOOD Action by
66134/APP/2011/296 (Agenda Item 7)
Three storey detached building comprising 6, two-bedroom flats
with associated parking and amenity space and installation of 2,
vehicular crossovers, involving demolition of existing detached
garage and erection of a replacement garage (Duplicate
Application)
66134/APP/2011/296
This item was discussed with item 6 as it was a duplicate application.
The leader petitioner, Mr Sabel, spoke on behalf of the petitioners in
item 6 with regard to this item. The agent or applicant was not present
at the meeting.
The application was recommended for refusal for the reasons stated in
the officers report and as discussed in the previous item.
The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed.
Resolved -
That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the
officer’s report.
192. | HARLYN SCHOOL, TOLCARNE DRIVE, PINNER Action by

8883/APP/2011/941 (Agenda Item 8)
Page 9




Installation of a temporary mobile double classroom for a period
of 3 years.

8883/APP/2011/941

This application seeked full planning permission for the erection of a
mobile double classroom unit at Harlyn Primary School, for a
temporary period of three years. The additional classroom spaces were
required to accommodate the growing number of pupils at the school.

The Education Act 1996 states that Local Authorities have a duty to
educate children within their administrative area. The Hillingdon
Primary Capital Schools Programme was part of the Council's legal
requirement to meet the educational needs of the borough.

In recent years the borough had seen a rise in birth rates up to 2008
and the trend had continued through 2009 and 2010. This growth in the
birth rate, combined with net in-migration and new large scale housing
developments in the borough had meant that there was a significant
need for additional primary school classrooms across the borough.

The longer term strategy would be to provide permanent
accommodation as part of the programme to meet existing and future
needs. However, in the interim period an urgent need for additional
classrooms had been identified to meet demand for September 2011.

The proposal fully complied with the aims of UDP Policy R10, which
seeked to encourage educational facilities in the Borough and,
accordingly, the principle of the development was considered to be
acceptable.

Given its temporary nature, it was not considered that the proposed
double classroom would have a significant impact on the visual
amenities of the school or the surrounding area. The proposal would
not have any detrimental impact on the amenities of the occupiers of
neighbouring residential units and no objections had been raised on
traffic grounds, provided appropriate mitigation measures could be put
in place.

The proposal was considered to comply with relevant UDP and London
Plan policies and, accordingly, approval was recommended.

There were no petitioners present at the meeting.
The applicant or agent was not present at the meeting.

Ward Councillors’ Andrew Retter and Jonathon Bianco were present
and spoke as Ward Councillors.

Ward Councillor Andrew Retter addressed the meeting. The following
points were raised:
e Councillor Retter had spoken to the lead petitioner and she was
concerned that the work had already started on the site before
the application had been heard by the Planning Committee.

Page 10




Residents believed that a decision should be made before any
work could commence.

This was a problematic road, which had a lot of congestion and
there had been previous petitions submitted to the Council
regarding this. This included a petition regarding the local test
centre which was in the area.

Councillor Retter spoke about how previous experience had
shown that a temporary classroom which was meant to be there
for 3 years has in the past stayed on site for many years.

That the Council needs to ensure that temporary classrooms
stay as temporary and that long term measures were put in
place.

Councillor Retter asked that the Planning Department liaise with
the Education Department with regard to voluntary codes of
practice. That the Education Department speak to the school
about parents travelling to and from the school.

Some parents parked in front of peoples’ driveways and that this
was hazardous in a road were there were a lot of elderly
residents who may need to leave in an emergency.

Councillor Retter was in favour of the officer recommendation
because of the educational needs but the concerns of the
residents needed to be heard.

Ward Councillor Jonathon Bianco addressed the meeting. The
following points were raised:

Councillor Bianco understood the need for more places at
schools due to the increase in the number of school age children
in the borough.

He stated that Harlyn School already had 5 temporary
classrooms and that it could do with permanent classrooms for
the future.

That the main issues with residents was the traffic and
congestion. There were a lot of cars parked on the road, which
often left a single carriageway for cars to drive through.

The parking issue had been looked at in the past and the
possibility of a controlled parking zone. This was not
implemented as the majority of residents were not in favour of a
cpz.

Councillor Bianco stated there should be a greater emphasis on
the green travel plan. That schools needed to be persuaded to
speak to parents about leaving their cars at home to help assist
with the parking and congestion issues.

Councillor Bianco agreed that the development was needed for
the educational reasons as stated in the officers report.

Members spoke about the concerns regarding temporary classrooms
and that how in the further a more permanent solution would be ideal.
Members recognised that these issues with classrooms was a problem
across the country, not just this Borough.

Members spoke about any possible loss in playground area and that it
was a concern if they were increasing the number of children but
reducing the play area. Officers confirmed that the standards for

Page 11




playgrounds would be maintained with this proposed development.

Members discussed the green travel plan and the 3 month period for
the implementation of this. It was noted that the current travel plans
showed a shift towards more ‘green travel’ and that Hillingdon was top
of the list in London for this.

Members stated that the schools should be talking to parents at pick up
and drop off times about their travel to assist with the parking and
congestion issues.

Members agreed that the parking and congestion issues discussed
were not strong enough to object to this application, and that the need
for the school places was a greater issue.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning,
Consumer Protection, Sport and Green Spaces to approve the
application, subject to no objections being received from Sport
England, and the conditions and informatives as set out in the
officer’s report.

193.

GLEBE PRIMARY SCHOOL, SUSSEX ROAD, ICKENHAM
8004/APP/2011/932 (Agenda Item 9)

Installation of temporary mobile double classroom for a period of
3 years.

8004/APP/2011/932

This application seeked full planning permission for the erection of a
mobile double classroom unit at Glebe Primary School, for a temporary
period of three years. The additional classroom spaces were required
to accommodate the growing number of pupils at the school.

The Education Act 1996 states that Local Authorities have a duty to
educate children within their administrative area. The Hillingdon
Primary Capital Schools Programme was part of the Council's legal
requirement to meet the educational needs of the borough.

In recent years the borough had seen a rise in birth rates up to 2008
and the trend had continued through 2009 and 2010. This growth in the
birth rate, combined with net in-migration and new large scale housing
developments in the borough had meant that there was now a
significant need for additional primary school classrooms across the
borough.

The longer term strategy would be to provide permanent
accommodation as part of the programme to meet existing and future
needs. However, in the interim period an urgent need for additional

Action by

Page 12




classrooms had been identified to meet demand for September 2011.

The proposal fully complied with the aims of UDP Policy R10, which
seeked to encourage educational facilities in the borough and,
accordingly, the principle of the development was considered to be
acceptable. Given its temporary nature, it was not considered that the
proposed double classroom would have a significant impact on the
visual amenities of the school or the surrounding area.

The proposal would not have any detrimental impact on the amenities
of the occupiers of neighbouring residential units and no objections had
been raised on traffic grounds, provided appropriate mitigation
measures could be put in place.

The proposal was considered to comply with relevant UDP and London
Plan policies and, accordingly, approval was recommended.

Members discussed the comment made by Sport For England
regarding the playing field. Officers confirmed that the application was
on the field but did not take away any part of the playing pitch.
Members had noted that work had started on this site and this was the
risk that developers took and would not effect the decision they had to
make.

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote was unanimously agreed.

Resolved —

That the application be approved as set out in the officer’s report.

194.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 10)
The enforcement report was presented to Members.

It was moved, seconded and approved that enforcement action be
agreed as per the report.

Resolved —

The Enforcement Report was unanimously agreed by the
Committee.

Action by

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 7.50 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nav Johal on 01895 250692. Circulation of these minutes is

to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Pubilic.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building comprising 12
flats, with associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle
parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access.

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2011/873

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
Planning Statement
Trees and Development Report
TCP-01
TPP-01
Environmental Noise Survey & PPG24 Assessment Report
Energy Assessment
L1A 2006 Checklist: Design - Draft
Energy Statement - Appendix 2
Report on a Ground Investigation
Sun Study
Photomontage 1 & 2
112-09-PL-003 Rev.
112-09-PL-004 Rev.
112-09-PL-005 Rev.
112-09-PL-006 Rev.
112-09-PL-007 Rev.
112-09-PL-008 Rev.
112-09-PL-009 Rev.
112-09-PL-010 Rev.
112-09-PL-011 Rev.
112-09-PL-012 Rev.
112-09-PL-013 Rev.
112-09-PL-014
112-09-PL-015 Rev.
112-09-PL-017 Rev.
112-09-PL-018 Rev.
112-09-PL-019 Rev.
112-09-PL-020
112-09-PL-021

>r>r> PrrPrrr>0>>r>r0

Date Plans Received:  06/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part two, part 3, part 4 storey 'U’
shaped block of 12 flats comprising 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 7 x 3 bedroom
apartments. The proposal includes parking for 13 cars at basement and surface level, 12
secure cycle spaces and a bin store at basement (lower ground) level.

4 letters of objection have been received, objecting to the proposal on the grounds of
inadequate parking, trafic congestion, the scale of the development, impact on residential

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



amenity and construction impacts. In addition, one petition bearing 20 signatures and a
leetter from Northwood Residents' Association have been received, objecting to the
application.

The principle of a residential development and the mix of units are considered acceptable
in this edge of town centre location. The layout, siting and scale of the development is
compatible with surrounding built form and would respect the established character of the
area. The proposal would not detract from the amenities of adjoining residents and
provides satisfactory accommodation for future occupiers. Parking provision accords with
the Council's standards and the Council's Highway Engineer raises no objection to the
proposed means of access.

The current scheme addresses the reasons for refusal of a previous scheme and the
subsequent appeal, which was dismissed on the grounds of failing to adequately secure
public open space contributions. A Unilateral Obligation has been completed, securing
contributions towards the funding of additional school places, health care, construction
training, libraries, public open space and management and monitoring. This application is
therefore recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1. That in advance of, or at the time of implementation of the development, the
Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to deliver the off
site highway works.

2. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to the following conditions:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.Such details shall include:

(i) fenestration and doors

(ii) balconies

(iii) boundary walls and railings

(iv) external lighting

(v) comprehensive colour scheme for all built details

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved, as listed in the attached schedule, unless consent to any
variation is first obtained in writing from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

6 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further, one of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'‘Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

7 A21 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

Two parking spaces (with dimensions of 4.8m x 3.6m to allow for wheelchair transfer to
and from the side of car) shall be reserved exclusively for people using wheelchairs and
clearly marked with the Universal Wheelchair Symbol both vertically and horizontally.
Such parking spaces shall be sited in close proximity to the nearest accessible building
entrance which shall be clearly signposted and dropped kerbs provided from the car park
to the pedestrian area. These parking spaces shall be provided prior to the occupation of
the development in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking standards and
details to be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances, in accordance with Policy AM15 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 H1 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C
of the London Plan (February 2008).

9 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The access for the proposed development shall be provided with 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays in both directions and the visibility splays shall be maintained free of all
obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the
adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

11 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the shuttle signals with a vehicle detection
system at the entrance and exit of the access ramp have been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until
the works which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been
completed. Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular access at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerb removed and

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new
access hereby approved being completed.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM7 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

13 H15 Cycle Storage - In accordance with approved plans

The deveopment hereby permitted, shall not be occupied until the cycle storage facilities
for 11 bycycles have been provided in accordance with the approved plans. Thereafter,
these facilities shall be permanently retained on site and be kept available for the use of
cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

14 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the new vehicular access off Maxwell Road,
including details of the pedestrian crossing point (tactile paving) and the relocation of the
on street parking bays in Maxwell Road, have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until the works
which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been completed.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 N1 Noise-sensitive Buildings - use of specified measures

Development shall not begin untii a sound insulation and ventilation scheme for
protecting the proposed development from road traffic and other noise has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
meet acceptable internal noise design criteria. All works which form part of the scheme
shall be fully implemented before the development is occupied and thereafter shall be
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by road traffic and other noise, in accordance with Policy OE5 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

16 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources, light spillage and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so
installed shall not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local
Planning Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and in the interests of highway
safety, in accordance with Policies BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

17 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

18 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(i) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

19 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

20 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The secure and screened storage facilities for refuse and recyclables as shown on the
approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of any units within the site and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

21 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

No development shall take place on site until an energy efficiency report has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The energy
efficiency report shall demonstrate how the Mayor's Energy Hierarchy will be integrated
into the development, including a full assessment of the site s energy demand and
carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this demand and the provision of an
18.16% reduction in the site's carbon dioxide emissions needs through on site renewable
energy generation. The energy strategy should clearly define the baseline energy usage
which takes account of regulated energy (in accordance with Building Regulations) and
unregulated energy (energy use not covered by Building Regulations). The renewable
energy figure should be based on the whole energy use. The methods identified within
the approved report shall be integrated within the development and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

22 SUSS Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

23 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(ii) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

24 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during

construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub
shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for
Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations
(Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting
season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

25 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, the fencing to
protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be
retained as indicated in Arbtech Consulting Ltd's Tree Report and drawing No. TPP-01,
shall be erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5
metres. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed. The
area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of
the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

26 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

28 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of
contamination. Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical
contamination, and the results of this testing shall be submitted for approval to the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other off site receptors, in accordance with Policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No part of the development shall be occupied until details of the method of control for the
designation and allocation of parking spaces has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the parking spaces shall be retained
for the sole use of the individual flats in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
In order to ensure that sufficient parking is provided, in accordance with Policies AM14
and AM15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

31 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a refuse management plan
to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail how the refuse and
recycling bins shall be moved to a predefined collection point and how the service road is
to be kept clear of parked vehicles on collection day. The approved measures shall be
implemented and maintained for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas and in the interests of highway and
pedestrian safety, in accordance with Policies OE1 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before development commences, plans and details of one electric vehicle charging point,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3.

34 D2 Obscured Glazing

The Oriel windows and non habitable windows in the north east and south west
elevations shall be glazed with obscure glass and non-opening except at top vent level,
as detailed on approved drawing nos. 112-09-PL-109 Rev. A, 112-09-PL111 Rev. A and
112-09-PL114, for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

HDAS Residential Layouts

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

3 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

6 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

7 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



8 [114C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with
BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of
disabled people - Code of practice.
AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises.
Disability discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download
from www.drc-gb.org.

Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

9 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

10 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to
erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

1 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

12 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

13 [25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;

2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

14 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

15 19 Community Safety - Desighing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition x you are
advised to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 250538).

16

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land
to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hard
standing shall therefore be so designed and constructed that surface water from the
private land shall not be permitted to drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage
system.

17

With regard to the external materials (condition 2), you are advised that it will be
important to ensure that the materials match those older buildings in the locality. The
drawings are annotated as being dark red/brown tiles and these are considered
appropriate. The drawings also show stock brick, which should be a deep red, rather
than the yellow/buff shown in the perspectives.

18

In seeking to discharge condition 30 (car parking), the applicant is advised that the
preferred solution is to allocate 2 parking spaces each for the 3 bedroom flats and 1
space each for the smaller units.

19

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water
Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. With
regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Three Valleys Water
Company.

20

Specific security needs identified for the application site include CCTV coverage of
certain key areas within the development, namely the underground car park and the main
vehicular entrance to the development. This could be a simple fixed camera system for
deterrence and retrospective investigation only and not monitored system. You are
advised to submit details to expedite the specified security needs. In addition to the
above, for this site to achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation, you are advised to
consult with the local Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA). The CPDA's
contact number is 0208 246 1769.

21

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

22

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 4, 8, 10, 11, 14, 16, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 24, 26,
28, 30, 31 and 34, which must be discharged prior to the commencement of works. You
will be in breach of planning control should you commence these works prior to the
discharge of these conditions. For further information and advice contact: Planning and
Community and Environmental Services Group, Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Tel: 01895
250230).

23

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage or
adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Acts.

24

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Council's central CCTV system.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site formally comprised the Reindeer Public house plus ancillary accommodation, an
ancillary six bedroom residential apartment and 20 off-street parking spaces. In addition
land to the front of the former public house building was utilised for a further three car
parking spaces. The building has already been demolished and the site is currently
cleared and boarded.

The site has an area of approximately 0.1493 hectares and is located in Green Lane
Northwood Minor Town Centre. The site is positioned between the Primary Shopping Area
and a residential area to the west, outside the town centre boundary. To the north west is
a small non-designated commercial business area. The site is within an aviation height
restriction area.

The site falls within the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane Conservation Area, which
was designated on 2 December 20009.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part two, part 3, part 4 storey 'U'
shaped block of 12 flats comprising 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 7 x 3 bedroom
apartments. The proposal includes parking for 11 cars, 12 secure cycle spaces and a bin
store at basement (lower ground) level. Two additional parking bays are located at the
front of the block, with the remainder of the site frontage soft landscaped.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



A landscaped communal courtyard is located to the rear, with private amenity space
(45sq.m) for flat 1 (lower ground) and balconies provided for flats 2, 6, 7 and 10.

The main pedestrian access to the site will be from Maxwell Road. Vehicular access will
be via the existing service road, into the car park at lower ground floor level. A secondary
pedestrian access is also proposed off the service road.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

- Planning Statement

The statement describes the development and provides a policy context and planning
assessment for the proposal. The statement concludes that the proposal represents an
efficient use of this previously developed site, provides a new active frontage to this part
of the town centre and contributes towards housing needs requirements

- Design and Access Statement

This report outlines the context for the development and provides a justification for the
design, number of units, layout, scale, landscaping, appearance and access for the
proposed development.

- A Tree Assessment Report

The report has identified 13 trees, which are on or close to the site. The statement has
been prepared to ensure good practice in the protection of trees during the construction
and post construction phases of the development.

- Energy Assessment

The assessment concludes that the use of a gas community heating system with CHP
The sustainability credentials of the scheme are assessed in respect of renewable energy
resources.

- Report on Ground Investigation
The report concludes that the level of contaminants encountered are not considered
sufficient to pose any significant threats to end users of the site for residential purposes.

- Noise Report

the report contains the results of a noise survey, compares the noise levels with PPG24
Criteria and details the results of the preliminary external building fabric assessment. The
report concludes that suitable internal noise levels can be achieved with approriate sound
insulation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

18958/APP/2008/1996 The Reindeer Ph Maxwell Road Northwood

Erection of two blocks comprising 14 flats and 468m? of commercial space with associated
parking.

Decision: 29-10-2008 Refused Appeal: 08-05-2009 Dismissed

18958/APP/2009/2210 Former Reindeer Public House Maxwell Road Northwood

Erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building comprising of 1 one-bedroom flat, 4
two-bedroom flats and 7 three-bedroom flats, with associated surface and basement car
parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Decision: 08-06-2010 Refused Appeal: 24-02-2011 Dismissed

18958/APP/2010/2210 Former Reindeer Public House Maxwell Road Northwood

Erection of a part two storey, part three storey, part four storey building comprising 1, one-
bedroom flat, 4, two-bedroom flats and 6, three-bedroom flats, with associated car parking,
secured cycle parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused under delegated powers on 29/10/2009 for the erection
of two blocks comprising 14 flats and 468sq.m of commercial space (ref:
18958/APP/2008/1996) on the folowing grounds:

. Overdevelopment/Impact on visual amenity.

. Impact of noise from adjoining commercial uses.

. Inadequate living accommodation.

. Inadequate access for people with disabilities.

. Inadequate vehicular access.

. Impact on adjoining residents.

. Renewable Energy.

. Planning obligations.

ONO A WN -

A subsequent appeal(ref. APP/R5510/A/08/2089396) was dismissed on grounds 1, 3, 4,
and 6.

Planning permission was refused on 12/6/2010 for the erection of a part two, part three,
part four storey building comprising of 1 one-bedroom flat, 4 two-bedroom flats and 7
three-bedroom flats, with associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle
parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access (ref:18958/APP/2009/2210) for the
following reasons:

1.The proposal, by reason of its overall scale, siting, and design would constitute an
inappropriate development of the site, resulting in an unduly intrusive, visually prominent
and incongruous form of development, which would fail to respect the established
character of the Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation Area and the area
generally. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's HDAS
(Supplementary Planning Document) 'Residential

Layouts'.

2. The proposal fails to provide amenity space of sufficient size and quality so as to be
commensurate with the size and layout of the development. As such the proposal would
provide a substandard form of accommodation for future residents, contrary to Policy
BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), and
the Council's HDAS (Supplementary Planning Document) 'Residential Layouts'.

The application was the subject of an appeal. A local inquiry was held on 30/11/2010. This
appeal was dismissed, but only on the basis that the Unilateral Undertaking for the public
open space contribution was not acceptable (in terms of the triggers for payment). In

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



order to rectify this matter, the developers have submitted the current application to the
Council, with a revised Unilateral Undertaking, to address the Inspector's reason for
refusal.

On 17/9/2010 a planning application was submitted for a part two, part 3, part 4 storey 'U’
shaped block of 11 flats comprising 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 6 x 3 bedroom
apartments. The North Planning Committee resolved on 3 February 2011, to grant
planning permission subject to legal agreement/s to deliver the off site highway works,
conditions and the submitted Unilateral Undertaking. However, there are legal problems
with the Unilateral Undertaking submitted with this application, and until these legal issue
are resolved, the Local Planning Authority is not in a position to issue the decision notice
for this scheme.

Planning Policies and Standards
The Replacement London Plan

The Replacement London Plan EiP Panel Report was published on 3rd May 2011.
Overall, the Inspector found the Plan to be Sound. The key recommendations in relation
to housing policies relevant to this application are as follows:

Policy 3.5: Quality of Design and Housing Developments. Removal of the presumption
against development on back gardens from part A of the policy. Replaced with new
provisions allowing local authorities to introduce 'policies to control such development.

Policy 3.5: Quality of Design and Housing Development: Table 3.3 (Minimum Space
Standards) amended to incorporate indicative space standards for 1 bed/studios of
37sqm. The plan should also include a definition of 'family accommodation'.

Policy 3.12: Affordable Housing Targets: Part A of the policy to be changed so that
boroughs should aspire towards securing 50% of all new housing as affordable.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 33



BE24
BE26
BE38

H4
H5
OE1

HDAS
BE22

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Residential Layouts
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1
5.2

Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th May 2011

Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



25th May 2011

6. Consultations
External Consultees

This application has been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development. The application has also been
advertised as a development likely to affect the character and appearance of the Northwood Town
Centre and Green Lane Conservation Area. A total of 195 surrounding property owners/occupiers
have been consulted. 4 letters of objection have been received, together with a letter of objection
from the Northwood Residents' Association. The issues raised are summarised below:

1. The area is already very busy. Because of its proximity to Northwood College the area is at a
virtual standstill between 8-9:30am and 3-4:30 pm. Maxwell Road is a major bus route and is also
used by school coaches and fore cars dropping off and collectinmg pupils.

2. Two parking spaces per flat & enough room at the front for delivery persons/workers should be
provided otherwise this area will see accidents, as the current residents/shop owners having to fight
for places to park. It will be a nightmare for everyone already living in the community our quality of
life should be the priority here.

3. One public parking bay will be removed to make a new entrance, there is already a huge
shortage of parking in the area.

4. Not enough parking is being provided for the proposed residents who will be living in the block.

5. The scheme will result in disruption to the local community during construction and as a result of
the amount of new people moving into the area.

6. This company is only thinking about profits & not thinking about realistic planning to provide
quality living for both new tenants & old alike.

7. | belive their new access uses up current parking spaces owned by the freeholder of the shops &
flats block adjacent.

8. | need to be able to park near my home, | have a 5 year old child & cannot be expected to park
far down the street and walk back with a child & shopping on my own.

9. No objection to two or three storeys, but a 4 storey building or a building that is partly four
storeys would be out of keping with the character of the area which is now after all a conservation
area.

In addition, one petition bearing 20 signatures, organised by the Northwood Residents' Association
has been received objecting to the application.

NORTHWOOD RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

The Northwood Residents' Association wishes to formally object to the proposed development on
the site of the former Reindeer Public House.

The application identified above is identical to that previously submitted (18958/APP/2009/2210)
and which was rejected by Hillingdon Council Planning North Committee and refused at appeal
(APP/R5510/A/10/2134397) by the appointed Planning Inspector.

The Inspector made his decision based on two main issues 1) the enhancement or preservation of
the character of the Conservation Area by the proposal and 2) the effect on living conditions of the
amenity space to be provided.

The Resident's Association does not have a problem with the proposal in terms of the positioning or
general size and shape of the development, however it is opposed to the inclusion of a dominant

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



turret. The inspector advises that the character of the area would not be adversely impacted if
proper attention is paid to achieving good design. He later describes turrets as unusual design
features. Later still he notes that 'The turret would add interest'. The Association contends that here
the inspector is expressing personal opinion rather than applying the relevant planning rules and
thus his comments should hold no greater weight than those of the indigenous population who do
not see the turret as advantageous to the design.

In relation to the amenity space the Inspector notes that the requirement to meet the 330sq.m can
only be met by the inclusion of that portion of the ground to the front of the development which
would be both noisy and heavily polluted by passing traffic. There is a suggestion that balconies to
the flats provide additional amenity space. However the Association argues that amenity space in
the context of a development such as that proposed must be available to all and thus space
restricted to only a proportion of the residents cannot be truly considered amenity space. For
example the amenity space adjacent to flat 1 identifies itself on the plans as being for that flat
solely!

Since it is improbable that space safe for children to play could be made available in the
development it would of course normally be possible to make allowances for such a lack by funding
improvements to locally available play space. However in this instance the nearest such space is
some 500m distant and would involve the crossing of at least two major roads.

Finally the Association believes that the design has one major flaw in that the 21 metre rule which
would require the development to absolutely prohibit one flat from having unrestricted viewing
access to another cannot be met in a number of instances.

The Association respectfully requests the Planning Committee to reject this application.
THAMES WATER

Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure we would not have any
objection to the above planning application.

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make proper
provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is
recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into
the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a
combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole
nearest the boundary. Connections are not permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer
Services will be required. With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the
Veolia Water Company.

METROPOLITAN POLICE

There should be access control to the basement car park with CCTV. The development should
achieve Secure by Design accreditation.

Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

1. Site

The proposed development is an area of approximately 0.1493 hectares. The cleared site is
located in Green Lane Northwood Minor Town Centre as defined in the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies 2007 and is positioned between the Primary Shopping Area and a residential area

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



to the west outside the town centre boundary. To the north west is a small non-designated
commercial business area. The site has a history of land contamination and is within an aviation
height restriction area.

2. London Plan Issues

Residential

The London Plan states the need for housing density to relate to location and setting in terms of
existing building form and massing, and the index of public transport accessibility when considering
new developments. The Public Transport Accessibility Level for the site is 2. London Plan Policy
3A.3 seeks to maximising the potential of sites, compatible with local context and design principles
in Policy 4B.1 (Design principles for a compact city) and with public transport capacity. Boroughs
are encouraged to adopt the residential density ranges set out in Table 3A.2 (Density matrix
(habitable rooms and dwellings per hectare) and which are compatible with sustainable residential
quality.

London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing Choice) encourages Boroughs to ensure that new developments
offer a range of housing choices, in terms of the mix of housing sizes and types, taking account of
the housing requirements of different groups, all new housing is built to Lifetime Homes standards
and 10% of new housing to be wheelchair accessible. Local guidance is provided in Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) the Council's Supplementary Planning Document,
which contains more details of lifetime homes on pages 8 and 9.

Guidance on the application of the housing policies is provided in the Mayor's Supplementary
Planning Guidance on Housing (November 2005). The SPG also provides guidance on overall
housing mix. This is based on the GLA's Housing Requirements Study, which has estimated that
the London wide net housing requirement over the next 15 years to meet both current unmet
demand and projected household growth, incorporating assumptions about the extent of voluntary
sharing by single person households, is divided between household sizes as follows:

Overall housing mix - 1 bedroom household 32%, 2/3 bedroom household 38%, 4 bedroom or
larger household 30%

Specific proportions of affordable housing within the above overall figures, are based on the
Council's Housing Register. Information from the Housing Supply Team has been that Housing
Services are working to the West London sub-region agreed unit mix for providing affordable
housing either in the case of S106 provision or in the case of a 100% affordable development by a
Registered Social Landlord.

The mix required is:
1 bed - 15%, 2 beds - 35%, 3 beds - 25%, 4 beds - 15%, 5 beds - 10%.

This will enable the borough to provide the affordable housing to meet the need as established by
the Housing Needs Survey 2005.

Town Centres

The London Plan sets out the Mayor's strategic objectives for the viability and vitality of Town
Centres and the creation of a Town Centre Network through Policies 2A.8 Town centres and 3D.1
Supporting town centres of the Plan. Annex 1 of the Plan, London's strategic town centre network
expands further on the Mayor's hierarchy of town centres with a general description and importance
of each type of centre. Northwood is defined as a District Centre.

Transport Links and Car Parking
The London Plan refers to the need for all developments that will be major generators of traffic to

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



submit a Transport Assessment and Green Travel Plan (Policy 3C.2).

3. Main UDP Policy Issues

Given that the site is now vacant and there are no saved policies to protect public houses as
community facilities, the principal of the development is not contested. In policy terms the key issue
for consideration relates to the density of development, whether this is appropriate for the site and
is in accordance with the indicative thresholds contained in Table 3A.2 of the London Plan. Also
relevant is the appeal decision for a mixed use scheme of 14 flats and ground floor commercial
uses on the same site (APP/R5510/a/08/2089396).

Residential Density

In terms of density Table 3A.2 of the London Plan is relevant. 12 units with 52 habitable rooms
would equate to 80u/ha and 348hr/ha at an average density of 4.33 hr/u. The London Plan, for
sites with an urban character close in town centres where the Public Transport Accessibility Level
(PTAL) score is 2-3 has an indicative density range of 200-450 hr/ha and 45-120 u/ha. The
proposed density would be considered appropriate provided site specific issues including those
points raised by the Inspector on the previous scheme (impact on the character and appearance of
the area, access for people with disabilities, living conditions of neighbouring properties particularly
outlook and amenities of future occupiers) are addressed.

Housing Mix

Policy H4 requires where possible, a mix of housing units, particularly units of one or two
bedrooms, to reflect the changing housing demands of the Borough. The scheme provides 1 x 1
bed, 4 x 2 bed and 7 x 3 bed.

The supporting text to this policy states that the Council will have regard to the units most urgently
required in different parts of the borough. Particular consideration will be given to family homes and
ethnic minorities in assessing the need for larger dwellings, either in new development or through
extensions to existing dwellings.

Affordable Housing

50% affordable housing is sought for schemes of 10 or more units. Lower provision would need to
be supported by a robust economic viability assessment. No affordable housing is proposed. The
accompanying economic viability assessment justification for no affordable housing provision would
need to be supported by the implementation team.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

The information provided suggests that the development will meet the efficiency targets of the
London Plan (4A.7) through the submission of an energy statement (required by policy 4A.4). The
Energy Assessment lacks information on how un-regulated energy has been considered. The SAP
calculations they have used only relate to regulated and are therefore missing out on a
considerable proportion of energy usage.

However, the information provided gives a good framework, but needs more work prior to
agreement. A condition should therefore be imposed requiring a 20% reduction in CO2 emissions
from renewable technologies and a condition/informative be included advising the developer as
follows:

The energy strategy needs to clearly define the baseline energy usage which takes account of
regulated energy (in accordance with building regulations) and un-regulated energy (energy use

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



not covered by building regulations). The 20% renewable energy figure should be based on the
whole energy use.

S106 OFFICER

Proposal:

Erection of a part 3, part 4 storey building comprising of 1 x 1 bed flat, 4 x 2 bed flats and 7 x 3 bed
flats with associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and
alterations to vehicular access.

1 x 1 bed flat @ 2hbrms and 1.51 pop

4 x 2 bed flats @3hbrms and 1.5 pop

7 x 3 bed flats @ 4hbrms and 1.93 pop

total population: 21.02

Proposed Heads of Terms:

1. Transport: a s278 agreement will be required to secure the relocation of the parking bays at the
front of the site and any other identified highways works.

2. Education: education have sought a financial contribution for nursery and primary school places
in the sum of: £28,287.

3. Health: the PCT have sought a contribution towards local primary health care facilities in the sum
of £4,554 .40.

4. Community facilities: a contribution in the sum of £10,000 is sought towards expansion of local
community facilities.

5. Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £483 towards library books has been sought.

6. Open space: a contribution in the sum of £28,000 has been sought towards local open space
and recreation improvements (this is in line with the previous application).

7. Construction Training: could you please advise if the construction cost exceeds £2m and the
construction period is proposed to be longer than 3 months? if so then the formula kicks in seeking
£2,500 for every £1m build cost or a recognised in-kind scheme could be considered.

8. Project Mgmt and Monitoring: In line with the SPD a contribution towards project management
and monitoring is sought equal to 5% of the total cash contributions secured from this proposal.
(Note: These sums have been agreed by the applicant and a Unilateral Undertaking has already
been signed.)

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)
Noise

The Environmental Protection Unit has considered the noise report prepared by RBA Acoustics
(ref. 3253/PPG). Account has also been taken of the comments on noise contained in the appeal
decision dated 8th May 2009 (Appeal ref: APP/R5510/A/08/2089396) on the previous application
(ref: 18958/APP/2008/1996) relating to a similar development on the same site. The revised
development does not include commercial premises at ground floor (as provided with the previous
development).

The RBA Acoustics noise report identifies the main noise source affecting the site as road traffic,
but also notes that there would be some noise from the small industrial estate adjacent to the
western boundary of the site. The appeal decision recognised that there could be noise from the
small industrial estate, for example in the form of early morning waste collections. It was, however,
stated that noise from these sources can be controlled through statutory regulation and that sound
insulation of the new residential properties would also provide a degree of noise mitigation. In view
of the ruling in the appeal decision, | accept that noise from the small industrial estate does not
form a reason for refusal of the present application.

The RBA Acoustics noise report contains results of a noise survey carried out at locations

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



representative of the eastern, north and western facades of the proposed building. The report uses
the measured noise levels to establish the suitability of the site for new residential development
using the noise exposure categories of PPG24. The measured noise levels show that the site is in
noise exposure category B of PPG24. The appropriate advice in PPG24 for category B is that noise
should be taken into account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate,
conditions imposed to ensure an adequate level of protection against noise.

In view of the above, no objections are raised to the application on noise grounds, subject to
ensuring adequate sound insulation and associated ventilation, by imposition of a condition
requiring the submission, approval and implementation of a sound insulation and ventilation
scheme for protecting the proposed development from road traffic and other noise.

In order to avoid nuisance during demolition and construction, it is recommended that the standard
control of environmental nuisance from construction work informative be attached.

Contaminated Land

The report is very limited and only 5 samples from the top 1 metre from two boreholes were tested
for contamination. They identified made ground to a depth of 0.6 m and 0.8 m in each borehole,
underlain by what was identified as natural soils. Contaminant levels were below the residential with
garden criteria used in the report. There was no gas monitoring information provided (no indication
to suggest one may be required).

The report and the application seems to imply the development will be almost all covered by
hardstanding and building with just the trees at the boundary of the site retained. It also appears at
least part of the site will have a basement. As a residential development, it could still be considered
a sensitive end use.

With the application in its current form, a contaminated land condition does not appear to be
necessary, as long as proper consideration (including for contamination) is given under the Building
Regulations.

However, a standard contaminated land condition may be appropriate, if there is a possibility of
amendments to the landscaping at the site, or if soil is likely to be imported in relation to the
retained trees.

EDUCATION AND CHILDRENS' SERVICE

There will be an education contribution sought for nursery & primary school places and amounts to
£28,287.

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

COMMENTS: In view of the recent planning history of this site the conservation team do not wish to
forward any comments on this application.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

BACKGROUND: The site is vacant plot on the edge of Northwood Town Centre and lies within a
recently designated Conservation Area. There are no significant landscape features on the site
which constitute a constraint on development. However, there are a number of trees, close to the
site which have been surveyed by Arbtech Consulting. Selected trees on the adjoining site, in
Anthus Mews, are protected by TPO No. 305. The large offsite Oak, to the front of the site in the
front garden of 8 Maxwelll Road is protected (T25 on the schedule).

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



PROPOSAL: The application is a re-submission of a earlier scheme, ref. 2009/2210 to erect a
residential block of twelve flats with associated surface and basement parking.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The tree survey (Arboricultural Method Statement) recommends that tree Nos. 1666 and 1668 be
removed, to which no objection is raised. These are C rated (poor quality) trees.

- Tree Nos. 1670, 1671 and 1672 are A and B category trees including the protected Oak (T25).
These will be protected and retained. Special measures will be taken regarding the remocval of
hard surfacing within their root protection areas. All other trees will be protected and retained.

- The report also notes that tree Nos T2, 1667 and 1670 will have some pre-emptive pruning of
lateral branches to prevent snagging during construction work.

- The report is supported by plan Nos. TCP-01 and TPP-01.

- There is no objection to the proposal on tree grounds. However, a method statement should be
secured to ensure that the site is managed, and work implemented, in accordance with the
protective measures outlined by Arbtech. Site monitoring by Arbtech should be secured in
accordance with recommendations set out in section 15.2.

- The landscape proposals shown on drawing No. 112-09PL-017 are sketchy and heavily
dependent on podium level planting. However, the drawing indicates that structure planting,
including trees hedges and shrubs, will be provided. These landscape features will be an essential
requirement, as part of a high quality landscape scheme if the proposal is to satisfy BE38.

- Due to the presence of shared/communal external spaces a management/maintenance plan is
required to ensure that the landscape is maintained in accordance with the landscape proposals.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection, subject to the above observations and conditions TL5, TL6,
TL7 and TL21.

ACCESS OFFICER

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon adopted
January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan. In addition, 10% of new housing should be built to wheelchair home
standards and should accord with relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

The following access observations are provided:

1. A minimum of one flat should be designed in accordance with wheelchair home standards and
guidance detailed in the above mentioned Supplementary Planning Document. It is suggested that
the proposed flat no. 3 is designated the wheelchair standard home, given its proximity to the
proposed accessible parking spaces.

2. In line with the GLA Wheelchair Housing BPG, the bathroom within the proposed wheelchair
accessible supported living unit should be fitted with a level access shower from the outset. To this
end, the plan should be amended accordingly.

3. Good practice recommends that communal car parks, as part of a Lifetime Home development,
should provide at least one accessible parking space. Furthermore, the parking layout and
landscape design should be conducive to Lifetime Home principles and allow for further accessible
parking bays to be created according to demand.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



4. To support the Secured by Design agenda, accessible car parking bays should not be marked.
Car parking spaces should be allocated to a specific unit, allowing a disabled occupant to choose
whether the bay is marked.

REASON: Bays that are not allocated would not guarantee an accessible bay to a disabled
resident. Similarly, a disabled person may not necessarily occupy an accessible home allocated a
disabled parking space. Marking bays as disabled parking could lead to targeted hate crime against
a disabled person.

5. At least one bathroom/ensuite facility in each flat should be designed in accordance with Lifetime
Home standards. To this end, 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100mm
provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite. This is currently not
the case for all flats.

6. To allow bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, plans should indicate floor gulley
drainage.

7. Consideration must be given to ensure that adequate means of escape for disabled people, or
those who cannot use stairs, to escape from the building during an emergency. Details in this
regard should be submitted.

Conclusion: Whilst the plans go some way towards meeting the Lifetime Home Standards, further
amendment should be requested as a pre-requisite to any planning approval.

Officer Comment: Revised plans have been received addressing Access Officer's concerns.
WASTE MANAGER

With respect to the flats, the plans indicate a bin provision area. The required ratio is of 1100 litre
bins on a ratio of 1:10 + 1 per waste stream as a minimum. For this development, the minimum
requirement would be 3 x 1100 litre refuse bins and 3 recycling bins. Concerns are however raised
that the bin store will not be readily accessible at lower ground level and would not meet the
necessary pulling distance and vehicle access requirements. It is recommended that the bin store
area be relocated to the front of the building on Maxwell Road. Historically access to this site has
always been limited, due to the location and proximity to shops.

Alternatively, there is no objection to Management arranging for the bins to be wheeled up from the
basement to the bin collection area, provided that parking restrictions are in place, so that no
vehicles park along the service road. In addition to ensuring adequate design of the bin chambers,
there is a requirement for a Site Waste Management Plan.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

It is proposed to relocate the existing access approximately 14m (centre to centre) to the north
east. The access layout (including the access road) would be adequate for two vehicles to pass
each other and for the Council's refuse vehicles. Pedestrian crossing point with buff coloured tactile
paving should be provided at the proposed vehicular access.

The proposed access arrangements would affect the on-street parking. The applicant should
provide plans clearly showing the effect of the proposals on the on-street parking and the proposal
to relocate the parking spaces.

All off-site highway works shall be carried out at the developer's expense. A grampian type
condition should be applied to cover the details of the new vehicular access including the

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



pedestrian crossing point(footway) and on-street parking to be submitted before commencement of
the development and works completed before occupation of the development. An informative
should be attached informing the applicant to enter into a S278 Agreement for the off-site highway
works.

Gradient of the proposed access ramp leading to the car parking area is 1:15, which is considered
acceptable. The width of the access ramp is not suitable for two vehicles to pass each other and
visibility including inter-visibility and those entering and exiting the ramp would be poor. Shuttle
signals with vehicle detection system should therefore be provided at the entrance and exit of the
access ramp. This issue should be covered through a grampian type condition for the details to be
submitted before commencement of the development and works completed before occupation of
the development.

Lighting within the access road and car parking should be provided in accordance with the current
British Standards. This issue should be covered through a condition for the lighting to be completed
to the LPA's satisfaction before the occupation of the development.

Car Parking

A total of 13 car parking spaces have been proposed, 11 spaces on the lower ground floor level
and 2 spaces within the front forecourt area. The car parking provision is in accordance with the
Council's maximum standards. The parking spaces would have adequate turning area. Details of
the car parking allocation should be covered through a suitable planning condition.

Two car parking spaces within the forecourt area are proposed as disabled bays, which is in
accordance with the Council requirement of 10% spaces to be suitable for disabled users. In
addition to the 1.2m transfer space to the side of the disabled bays, there should also be a 1.2m
wide safety zone at the vehicle access end of each bay to provide boot access or for use of a rear
hoist. All transfer spaces should be clearly marked. A disabled logo should also be marked within
the disabled bays.

Parking bays 2 and 3 are also proposed as disabled bays. Due to the columns being proposed
within the proposed hatched areas, these spaces are not considered to be suitable for disabled
bays.

(Note: These spaces have been converted to normal parking bays).

Details of the car parking including disabled spaces and allocation should be covered through a
suitable planning condition.

Surface water

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land to drain
onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hardstanding shall therefore
be so designed and constructed that surface water from the private land shall not be permitted to
drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage system.

(Note: This has been covered by an informative)

Walking & Cycling
The surrounding roads typically have footways. Main pedestrian access is proposed at the front of
the development and a footway to the side of the access road could also be used by the

pedestrians.

12 cycle storage spaces are proposed. The provision and maintenance of cycle parking should be

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



covered through a suitable planning condition.
Traffic Impact

The proposed development is not considered to result in such level of traffic generation in
comparison with the sites permitted use, which would be prejudicial to highway safety and free flow
of traffic.

Trip generation was not a reason for refusal on the previous planning application and/or
subsequent dismissal of the appeal.

The revised application is a reduction of two residential units and removal of approximately
468sq.m of commercial space compared to the original application. The traffic impact is therefore
considered to be less than the previous application.

Public transport

The site is shown to be in an area with a PTAL accessibility rating of 2, (on a scale of 1-6, where 6
is the most accessible), as indicated on maps produced by TfL. The site is therefore shown to have
a low level of accessibility to public transport. However, the site is close to Northwood Station and
bus routes.

Refuse

The developer has agreed the refuse collection arrangement with the Council's refuse department.
The arrangement would involve refuse bins being wheeled from the lower ground floor to the north
western side of the building by the site management. The refuse and recycle vehicles would need
to reverse into the site from the highway for collection.

This type of arrangement is not desirable from the highway safety and free flow of traffic point of
view and could set a precedent leading to proliferation of similar refuse collection arrangements,
resulting in the refuse/recycle vehicles reversing into other relatively small-medium size
developments.

Notwithstanding the above, given the developer has agreed this arrangement with the Council's
refuse department, the proposals are not considered to merit refusal on this ground.

In addition, the trundling of refuse bins to the northern access point could result in Health and
Safety issues due to the weight of the bins distance required to be covered, and ramp gradient.
These issues would typically fall under Building Regulations.

Conclusion & Recommendation

No objection is raised on the highways and transportation aspect of the development subject to the
above issues being covered by suitable planning conditions.

Conditions to cover;

1. Sightlines for 43m.

2. Pedestrian visibility splays.

3. Access and off-site highway works

4. Shuttle signals

5. Lighting

6. Details of car parking, allocation, and disabled spaces

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



7. Surface water drainage
8. Cycle parking
9. Refuse Management

Informative to cover;

1. Off-site highway works costs and S278 Agreement.
2. Surface water drainage

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Green Lane Northwood Minor Town Centre as defined in the
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007. It is positioned between the Primary
Shopping Area and a residential area to the west, outside the town centre boundary.
Whilst general policies are supportive of residential development in principle, this is
subject to compliance with a number of detailed criteria, including the consideration of the
loss of any existing use of the site.

The authorised use of the site is for a public house, although the site is now cleared.
There are no Hillingdon UDP policies that prevent the loss of a public house. In addition,
the proposal is consistent with Central Government advice contained in PPS3, which
encourages the re-use of previously developed land more efficiently. There is therefore no
objection in principle to residential development on the site, subject to the proposal
satisfying other saved policies within the UDP.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Density guidelines are provided by the London Plan. These guidelines take into account
public transport accessibility, the character of the area and type of housing proposed.
Sites with an urban character close to town centres, where the Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) score is 2-3 have an indicative density range of 200-450 hr/ha.
and should achieve a density within the range of 45-120 u/ha.

In terms of the current proposal, the 12 units with 52 habitable rooms would equate to
80u/ha and 348hr/ha at an average density of 4.33 hr/u. The development therefore does
not exceed the London Plan density guidance and is therefore considered appropriate,
subject to site specific issues, including impact on the character and appearance of the
area, access for people with disabilities, living conditions of neighbouring properties and
amenities of future occupiers, which are addressed in other sections of this report.

The acceptability of this level of development was also supported by the Inspector in
determining the previous appeal scheme for 12 units, the Inspector noted that the efficient
use of land for housing is sought by Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing (PPS3). The
density of development at 348 habitable rooms per hectare (hrph) would be near the
middle of the range of 200-450 hrph sought by the London Plan. Whilst the site is within a
conservation area, as PPS3 notes in relation to the intensification of use, if proper
attention is paid to achieving good design new development opportunities can be taken
without adversely impacting the character and appearance of such an area.

Saved Policy H4 of the UDP also seeks to encourage additional housing in town centres.
The supporting text states:

"The Council recognises the importance of residential accommodation in town centres as
a part of the overall mix of uses which is necessary to ensure their vitality and
attractiveness. Such housing offers particular advantages in terms of accessibility to town

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



centre facilities, employment opportunities and public transport. In order to maximise the
residential potential of town centre sites, residential development within them should
comprise predominantly one or two-bedroom units."

In terms of the mix of units, the application proposes 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 7
x 3 bedroom apartments. It is considered that this represents an acceptable mix of units,
providing smaller dwelling units in an accessible town centre location and contributing to
the vitality of the centre in accordance with the Council's policies.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an archaeological priority area.

The site falls within the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane Conservation Area, which
was designated on 2 December 2009. Policy BE4 states that new development within or
on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to preserve or enhance the features,
which contribute to the Conservation Area's special architectural or visual qualities.

In terms of architectural style the Conservation Area is characterised by good quality
buildings of different styles including Arts and Crafts, Neo Classical and individually
designed late Victorian and Edwardian properties. Unusual design features such as
turrets and cranked gables are also noted. The street scene within the town centre is
generally of a very high standard, made more interesting by the topogrephy of the area.
Whilst there are some modern developments such as Clive Parade to the north of the
application site, the area nevertheless has a very strong character and a high proportion
of good quality commercial and public buildings.

The current scheme is identical in terms of physical appearance as the previously refused
12 unit scheme (ref:18958/APP/2009/2210). Although the latter was was dismissed on
appeal, due to the inadequacy of the Unilateral Undertaking, the comments of the
Inspector are considered relevant to this resubmitted scheme. the Inspector noted that the
Conservation Area is focused on Green Lane, which is the main commercial and transport
centre for this part of the Borough. The public house which occupied the site was
demolished before the designation of the Conservation Area. As a consequence, the site,
secured by hoardings around its perimeter amidst an otherwise built up frontage on
Maxwell Road, is an ugly gap, that detracts from the Conservation Area and is ripe for
redevelopment.

The Urban Design and Conservation Officer has not provided specific comments on this
resubmitted scheme. However, the comments provided on the previous identical scheme
are considered relevant. The Conservation Officer noted that the site is on higher ground,
which drops down towards the Rickmansworth Road to the north-west and that the
proposed development, at three and four storeys would thus be elevated from the rear.
The building would also be higher than the two-storey residential properties down Maxwell
Road. However, the block steps down to two storey on the south western side elevation,
following the topography of the road and it is considered that this provides an effective
transition between the commercial centre and the residential development that adjoins it.
The overall massing of the block and its relationship with surrounding built development
has has been dealt with elsewhere in the report. The Conservation Officer considered that
in general, the design reflects the broad vernacular style and variation of features,
materials and building line found in the area. Therefore, the visibility of the development
would not necessarily be an issue.

However, the Conservation officer did raise concerns regarding the roofs, which at 50

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



degrees, would be uncharacteristically steep and this would draw attention to the bulk of
the roofscape, and lead to a resultant increase in the unattractive areas of flat crown
roofs. In response, the applicant submitted that a reduction to the pitch of the roof to
reduce the size of the crown would result in a number of difficulties, including the inability
to provide the necessary Photo Voltaic (PV) panels on the crown of the roof, as the
scheme is utilising the whole area for this purpose.

With regard to this critisism, that the pitch of the roof was too steep, with its crown form
unduly adding to the bulk of the building, the Inspector, in assessing the previous identical
scheme, made reference to the Council's supplementary planning document Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement, Residential Layouts (SPD), which notes that a
diverse roofline, where this adequately respects the wider street scene, is considered to
improve the richness of the townscape. Given that the area is characterised by a variety of
roof pitches, including a number of crown roofs, which are found on the 3 mid terrace
shops facing the appeal site, the Inspector opinioned that the pitch and form of the roof
would complement the varied roof scape of the area. It is considered that considerable
weight should be attached to the Inspector's views on this aspect of the design.

A classical turret creates a distinct feature at the eastern corner along Maxwell Road,
which is considered to contribute positively to the character and appearance of the street
scene. This view was shared by the Inspector, who, in assessing the identical scheme,
opinioned that gables on the front elevation and a turret on the corner of the building
would be in keeping with the variety of features found within the Conservation Area. Even
though the turret would not be subservient in height to the roof and would project slightly
forward of the front elevation, it would not be so tall as to dominate a building of such
length and mass as is proposed. Furthermore, in relation to Clive Parade, with the land
rising towards Green Lane and the varied building line of the Parade, its 1.5m greater
height would not be an unduly prominent feature.

The Inspector therefore concluded that in views from Maxwell Road and Murray Road, the
proposed building would sit comfortably in the streetscene and the turret would add
interest to the

building. In addition, the proposal would not adversely affect the setting the setting of the
Grade |l listed Police Station diagonally opposite.

Overall, it is considered that the scheme will introduce a built form that is appropriate to its
Conservation Area context and will improve the townscape character of the area, with a
high quality built form. The scheme is therefore considered to comply with the aims of
Saved Policy BE4 of the Unitary Development Plan.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding objections to this proposal.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues related to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

A Ground Investigation report has been submitted as part of this application. The report
states that sources of contamination include possible migration of contamination from the
local industrial land use and potential made ground imported onto the site. The report has
identified made ground to a depth of between 0.6m and 0.8m underlain by natural soils.
Contamination levels were assessed as being below the criteria for residential
development without soft landscaped gardens. The development will comprise mainly
hard standing and building with the trees at the boundary of the site retained. At least part
of the site will have a basement. Soft landscaping will be provided at the front and rear of

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



the block, in the lower ground floor court yard and the rear amenity area. However it is
likely that the soil for these areas would be imported.

The Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed the report and advises that although the
residential development is considered a sensitive end use, a contaminated land condition
will not be necessary, as long as proper consideration is given under the Building
Regulations. However, it has advised that as a new development, it is important that the
soils in any landscaped or garden areas are suitable for use. A condition controlling the
quality of soil likely to be imported in relation to the soft landscaping is therefore
recommended.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP attempt to ensure that new development
makes a positive contribution to the character and amenity of the area in which it is
proposed. Policy BE13 states that, in terms of the built environment, the design of new
buildings should complement or improve the character and appearance of the surrounding
area and should incorporate design elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest.
Policy BE38 of the UDP requires new development proposals to incorporate appropriate
landscaping proposals. More specifically, in respect of town centres, Policy BE26 seeks to
ensure that the design, layout and landscaping of new buildings reflects their role, overall
scale and character as a focus of shopping and employment activity. The buildings should
be designed so that they contribute to the security and safety of pedestrians and other
footway users by overlooking pedestrian spaces and avoiding hidden recesses in
accordance with Policy BE18.

In terms of the scale and siting of the development, the scheme has undergone a
complete re-design following the refusal of the original 2008 mixed use scheme and
dismissal of a subsequent appeal. Instead of the two separate blocks in the first refused
scheme, the current proposal is laid out as an elongated U-shape, with the main built
element stretching along the north-eastern boundary. The main development is
accommodated to the rear of the site, utilising the change in levels, creating a discrete
access point to the underground car parking from the rear of the site. The development
benefits from a well designed inner courtyard, which provides communal amenity space
for future residents. Private amenity space is provided for in the form of private balconies
and a private patio garden.

The Inspector, in assessing this scheme on the previously submitted application, noted
that the pattern of development of the houses adjacent to the plot and within the southern
half of the Conservation Area is characterised by large rear gardens. In contrast, the
appeal site faces, and on 2 sides abuts, the commercial core of Northwood where a
higher density of development predominates. Owing to the reverse 'C' shape of the
proposed building, its long length would extend some 41m along almost the entire length
of the shared access road separating the site from Clive Parade. In so doing, the
Inspector was of the view that it would complement the scale and mass of development
on the town centre side of the site. Similarly, the enclosed communal amenity space which
occupies the maijority of the site behind the Maxwell Road elevation would respect the
open character of the rear gardens of the houses to the south. Given the screening effect
of Clive Parade and the narrow width of the access road, views of the side of the building
from Maxwell Road would be limited and the front elevation would be the dominant aspect
of the building within the street scene. For these reasons the Inspector held that scale of
the proposal would be in keeping with its context.

The front elevation facing Maxwell Road generally respects the established building line.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



The overall height and massing of this element of the scheme has been significantly
reduced when compared to the first refused scheme. In this case, the front wing facing
Maxwell Road steps down to two storey on the south western side elevation, following the
topography of the road and providing an effective transition between the commercial
centre and the residential development that it adjoins.

In addressing this aspect of the proposal, the Inspector noted that the previous building on
the site was staggered so that the main part of its front elevation was in line with No 8 and
its front gable, which projected forward approximately 2.5m, was in line with Clive Parade.
The appeal proposal would reverse matters, with the majority of the building in line with
Clive Parade and only a short initial set back close to the boundary in line with No 8.
However, the inspector considered that given the fact that the proposed building and its
neighbours are some 10m or more from the back of the pavement, the movement of the
majority of the facade of the building forward by 2.5m would not result in an unduly
prominent building when viewed from the highway.

The Inspector also noted that the width of the proposal would be in keeping with the public
house which previously stood on the site and occupied the vast majority of the plot.
Although the majority of the building would be taller than the public house, it would be less
tall than Clive Parade. Towards the side boundary with No. 8 the roof would step down to
the same height as that of the public house. As a consequence, the height of the
proposed building would successfully bridge the difference in height between development
on either side of the site.

Taking all these matters into account, the Inspector therefore concluded that the proposal
would preserve the character and appearance of the Northwood Town Centre Green Lane
Conservation Area. As a consequence, the proposal would comply with the objectives of
Saved policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the UDP, the SPD and PPS5. This is a material
consideration to which considerable weight should be attached.

In conclusion, it is considered that subject to a condition controling external materials, the
design, layout and scale of the development is compatible with surrounding built form and
would respect the established character of the area, in compliance with relevant UDP
Saved Policies, Suplementary Design Documents and National guidance.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

In relation to outlook, Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be designed
to protect the outlook of adjoining residents. The design guide 'Residential Layouts'
advises that for two or more storey buildings, adequate distance should be maintained to
avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of 15m is required, although this distance will
be dependent on the extent and bulk of the buildings.

In terms of height and massing, the building has a three storey core element which steps
down to two storeys adjacent to No. 8 Maxwell Road, thereby protecting the setting and
residential amenity of that property. Furthermore, this element would not project beyond
the rear of 8 Maxwell Road, while the three storey element would be approximately 7
metres away from the side boundary with 8 Maxwell Road. It is not therefore considered
that this element of the proposal would result in an over dominant form of development
which would detract from the amenities of that property, when seen from the habitable
room windows on the rear elevation and both the front and rear of 8 Maxwell Road.

In terms of the relationship with residential development to the west, the overall height of
the scheme has been significanlly reduced and the siting of the rear element has been set

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



back from the north west and south west boundaries. A distance of approximately 15.6
metres is maintained between the 3/4 storey rear element and the 3 storey residential
block at 20-28 Anthus Mews. It is proposed to retain a large Ash tree in the western
corner of the site which will mitigate against the impact of the building. The massing of the
block relative to the adjoing Clive Parade is considered satisfactory, as the massing of the
block steps down, following the fall in levels along the service road. It is therefore
considered that the proposal would not result in an over dominant form of development
which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with
Policy BE21 of the UDP.

Policy BE24 states that the design of new buildings should protect the privacy of
occupiers and their neighbours. In terms of privacy, the balconies have full height privacy
screens and where appropriate, oriel windows are proposed facing Clive Parade and the
rear garden of 8 Maxwell Road. Obscure glazing is proposed to non habitable rooms.
These can be secured by conditions. To the rear, the units overlook car parking areas and
the adjoining industrial units, while screen planting is proposed along the southern
boundary with 8 Maxwell Road.

Subject to conditions, it is not considered that there would be a loss of privacy to adjoining
occupiers, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies (September 2007)
and relevant design guidance.

In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out
to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. It is not
considered that there would be a material loss of day or sunlight to neighbouring
properties, as the proposed building would be orientated or sited a sufficient distance
away from adjoining properties.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

LIFETIME HOMES AND WHEELCHAIR COMPLIANCE

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space standards for new residential
development to ensure sound environmental conditions are provided on site. As a guide,
the recommended minimum standards for 1° bedroom flats is 50sq.m, 63sq.m for 2
bedroom flats and 77sq.m for 3 bedroom flats. Where balconies are provided, the floor
space of the balconies can be deducted from these standards, up to a maximum of
5sq.m. Additional floorspace would be required for the wheelchair units.

The floor plans indicate that the development achieves HDAS recommended floor space
standards for all of the units and that Lifetime Home Standards could be met for these
flats in terms of size.

Although not identified, one of the units could be designed to full wheelchair accessible
standards.

The Access Officer is satisfied with the level of facilities provided subject to minor
revisions to the internal layout of the units to ensure full compliance with all 16 Lifetime
Home standards (as relevant) and Wheelchair Home Standards for one of the units.
Subject to a condition to ensure compliance, it is considered that proposed development
is in accord with the aims of Policies 3A.4, 4B.5 of the London Plan, the Hillingdon Design
and Access Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon and Policy AM15 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



AMENITY SPACE

Policy BE23 of the UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient to
protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings and which
is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's SPD Residential Layouts specifies
amenity space standards for flats. In accordance with the ebove mentioned stadards, a
total of 330sq. metres of amenity space would be required to serve the development.

Due to site constraints and the fact that the site lies within a town centre, the applicants
have submitted that it is not feasible to provide extensive areas of amenity space. The
design does however incorporate balconies to flats 2, 6, 7 and 10. A private courtyard
some 45sq.m in extent is allocated to the lower ground floor flat(unit 1), while a communal
garden/courtyard amounting to 174sq.m is provided at the rear of the block. The total
amenity spaces provision amounts to 247sg.m, equating to an average of 20.5 sq m. This
equates to a shortfall of 83sq. metres from the Council's standards.

In mitigation, landscape gardens are proposed at the front of the block and at the rear an
amenity strip is proposed between the block and vehicular access ramp, amounting to
some 148sq. metres. In assessing the refused 12 unit scheme, officers were of the view
that these areas would be of of limited amenity value, given their potential exposure to
noise and disturbance. The Inspector in detrmining the subsequent appeal agreed that in
the absence of the barrier effect of the building, the front garden would experience
significantly higher levels of road noise than amenity space to

the rear. In addition, whilst a hedge or fence could be erected around the front garden
increasing its privacy it could not create a front garden completely free from overlooking
by passers by without obscuring the contribution of the building to the streetscene.

However, the Inspector went on to conclude that the consideration of whether such
amenity space in terms of noise and privacy is usable for sitting out in and relaxing, or
reading, is not clear cut. For some it would be acceptable, for others more sensitive to
noise and the gaze of passers by it would be less so. The inspector noted that PPS3
requires that local planning authorities achieve a mix of housing to support a wide variety
of households and found that on balance, the quality of

amenity space at the front of the building, in combination with that provided to the rear,
would be adequate to ensure acceptable living conditions for future residents in relation to
noise and overlooking. Furthermore, prospective occupiers would be free to make up their
own minds regarding the quality of amenity space provided.

On balance therefore, the Inspector concluderd that the amount of amenity space
provision would exceed the minimum sought by the SPD. In addition, private amenity
space in the form of garden or balconies for over half of the 12 flats would be provided.
Whilst recognising that concerns exists regarding the degree to which balconies would be
enclosed by screens, the Inspector ruled that through the attachment of a suitably
worded condition the correct balance between privacy and excessive enclosure of the
balcony could be reached. It is considered that considerable weight should be attached to
the Inspector's findings, as the appeal decision is relatively recent (February 2011) and
there have been no changes since then, to national, London Plan or local policies which
would affect his conclusions on this matter.

In addition, the site is within a town centre where there is considered to be flexibility
concerning the level of amenity space provided, and it is noted that the site is not in an
area of local open space deficiency. In addition, a contribution towards public open space
enhancement has been secured by way of a Unilateral Undertaking, to mitigate the impact

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



of the development. Overall, the amenity space provided is considered acceptable, in
compliance with the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Residential
Layouts and Saved Policy BE23 of the UDP.

7 of the 12 flats would be 3 bedroom apartments. As such they would be large enough to
house families with children. The nearest children's public play area is approximately
500m away. In such circumstances the SPD seeks on site provision of a safe play space
for children. No such provision is proposed on site. In the absence of such on site
provision, policy R17 of the UDP supports

supplementing provision through planning obligations. An agreement made under section
106 of the Act has been submitted to address this deficiency. In considering this issue the
Inspector commented as follows:

"For any such agreement to be taken into account in a planning decision it must pass the
tests in Circular 5/2005 and the requirements of Regulation 122 of the Community
Infrastructure Regulations 2010. The sum sought in relation to open space of £28,000
would be spent on improving the facilities at the nearest children's public play area. | find
the financial contribution sought is directly related to the development, necessary to make
the development acceptable in planning terms and fairly and reasonably related in scale
and kind to the development. It therefore satisfies the tests and is in accord with the
Regulation. As a consequence, it would address the absence of onsite

provision for safe play space for children and is a matter that weighs in favour of the
appeal.

However, as the undertaking states that payment would only be triggered once the
development is fully occupied, retaining only a small part of the development vacant could
result in the payment never becoming due. As a consequence, it is not certain that this
payment would be made. Therefore as it stands, | conclude that the proposal would fail to
address the need for play space resulting from the development and result in
unacceptable harm to the living conditions of future occupiers. This would be contrary to
the objectives of policy BE23 of the UDP and the SPD."

The issue of when the payment is triggered has now been resolved and thus the scheme
now meets the only reason for the appeal being dismissed.

Each of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light and overall,
it is considered that good environmental conditions can be provided for future occupiers in
compliance with relevant UDP saved policies and supplementary design guidance.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Traffic Generation

The applicant has submitted a Transport Assessment to consider the traffic impacts on
the existing road capacity. The development is forecast to add 15 additional two way trips
during the am peak hour and a similar number during the pm peak. This level of increase
in peak hour traffic can be accommodated on Maxwell Road. The Highway Engineer
notes that trip generation was not a reason for refusal on the previous planning application
and/or subsequent dismissal of the appeal. In addition, the revised application has
resulted in a reduction of two residential units and removal of approximately 468sq.m of
commercial space compared to the originally refused scheme. The traffic impact is
therefore considered to be less than the previous application. The highway Engineer
therefore raises no objections on traffic generation grounds.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



Parking

The application proposes a total of 13 parking spaces, including 2 spaces for people with
a disability. These comprise 11 spaces in the basement and 2 spaces for people with a
disability at the front of the building. The Council's standards allow for a maximum
provision of 1.5 spaces per residential unit, a total of 18 spaces in this case. The site has
a PTAL rating of 2 and the Council's Highways Engineer has raised no objection to the
level of car parking and has confirmed that all parking spaces would be of sufficient
dimensions and usable. As such, it is considered that the application complies with UDP
Saved Policies AM14 and AM15.

In addition, the submitted plans indicate that secure cycle storage can be provided within
the basement for 12 cycles. Although the Council's minimum cycle parking standards
stipulate a requirement of 19 spaces, it is considered the 12 secure cycle parking spaces
(one space per flat) stipulated in condition 13 are sufficient to serve this town centre
development. Subject to compliance with this condition, the scheme would be in
accordance with the Council's standards and Saved Policy AM9 of the UDP.

Refuse Collection

In terms of refuse collection, refuse/recyclable storage is provided on the lower-ground
floor, next to the car parking spaces. A collection point has been identified on the plans at
the rear of the site and a management company will move the bins to the collection point
ready for collection. The new access onto Maxwell Road will enable the refuse vehicles to
access the service road to the rear of Clive Parade either in forward or reverse gear. This
cannot be achieved at present due to the existing awkward access arrangements (dog
leg). There would therefore be no need to push the bins all the way up the service road to
the Maxwell Road frontage.

The Waste Manager is satisfied with this arrangement, provided the service road is kept
clear of parked cars on the day of collection. The Highway Engineer has commented that
this type of arrangement is not ideal from a highway safety and free flow of traffic point of
view and could set a precedent leading to proliferation of similar refuse collection
arrangements, resulting in the refuse/recycle vehicles reversing into other relatively small-
medium size developments. However, given the developer has agreed this arrangement
with the Council's refuse department and that the proposed arrangements are an
improvement on the existing situation in relation to the properties in Clive Parade, the
proposals are not considered to merit refusal on this ground.

The Highway Engineer also notes that the trundling of refuse bins to the northern access
collection point by the management company could result in Health and Safety issues,
due to the weight of the bins, the distance required to be covered, and the ramp gradient.
However these are matters covered by separate legislation, including Building
Regulations. (It is noted that Part H of the Building Regulations is silent on trundling
distances for bins and merely specifies a gradient not exceeding 1:12. The access ramp
has a shallower gradient of 1:15 and is therefore compliant). It is therefore recommended
that a condition be imposed, requiring details of a refuse management plan, detailing how
the site management company will address the issues raised above.

Vehicular access

With regard to vehicular access to the basement car park, this is via a ramp at the rear of
the site, leading from the private access road running along the northeast boundary of the

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



site. This access road also serves the rear of commercial premises fronting Clive Parade
and Green Lane. This arrangement is similar to that proposed in the refused scheme. It is
noted that the Inspector, in considering the subsequent appeal, took the view that access
to the car park would be from a private road. Therefore, although the gradients and overall
design standards might be sub-standard for a public highway, this was not sufficient
justification to dismiss the appeal scheme.

The Highway Engineer considers that the gradient of the proposed access ramp leading
to the car parking area at 1:15, is acceptable. However, the width of the access ramp is
not suitable for two vehicles to pass each other and visibility including inter-visibility and
those entering and exiting the ramp would be poor. Shuttle signals with vehicle detection
system should therefore be provided at the entrance and exit of the access ramp. The
applicant has agreed to this solution and can be secured by way of a condition in the
event of an approval.

The proposal involves the creation of a new vehicular access to the service road, off
Maxwell Road which would require the relocation of parking bays on the public highway
and the closure of an existing access. The applicant would be required to fully fund these
highway works, which are to be secured by way of a condition in the event of an approval,
such that detailed design of these works are submitted and approved prior to
implementation.

In light of the above considerations, it is considered that both the vehicular and pedestrian
access to the development is adequate and is unlikely that the development would give
rise to conditions prejudicial to free flow of traffic and highway and pedestrian safety. The
development is therefore in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to urban design have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Policy 4B.5 of the London Plan expects all future development to meet the
highest standard of accessibility and inclusion. This together with the Mayor's
Supplementary Planning Guidance 'Accessible London: achieving an inclusive
environment' underpins the principles of inclusive design and the aim to achieve an
accessible and inclusive environment consistently across London.

The Access Officer considers that the proposal is by and large acceptable subject to
minor revisions to address Lifetime Home standards (as relevant). In addition, one
apartment should comply fully with Wheelchair Home Standards, in accordance with
relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

Amended plans have been submitted, in order to address the Access Officer's
outstanding concerns.

The following provisions are included within the scheme:

1) The proposals provide 2 parking bays capable of meeting the disabled parking space
standard. These are located at entrance level.

2) The entrance level spaces are 12 metres from the front entrance of the apartments.

3. The approach to the main building entrance is level. The secondary entrance is via a
maximum grade 1:20 ramp, 1200mm minimum width with intermediate landings.

4) The entrances are covered, illuminated and have a level threshold. Communal stairs

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



have been designed to provide easy access and the lifts are DDA compliant and fully
accessible. Entrances and hallways meet the necessary criteria.

5) In terms of wheelchair accessibility, there is space for turning a wheelchair in dining
areas and living rooms and adequate circulation space for wheelchairs elsewhere.

6) All Apartments are single level. Therefore the bed spaces are at entrance level for
each. In addition wheelchair accessible entrance level WCs will be provided, with drainage
provision enabling a shower to be fitted in the future. Walls in the bathroom and WC will
be made capable of taking adaptations such as handrails.

It is considered that the revised scheme has addressed deficiencies in the refused
scheme and comments by the appeal Inspector regarding access issues. Any outstanding
issues can be secured by condition. Overall, the proposal is considered to be in
accordance with London Plan Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 and the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The London Borough of Hillingdon Affordable Housing SPD (May 2006) seeks to secure a
minimum of 50% affordable housing on new build schemes that contain 15 units or more.
This should then be split in 70% social rented and 30% shared ownership/intermediate
housing. The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008), together with the London
Plan Consolidation (2008) supersedes these requirements and schemes with 10 units or
more shall secure 50% affordable housing unless a Financial Viability Assessments
indicates otherwise. A Financial Viability Assessment (FVA) has been provided, which
confirms that no affordable housing can afford to be delivered as a result of this scheme.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other things
that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit.

The scheme involves the removal of three low quality, 'C' rated, trees from the west the
site. All other trees including the off site Oak tree in the front garden of 8 Maxwell Road
(protected by TPO No 305) and a Lime which is a street tree, situated within the roadside
footway in front of the site, are to be protected. The almost total site coverage of built
development of the site provides little opportunity for landscape enhancement apart from
a small courtyard area between the blocks.

The Design & Access Statement refers to landscaping and confirms that the Arboricultural
Report supports the development in that any potential conflicts between trees and the
proposed building have been satisfied in the Arboricultural Implications Assessment. The
landscape report also states that the layout of pedestrian pathways have been designed
to provide easy access for all areas of the building and communal areas.

The proposal will include landscaped gardens at the front of the development and a south-
facing landscaped courtyard within the 'U'-shaped building. New tree planting is indicated
indicated along the southern boundary (north boundary of Anthus Mews).

A method statement has been conditioned to ensure that the site is managed and work
implemented in accordance with the protective tree measures outlined in the submitted
documentation.

The Tree and Landscape Officer comments that the landscape quality of the scheme wiill
depend largely on the design objectives and detailing of the shared/communal amenity
courtyard. It should be noted that most of this space is above the basement car park and

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



significant planting is therefore likely to be constrained by, what is effectively, a roof
garden. Nevertheless, some tree planting is proposed along the south western boundary
with Anthus mews and the rear garden of 8 Maxwell Road, which will provide some
screening of the development from surrounding properties.

It is considered that the landscape quality on the Maxwell Road frontage will be improved
and be more residential in character, with the existing roadway/parking area converted
into a front garden with 2 disabled access bays. This would provide a satisfactory setting
for the building and an effective transition between the more commercial town centre to
the north and the residential character of Maxwell Road to the south.

The Tree/Landscape Officer considers that the revised scheme is on the whole
acceptable and in compliance with Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP, subject to relevant
tree/landscape conditions, modified to take into account tree protection information
already provided with the application.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

Refuse is provided on the lower-ground floor next to the car parking spaces. The Waste
Manager initially raised concerns over the location of the bin store, as it would not be
readily accessible at lower ground level, or meet the neecessary pulling distance and
vehicle access requirements. However, the applicants have proposed that a management
company will move the bins to a predefined collection point by the service road and then
return them after they have been emptied. Refuse trucks will then have a choice of either
driving straight into the service road off Maxwell Road, collecting refuse and then
reversing out, or alternatively, the refuse vehicle could reverse into the service road and
drive out in forward gear.

The Waste Manager is satisfied with this arrangement. In the event of an approval, a
condition requiring further details of refuse collection is recommended, in order to ensure
the proposed facilities comply with Council guidance.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

London Plan (February 2008) policies 4A.4 and 4A.7 require the submission of an energy
demand assessment based on sustainable design and construction; a demonstration of
how heating and cooling systems have been selected in accordance with the Mayor's
energy hierarchy; and how the development would minimise carbon dioxide emissions,
maximize energy efficiencies, prioritise decentralised energy supply, and incorporate
renewable energy technologies, with a target of 20% carbon reductions from on-site
renewable energy.

The applicant has submitted a renewable energy assessment as part of the application.
The report addresses how to reduce carbon emmissions and sets out the most suitable
and viable forms of renewable energy generators for the scheme. 92sq.m of solar PV are
proposed. This is the preferred technology to deliver the renewables target for the
scheme. Although the Energy Assessment provides a good framework, the calculations
on energy usage only relate to regulated energy. The report lacks information on how un-
regulated energy has been considered. The assessment is therefore missing out on a
proportion of energy usage.

It is recommended that a condition be imposed requiring details of how the renewable
energy can be implemented as part of the development, to contribute at least 20% CO2
reduction, in accordance with the aims of Renewable Energy Policy 4A.7 and 4A.9 of the
London Plan (February 2008). Subject to compliance with this condition, it is considered
that the scheme will have satisfactorily addressed the issues relating to the mitigation of

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



and adaptation to climate change and to minimising carbon dioxide emissions, in
compliance with relevant London Plan (February 2008) policies.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
However, in the event that this application is approved, it is recommended that a
sustainable urban drainage condition be imposed.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application site is on a busy high road. It is therefore reasonable to expect that traffic
noise is likely to be high enough to affect the residential amenities of future occupiers.
Although the site falls within NEC B as defined in PPG24, it is considered that flatted
development is acceptable in principle, subject to adequate sound insulation.

The noise report submitted with the application while identifying the main noise source
affecting the site as road traffic, also notes that there would be some noise from the small
industrial estate adjacent to the western boundary of the site. The appeal decision on the
refused application recognised that there could be noise from the small industrial estate,
for example in the form of early morning waste collections. It was, however, stated that
noise from these sources can be controlled through statutory regulation and that sound
insulation of the new residential properties would also provide a degree of noise
mitigation. In view of the ruling in the appeal decision, the Environmental Protection Unit
accepts that noise from the small industrial estate does not form a reason for refusal of
the present application.

The acoustic assessment contains recommendations which, if implemented, would reduce
noise to levels that comply with reasonable standards of comfort, as defined in British
Standard BS 8233:1999 'Sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings - Code of
Practice'. It is considered that the issue of sound insulation can be addressed by the
imposition of a suitable condition. Subject to compliance with this condition, it is
considered that the scheme is in compliance with Saved Policy OE5 of the UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised have been dealt with in the main body of the report. Damage to
adjoining properties during construction activities is subject to separate legislation and is
not a planning matter. The applicants have advised that they intend to use a CFA auger
piling rig, which effectively bores a hole and does not drive or ram the ground (the latter
could cause vibrations and thus cause damage to neighbouring properties).

7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 seeks to supplement the provision of recreational open space and other
community, social and educational facilities through planning obligations. To offset the
impact of the proposed development on local facilities, a range of planning obligation
contributions have been agreed with the applicants:

1. Education: A financial contribution for nursery and primary school places in the sum of
£28,287.

2. Health: The Primary Care Trust have sought a contribution towards local primary health
care facilities in the sum of £4,554 .40.

4. Community facilities: A contribution in the sum of £10,000 towards expansion of local
community facilities has been agreed.

5. Libraries: A contribution in the sum of £483 towards library books has been agreed.

6. Open space: a contribution in the sum of £28,000 has been agreed towards local open
space and recreation improvements (this is in line with the previous application).

7. Construction Training: A contribution of £ 5,000 towards the cost of providing
constuction skills training within the Borough has been agreed.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



8. Project Management and Monitoring: A contribution towards project management and
monitoring has been agreed, equal to 5% of the total cash contributions secured from this
proposal.

It is noted that the Inspector, in refusing the previous identical 12 unit scheme
(ref:18958/APP/2009/2210) took the view that he had little information to indicate what
shortage local to the immediate area in relation to school places, primary health care
provision, community facilities or libraries existed and what the impact of the proposal
would be on these services. Furthermore there was insufficient detail as to on what and
where the money sought would be spent. The Inspector considered that the construction
training contribution was not necessary to make the development acceptable in planning
terms, whilst the payment towards the cost of a monitoring officer was also not justified,
as this forms part of the statutory duty of planning control. For these reasons, the
Inspector was of the view that the financial contributions sought towards education,
healthcare, community facilities, libraries, construction training and monitoring did not
satisfy the relevant tests and therefore did not accord with Regulation 122 of the
Community Infrastructure Regulations 2010. As a consequence, the Inspector was unable
to take the undertaking in relation to these matters into account in reaching his decision.

However, the applicants have agreed to these contributions based upon the figures as
originally agreed under planning application ref:18958/APP/2009/2210 and have signed a
Unilateral Undertaking to that effect, to address these issues.

In terms of off site highway works, the proposal includes the formation of a new access off
Maxwell Road, which would affect on street parking bays. The details of any off site
highway works required in connection with the development (and implementation of the
works prior to occupation), have been secured by condition 11. The recommendation also
requires the developer to enter into a S278 Agreement, to enable the delivery of the said
works.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks to develop a site in Green Lane Northwood Town Centre for
residential purposes. It will bring into use a site which has been vacant for a considerable
period of time.

The proposed scheme will make a valuable contribution to the Borough's housing stock in
the form of smaller dwellings, in accordance with the aims and objectives of the UDP
housing policies. The scheme would also contribute towards the vitality and viability of the
Town Centre.

It is considered that the proposal will not detract from the visual amenities of the street
scene or the character and appearance of the recently designated Conservation Area. It
provides a satisfactory form of accommodation for future residents and the amenities of
adjoining residents would not be adversely affected by the proposals. It is considered that
highway and pedestrian safety issues have been satisfacorily addressed. The proposal is
considered to satisfy the relevant policies of the UDP and as such the application is
recommended for approval, subject to the recommended conditions and the signed
Unilateral Obligation securing contributions towards the provision of school places, health
care facilities, construction training, public open space, management and monitoring.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

PPS6 (Town Centres And Retail Developments)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 (Planning and Noise)

The London Plan

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Car Park
Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

laying Field

Northwood
and Pinner

Synagogue

. s
.Clive ,7
,-'Parade .’

Liberal

War EaahiS

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Former Reindeer Public House,
Maxwell Road, Northwood

Northwood g
p N pm /o AN ‘
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
18958/APP/2011/873 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 60 | June 2011

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address SOUTHBOURNE DAY CENTRE 161 ELLIOTT AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Reserved matters (details of appearance and landscaping) in compliance
with condition 2 of outline planning permission ref: 66033/APP/2009/ 1060
dated 29/10/2010: Erection of a two storey building to provide 23 one and
two-bedroom apartments, together with associated parking, involving the
demolition of existing day centre building.

LBH Ref Nos: 66033/APP/2011/918

Drawing Nos: 10424/01 Rev. P1
10424/03 Rev. P18
10424/31 Rev. P14
10424/34 Rev. P12
10424/35 Rev. P10
10424/36 Rev. P6
10424/41 Rev. P9
10424/42 Rev. P9
10424/50 Rev. P4
10424/51 Rev. P5
10424/52 Rev. P4
10424/53 Rev. P4
20080009/A/P/02 (Tree Survey)
7297/02 (Tree Protection Plan)
Planning Statement (March 2010)
Arboricultural Report Ref: 1JK/729/ik
Renewables Statement
CSA/1534/100 Rev. D
Schedule of Areas
Landscape Maintenance Plan (Ref: CSA/1534/001)

Date Plans Received:  12/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/04/2011
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2011 03/05/2011
01/06/2011

1. SUMMARY

Reserved matters approval is sought for details of appearance and landscaping,
pursuant to outline planning permission for a residential development comprising 23 one
and two bedroom appartments in one, 2 storey block at the former Southbourne Day
Centre site.

Whilst the number of units in the current proposal remains the same as envisaged at
outline stage, it is proposed to convert 8 of the one bedroom flats to 2 bedroom flats, by
creating 8 additional habitable rooms in the roof space, involving 4 dormer windows in
each of the front and rear roof slopes. It is not considered that the uplift of the scheme to
increase the mix of two bedroom flats would result in unacceptable consequences in
terms of the visual amenity of the area, living conditions for future occupiers of the
development and overlooking issues to neighbouring properties.

The footprint, siting, bulk and massing of the proposed building remains similar to that
approved at outline stage and the design and appearance is considered to be consistent

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



with the existing character of the locality, and street scene. It is considered that the
landscaping scheme is satisfactory. In addition, it is considered that the proposed
development will provide acceptable living conditions for future occupiers and protect the
residential amenity of surrounding residents.

The details of appearance and landscaping are therefore recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

2 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The first floor bathroom window facing 163-175 Elliott Avenue shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 N11 Control of plant/machinery noise

No air source heat pump shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the development
is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good
working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT reserved matters approval has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT reserved matters approval has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS Residential Layouts

3

When seeking to discharge condition 11 of the outline permission
ref:66033/APP/2009/1060, the applicant/developer should provide elevations showing the
location of air source heat pumps, the type and the size of air source heat pump system
to be used. In addition the applicant/developer will need to improve the energy statement
to include:

- A Recalculated baseline energy demand using 2010 building regulations and
incorporating non-regulated energy.
- Recalculated baseline to take account of the uplift in 2 bedroom units
- A more complete assessment of the air source heat pump including size, location and
the amount of savings it will produce. This will also need to include an uplift in electricity
demand to power the heat pump.
- A clear presentation of the energy demands related to energy efficiency improvements
and the air source heat pump. The strategy as it stands does not properly consider the
requirements of Policy 4A.4

There would also be a need for a review of the Code for Sustainable Homes assessment
(as required by condition 29 of the outline planning permission).

4

When seeking to discharge condition 19 (traffic arrangements) of the outline permission
ref: 66033/APP/2009/1060, the applicant/developer is advised to design proposed
crossovers to the parking spaces directly off Elliott Avenue so that they are splayed
rather than kerbed, in order to ensure that pedestrian safety would not be prejudiced.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The site has an area of 0.27 hectares and is located on the eastern side of Elliott Avenue,
which is accessed from Mansfield Avenue and Chelston Road/Southbourne Gardens.

The site is on the southern part of a series of residential estate roads and approximately
400 metres distance from Chelston Road/Southbourne Gardens, which leads onto the
Victoria Road roundabout and local shopping area. The site lies close to Bessingby
Playing fields/open space and within 250 metres of Lady Bankes Junior and Infants
school.

The access road leading to the site from Southbourne Gardens and Chelston Road is
flanked by a sheltered housing scheme for the elderly.

A block of flats (Peter Lyall Court), lies to the immediate north east of the site and the
Cedars Medical Centre is located on the opposite side of Elliott Avenue, which is to the
south west of the site.

The site is currently occupied by a single storey day centre. The day centre was built in
the 1990's and has a number of young trees around the boundaries, planted as part of the
approved development. The Centre is currently disused having been vacated by the
previous service user (when it was used as an employment services training centre for
people with learning disabilities).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Reserved matters approval is sought for details of appearance and landscaping, pursuant
to outline planning permission for a residential development comprising 23 one and two
bedroom apartments in one, 2 storey block at the former Southbourne Day Centre site.

The current scheme differs from the outline scheme in a number of fundamental areas. It
is proposed as part of the reserved matters submission to uplift the accommodation,
changing the unit mix from 16 x one bedroom and 7 x two bedroom apartments to 11 x
one bedroom and 12 x two bedroom appartments. This will be achieved by creating 8
additional habitable rooms in the roof space, involving 4 dormer windows in each of the
front and rear roof slopes.

The indicative outline scheme had a central entrance location. However, the current
scheme now coomprises two attached blocks, each with its own dedicated entrance. The
footprint of the proposed building remains broadly the same as that approved at outline
stage and the total number of units remains the same.

The block is surrounded to the front and rear by soft landscaping. Tree planting is
proposed along the site frontage and boundaries. Two bin stores are proposed at each
end of the new block, although details of these structures have not been provided. One
detached secure cycle storage structure is proposed to the north and rear of the proposed
block, whilst further integral cycle storage is located at the southern end of the new block.

The outline scheme proposed 34 parking spaces, but this has been reduced to 32 on the
reserved matters scheme.

The application is supported by 4 reports that assess or provide information on the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

A sustainable assessment energy report

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



3.3

This report has been provided to take into account carbon emissions for the development.
The report seeks to demonstrate how the proposed development meets renewable energy
requirements. The assessment makes use of Standard Assessment Procedure (SAP)
energy and carbon calculations in accordance with the methodology of Part L of the 2006
Building Regulations.

Landscape Maintenance Plan, Arboricultural report and Impact Assessment on Trees are
covered in the Landscape Officers comments.

Relevant Planning History

66033/APP/2009/1060  Southbourne Day Centre 161 Elliott Avenue Ruislip

Erection of a two storey building to provide 23 one and two-bedroom apartments, together with
associated parking, involving the demolition of existing day centre building (Outline application).

Decision: 29-10-2010  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Outline planning permission was granted on 29 October 2010 for the erection of a two
storey block of 23 flats comprising 16 x one bedroom and 7 x two bedroom apartments,
together with associated amenity space and parking. Access, layout and scale were
approved at outline stage. The design was on the basis of a two-storey building with a
central corridor giving access to the individual residential units, supplemented by two side
access positions at each end of the building. Both lifts and stairs were provided for vertical
circulation. 34 parking spaces, including 3 wheelchair accessible spaces and access
zones for disabled residents were also indicated. The main car parking area is located to
the south of the residential block, with vehicular access off Elliott Avenue. 8 of these
spaces, including two for people with disabilities are provided directly off Elliott Avenue at
the front of the building, accessed via dropped kerbs.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 65



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS Residential Layouts

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th May 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

This application has been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development. 136 surrounding occupiers were
consulted. 4 letters of objection have been received. The following issues have been raised:

1. My back garden directly faces the newly planned build, this would disrupt the landscape that |
see when | look out in to my garden and along with the noise and people pollution, this would
hugely disrupt a peaceful and calm road.

2. the proposal would also encourage more traffic in to the area, which will then cause more noise
pollution. | do not wish to have flats obstruct my view and to have more traffic and noise in such a
quiet road.

3. | am concerned that if it goes ahead there will be an increase in traffic and parking in an area
already very congested. Opposite the proposed development is a busy doctors' surgery and The
Maria Studio. | am concerned about the road safety issues if this plan goes ahead.

4. As you will be aware, the roads within the estate are narrow. The parking needs of current
residents in the estate far exceeds the provision already in place.

5. Rather than add to the congestion | would like to put forward the need for some type of
community centre in the existing building. This type of provision could meet the needs of the local
community and add quality to the lives of individuals rather than quantity. There are already over
300 units/houses in the estate.

6. If the planning permission is granted | wish to know what provision and/or restrictions are in
place to ensure that the potential developer will ensure the safety of residents and of users of the
Maria Studio/Nursery, Doctors Surgery and the access way to the park.

7. | feel the area is too small for flats of this size and feel the area will suffer with parking and noise,
| as an owner of my house also feel that it would de-value my property.

8. | continue to strongly object to any form of increase in accommodation levels on this site.

Ward Councillor: | am writing to object to the proposed expansion of the existing plans and
increasing the density on this site. This will cause severe parking problems especially when the
adjacent Doctors surgery is in use.

METROPOLITAN POLICE: No objections.

Internal Consultees
EDUCATION & CHILDRENS SERVICES

The original request was £46,331 for nursery, primary, secondary and post-16 school places.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



The new request is for £45,984 for primary, secondary and post-16 school places (i.e. lower
because there is no nursery request at the moment. This is because some surplus nursery capacity
has appeared in Cavendish and births in that ward are steady compared to most other wards).

S106 OFFICER

There is a slight reduction in the education contribution and a slight increase in the health
contribution. The minimal overall difference to the planning obbligations at outline stage is such that
that it is not considered that the application could be refused for this reason.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

lan Keen's Tree Survey and drawing No. 7297/02 indicates the retention of tree Nos. 1-5 along the
frontage. This tree survey supersedes the original tree survey, as shown on drawing No.
20080009/A/P/02. These trees are only assessed as C grade trees, whose health and condition will
not be improved by the proposed development. Trees 11-15 (B grade) are also to be retained.
Trees 6-10 (C graded) are specified to be lifted and re-planted. It is questionable whether the effort
to save C grade trees is worthwhile.

CSa's drawing No. CSA/1534/100 Revision D provides a comprehensive planting plan which
retains none of the existing trees but includes the planting of 18 new trees which will be more
suitable in terms of their scale and ornamental value for a residential development. In the short
term, the loss of established trees will be detrimental to the local landscape. However, in view of
the site constraints, the planting of new young trees is likely to be more satisfactory in the longer
term than retaining, or replanting, existing trees (of variable quality). The scheme includes
extensive areas of ornamental hedge and shrub planting appropriate to the development. The plan
is supported by schedules and a specification.

The current application shows the re-located bin store area near the site entrance, together with
appropriate screen planting to the front and side of the store. This detail responds to an earlier
recommendation of the local planning authority.

This CSa soft landscape drawing now incorporates amended soft landscape changes which
respond to the various amendments to the site layout.

The successful establishment and maintenance of the landscape and shared external spaces will
depend on the quality of management and maintenance of the site. To this end CSa have also
submitted a Landscape Maintenance Plan. The schedules include clauses to ensure that any failed
planting will be monitored and replaced.

Recommendation: No objection.

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER

COMMENTS: The application has been subject to discussion with the Conservation and Urban
Design Team. Whilst the design of the street elevation still appears a little weak, it is a considerable
improvement on the original scheme and on balance no objections are raised to this scheme.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

No objection subject to a condition being applied for the car parking and cycle parking to be
completed before occupation and retained thereafter.

ACCESS OFFICER

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Having reviewed all related plans and documents, | have no concerns or observations to make on
the above details and application, and would therefore be pleased to support the discharge of
Condition 2.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

The applicant still has not submitted enough information even if there was an intention to discharge
condition 11. Similarly, condition 29 (Sustainable Homes) is still not ready to be discharged.

The original strategy was to use solar thermal panels to reduce the energy demand by only 11%.
This has subsequently been amended to allow for the use of an air source heat pump. However, a
full energy assessment as required by condition 11 has not been adequately presented.
Furthermore there still seems to be a significant disconnect between those working on the project.
For example, the new elevations do not show the use of the air source heat pump, and the CSH
assessment has scored no credits against low and zero carbon technologies, which is contrary to
the use of air source heat pumps.

The appearance of the building should fully consider the proposed renewable energy technology.
Therefore the applicant needs to organise the design and technical consultants so everyone is
aware of the proposed renewable technology. This would then require:

- New elevations showing the location of air source heat pumps.

- The type and size of air source heat pump system to be used.

- A review of the Code for Sustainable Homes assessment.

With regards to condition 11, the applicant will need to improve the energy statement to include:

- A Recalculated baseline energy demand using 2010 building regulations and incorporating non-
regulated energy.

- Recalculated baseline to take account of the uplift in 2 bedroom units

- A more complete assessment of the air source heat pump including size, location and the amount
of savings it will produce. This will also need to include an uplift in electricity demand to power the
heat pump.

- A clear presentation of the energy demands related to energy efficiency improvements and the air
source heat pump. The strategy as it stands does not properly consider the requirements of Policy
4A4

(Officer note: The applicant is not seeking to discharge Condition 11 of 66033/APP/2009/1060
(Renewable Energy)or condition 29 (Sustaianable Homes) at this stage. An informative, advising
the applicant on the level of information required to discharge these conditions has been attached).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of residential development for 23 flats and loss of the community facility has
been established by virtue of the outline planning permission granted on 29/10/2010. No
objections are therefore raised to the loss of the community use and redevelopment of the
site for residential purposes.

In terms of the uplift of the scheme to convert 8 of the one bedroom flats (envisaged at
outline stage) to 2 bedroom flats, Saved Policy H4 states that wherever practicable, new
residential developments should have a mix of housing units of different sizes, including
units of one or two bedrooms. Policy H5 states that the Council will encourage the
provision of dwellings suitable for large families. The provision of 1 and 2 bedroom flats
has been established by virtue of the outline permission and no objections are raised to
the principle of converting 8 of the one bedroom flats (envisaged at outline stage) to 2
bedroom flats, subject to other Saved Policies in the Plan.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

Density of the proposed development

London Plan Policy 3A.3 seeks to maximise the potential of sites, compatible with local
context and design principles in Policy 4B.1 (Design principles for a compact city) and with
public transport capacity. Boroughs are encouraged to adopt the residential density
ranges set out in Table 3A.2 (Density matrix (habitable rooms and dwellings per hectare)
and which are compatible with sustainable residential quality.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1 on a scale of 1 to 6 where
1 represents the lowest level of public accessibility. Table 3A.2 recommends that
developments within suburban residential setting with a PTAL score of 1 and with 2.7 - 3
hr/unit, should be within the ranges of 150-200 hr/ha and 50-75 units/ha.

The proposed density for the site at 56 habitable rooms (including the uplift of 8 additional
rooms in the roof space) would be 207hr/ha, which is marginally above the London Plan
guidelines. It is noted that the scheme approved at outline stage envisaged a density of
196 hr/ha, which was just within the London Plan guidelines.

In terms of the number of units, the proposed density would be 85 units/ha, which
exceeds London Plan guidance. However, this is the same as approved at outline stage.

Given that the proposed density of the current scheme slightly exceeds the London Plan
guidlines for habitable rooms, it will be important to ensure that good environmental
conditions can be provided for surrounding and future occupiers. The bulk and scale of
the development is considered acceptable and in keeping with the principle established at
outline stage. The increase in the number of two bedroom units and decrease in the
number of one bedroom units has been achieved within the original approved building
envelope, while the footprint of the proposed building remains as approved and the total
number of units remains the same.

It is not considered that the uplift of the scheme to increase the mix of two bedroom flats
would result in unacceptable consequences in terms of the visual amenity of the area,
living conditions for future occupiers of the development and overlooking issues to
neighbouring properties. These issues are dealt with elsewhere in the report. The
proposed density can therefore be supported for these reasons.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

There are no archaeological or historic issues associated with this site.
Airport safeguarding

there are no airport safeguarding issues related to this development.
Impact on the green belt

There are no green belt issues associated with this site.
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this development.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new development complements or
improves the character and amenity of the area, whilst Policy BE38 seeks the retention of
topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting and landscaping in
development proposals. The scale, bulk and siting of buildings are key determinants in
ensuring that the amenity and character of established residential areas are not
compromised by new development. London Plan Policy 4B.1 sets out a series of
overarching design principles for development in London and policy 4B.2 seeks to
promote world-class, high quality design and design-led change in key locations. In

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



addition to Chapter 4B, London Plan policies relating to density (3A.3) and sustainable
design and construction (4A.3) are also relevant.

The application site is situated in a predominantly suburban, residential area,
characterised by small scale, mainly semi-detached dwelling houses.

The current scheme differs from the outline scheme as it is proposed as part of this
reserved matters submission to uplift the accommodation, changing the unit mix from 16 x
one bedroom and 7 x two bedroom apartments to 11 x one bedroom and 12 x two
bedroom appartments. This will be achieved by creating 8 additional habitable rooms in
the roof space, involving 4 dormer windows in each of the front and rear roof slopes.

Whilst the indicative approved outline scheme had a central entrance location, the current
proposed scheme breaks down the scale of the development into two attached blocks,
each with its own dedicated entrance. The design is considered to effecively reduce the
perceived scale and massing of the built form, by breaking up the structure in several
different compartments, to create a more varied, more legible and more accessible layout
and to reduce the visual impact. The elevations show a central gable feature, which
creates a focal point and increases the legibility. The more modest twin gable elements at
each end create a design theme along the main elevation. The varied roof line and the
segmented approach around this central gable element effectively reduces the perceived
scale, bulk and massing, and results in a more interesting and more balanced scheme, in
tune with the existing built context. The proposed dormers are subservient to the main
roof form and are considered acceptable in design terms.

The Conservation and Urban Design officer considers that whilst the design of the street
elevation still appears a little weak, it is a considerable improvement on the original outline
scheme. The front facade, as well as the roof treatment, respond to the local
distinctiveness of the area, evoking the character of individuality and a stronger sense of
place. The footprint remains similar to that approved and the total number of units remains
the same. The increase in the number of two bedroom units and decrease in the number
of one bedroom units has been achieved within the original approved envelope. The bulk
and scale of the development is therefore considered acceptable and in keeping with the
principle established at outline stage.

Subject to a condition requiring details of external materials, it is considered that the
appearance of the development would respect the character of the local area, in
compliance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Overdominance/Outlook

Policy BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas. The supporting text to Policies BE20 and BE21 of the UDP Saved
Policies September 2007 states 'that while some proposals of substantial width, height
and depth, may not cause loss of amenity by reason of daylight or sunlight, these may
nonetheless still be over-dominant in relation to the adjoining property and/or its private
amenity space. This in turn can result in a depressing outlook detracting from residential
amenity".

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts states that
where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance
should be maintained to overcome possible over domination. The distance provided will
be dependent on the bulk and size of the building but generally 15m would be the
minimum acceptable separation distance.

In terms of the footprint and external layout of the scheme, this broadly conforms with the
siting approved at outline stage. In this case, the separation distance between the flank
walls of the proposed block and No.47 Elliott Avenue, located to the north of the site
would be approximately 9 metres at their closest point and the development would fall
completely outside the 45 degree angle of vision. In terms of the relationship with Peter
Lyell Court to the east, the bulk of the block maintains an average separation distance of
22 metres. With regard to properties to the south, an average distance of 15 metres is
maintained to the southern boundary, while an average of 28 metres is maintained
between the southern elevation of the proposed block and the rear of properties backing
onto the site (169 -177 Elliott Avenue). This represents an improvement over the current
situation in terms of outlook from these properties, given that the existing building (to be
demolished) is located only 5 metres away from the southern boundary. The height and
massing of the external envelope (apart from the inclusion of dormers to the front and rear
elevations), broadly conforms with the illustrative elevations submitted at outline stage. It
is not therefore considered that the proposal would result in an over dominant form of
development which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in
compliance with Policy BE21 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007.

Sunlight/Daylight/overshadowing

Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that
adequate daylight, sunlight and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded.

It is not considered that there would be a material loss of daylight or sunlight to
neighbouring properties, as the proposed building would be sited a sufficient distance
away from adjoining development. The proposal is considered to be consistent with Policy
BE20 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 and relevant design guidance in this
regard.

Privacy

Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies September 2007 seeks to ensure that the design
of new buildings protects the privacy of the occupiers and their neighbours. The
supporting text to this policy states that 'the protection of privacy, particularly of habitable
rooms (including kitchens) and external private amenity space is an important feature of
residential amenity'.

The Council's HDAS also provides further guidance in respect of privacy, stating in
particular that the distance between habitable room windows should not be less than 21m.
The Council's HDAS at paragraph 4.12 states that 'new residential development should be
designed so as to ensure adequate privacy for its occupants and that of the adjoining
residential property from windows above ground floor, an angle of 45 degrees each side
of the normal is assumed in determining facing, overlooking distances'. This requirement
has been adhered to so as to respect the residential amenity of existing residents.

With respect to the current scheme, none of the proposed wiondows would result in direct

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



overlooking into the adjoining private amenity areas, or result in a loss of privacy to
adjoining occupiers, in compliance with Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

All units comply with the Council's HDAS guidelines for minimum internal floor areas and it
is not considered that these units would result in a poor internal living environment in
terms of space for future occupiers, subject to compliance with relevant lifetime homes
standards criteria. This is subject to a condition on the outline approval.

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 requires
the provision of external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the
development and surrounding buildings and which is usable in terms of its shape and
siting, for future occupiers. For one bedroom flats a minimum 20m2 per unit should be
provided and for two bedroom flats a minimum of 25m2 per unit should be provided. In
accordance with this standard, a total of 535m2 of amenity space is required.

The application identifies a communal amenity area at the rear of the site comprising
559m2, and private patio areas for the ground floor rear facing flats of 80m2. Low level
railings around each of the ground floor level patio areas allows the demarcation between
private and communal amenity areas. The total amenity space provission at 639m2
therefore exceeds the guidelines in the HDAS and complies with Saved Policy BE23 of
the UDP.

In terms of the outlook of future occupiers, it is considered that the layout would be
conducive to good living conditions for occupiers of these flats, in compliance with Saved
Policies BE20, BE21 and OE1 of the UDP, HDAS Residential Layouts and the provisions
of the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

At outline stage, the Council's Highways Engineer raised no objection to the development
in terms of the impact of the traffic generated on the highway network or the proposed
access arrangements from Elliott Avenue, subject to the provision of sight lines at the site
entrance. This was secured by a condition.

With regard to parking, 34 parking spaces were proposed at outline stage. However, the
Highway Eengineer was concerned at the width of the groups of three spaces fronting
Elliot Road and recommended that these be reduced to groups of two, in order to reduce
the width of the crossovers. 32 (including 3 disabled) car parking spaces have therefore
been provided for the proposed development, which at a ratio of 1.40 spaces per unit,
complies with Council's Parking Standards.

The highway Engineer recommends that the proposed crossovers to the parking spaces
directly off Elliott Avenue be splayed rather than kerbed, in order to ensure that pedestrian
safety would not be prejudiced. An informative has been attached to that effect.

24 secure covered cycle parking spaces have been provided in two locations, although
elevational details of the detached structure have not been provided. Nevertheless, these
details are secured by conditions on the outline approval.

Subject to the implementation of relevant outline conditions, it is considered that adequate
vehicular access to the site can be provided, adequate parking has been provided and
highway and pedestrian safety would not be prejudiced, in compliance with Saved Policies
AM7, AM9, AM14 and AM15 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to urban design have been addressed in section 7.07 of this report.
7.12 Disabled access

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space standards for new residential
development to ensure sound environmental conditions are provided on site. As a guide,
the recommended minimum standard for 1 bedroom flats is 50sq.m and 63sq.m for 2
bedroom flats. Where balconies are provided, the floor space of the balconies can be
deducted from these standards, up to a maximum of 5sq. metres. Additional floorspace
would be required for wheelchair units.

The floor plans indicate that the development achieves HDAS recommended floor space
standards and that Lifetime Home Standards could be met for these flats in terms of size.
Lifts have been provided to the first floor in each of the blocks and conditions have been
imposed at outline stage, requiring the that all of the units be built in accordance with Life
Time Homes standards. In addition, two of the ground floor flats (Units 6 and 13) are fully
wheelchair compliant.

The Access Officer considers that the proposal is acceptable and raises no objections.

Overall,

the proposal is considered to be in accordance with London Plan Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5

and the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is a reserved matters application dealing with appearance and landscaping. As such
affordable housing is not being considered at this stage.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

It was indicated at outline stage to remove 15 trees to facilitate the development and
retain 6 trees. The current comprehensive planting plan submitted with this application
retains none of the existing trees but includes the planting of 18 new trees which the Tree
Officer considers to be more suitable, in terms of their scale and ornamental value for a
residential development. In the short term, the loss of established trees will be detrimental
to the local landscape. However, in view of the site constraints, the planting of new young
trees is likely to be more satisfactory in the longer term than retaining, or replanting,
existing trees (of variable quality). The scheme includes extensive areas of ornamental
hedge and shrub planting appropriate to the development. The plan is supported
schedules and a specification.

While the layout drawing illustrates that there is space and potential for the provision of
landscape enhancement within much of the site, the car park at the southern end on the
originally submitted plans was dominated by hard surfacing with densely packed parking.
The site layout plan has been revised to provide a 1.2 metre landscape strip along the
southern boundary, to provide an opportunity for tree and shrub planting, to reduce the
impact of parked cars, particularly when viewed from properties to the south of the site.

The tree officer considered that the location of the bin store in the south-west corner of
the site, presented a poor impression as a feature hard on the front boundary. Soft
landscaping in the form of tree and hedge planting would be more appropriate in this
location. Amended plans have been received setting back the bin store and providing the
soft landscaping, in line with officers' request. Details of management and maintenance
(including the landscape objectives, maintenance operations and frequencies) have been

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



provided and are considered acceptable.

Overall, it is considered that the landscaping scheme is satisfactory and complies with the
requirements of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Two refuse collection points are provided at both ends of the new building, which are
conveniently located close to the entrances to the site, to allow easy access for refuse
collection.

The requirement is 1100 litre refuse and recycling bins on a ratio of 1:10 + 1 per waste
stream as a minimum. The submitted plans indicate that this level of provision can be
achieved, although the design details of the bin stores have not been provided. However,
the requirement for the scheme to provide for appropriate covered and secure refuse and
recycling bin storage facilities has already been secured by a condition on the outline
approval.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 4A.4 of the London Plan requires submission of an assessment of the energy
demand and carbon dioxide emissions from proposed major developments, which should
demonstrate the expected energy and carbon dioxide emission savings from the energy
efficiency and renewable energy measures incorporated in the development.

Policy 4A.7 of the London Plan advises that boroughs should ensure that developments
will achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emissions of 20% from on site renewable
energy generation (which can include sources of decentralised renewable energy) unless
it can be demonstrated that such provision is not feasible.

At outline stage, the applicant submitted a renewable energy assessment. This set out
that solar collection for hot water heating was the preferred technology to deliver the
renewables target for the scheme. A condition (Condition 11 of 66033/APP/2009/1060
requiring the provision of 20% of the site's heat and/or energy needs from renewable
technology was attached to the outline consent, to ensure the current scheme achieves
the required level of energy efficiency and carbon reduction.

Further information and elevational information has been submitted. The energy strategy
has subsequently been amended to allow for the use of an air source heat pump, but a
full energy assessment as required by condition 11 has not been adequately presented.
Given that inadequate details for on-site renewable energy generation to be incorporated
into the scheme has been submitted, the proposal would fail to meet the requirements set
out in the London Plan contrary to Policy 4A.7 of the London Plan (February 2008).
However, the applicant is not seeking to discharge this renewables condition at this stage.

Although there still seems to be a significant disconnect between those working on the
project, as new elevations do not show the use of the air source heat pump, it is not
considered that its use would significantly alter the external appearance of the building,
should this type of renewable technology be adopted. It is therefore considered that the
existing outline conditions could address this issue, as the scheme would not require a
radical re-design, in order to accommodate the suggested renewable technologies.

Nevertheless, in seeking to discharge condition 11 of the outline permission, the applicant
would need to provide elevations showing the location of air source heat pumps, the type
and size of air source heat pump system to be used. In addition the applicant will need to

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



717

7.18

719

7.20

improve the energy statement to include:

A Recalculated baseline energy demand using 2010 building regulations and
incorporating non-regulated energy.
- Recalculated baseline to take account of the uplift in 2 bedroom units
- A more complete assessment of the air source heat pump including size, location and
the amount of savings it will produce. This will also need to include an uplift in electricity
demand to power the heat pump.

A clear presentation of the energy demands related to energy efficiency improvements
and the air source heat pump. The strategy as it stands does not properly consider the
requirements of Policy 4A.4

There would also be a need for a review of the Code for Sustainable Homes assessment
(as required by condition 29 of the outline planning permission). It is recommended that
the applicant be advised of these requirements by way of an informative.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
However, a condition has been imposed on the outline permission, requiring sustainable
Urban Drainage (SUDS) measures for areas of hard surfacing.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

With respect to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise the existing access and it is not
considered that the additional vehicle movements associated with the proposed
development would result in the occupiers of surrounding properties suffering any
significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in compliance with Saved
Policy OE1 of the UDP.

Comments on Public Consultations

The primary concerns relating to the principle of the development, parking and the impact
on residential amenity (loss of privacy, and outlook), have been dealt with in great detail in
other sections of the report. Similarly, the effect of the scheme on the character of the
area and intensification of use have also been addressed. Traffic related issues were
dealt with at outline stage. Property values are not a planning consideration.

Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: "'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals'.

The applicant has signed a S106 Agreement securing a full range of planning obligations
required to offset the impact of the development, including contributions towards the
provision of education, healthcare, community and libraries. A contribution was also
secured in respect of project management and monitoring.

There is a slight reduction of £347 in the education contribution and a slight increase in
the health contribution as a result of the increase in the number of 2 bedroom flats. . It is
considered that the impact of the obligations arising from this reserved matters scheme
would be de minimus, compared to those agreed planning obligations at outline stage.

In the event of an approval, there would therefore be no requirement to seek a
supplemental deed to the main S106 agreement which was signed on the 27 October
2010, nor is it considered that the application be refused on the grounds of planning

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



obligations.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues associated with this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues associated with this development.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed design would result in an appropriate form of development, in keeping with
the character and appearance of the surrounding area. It is not considered that the uplift
of the scheme to increase the number of two bedroom flats would result in unacceptable
consequences in terms of the visual amenity of the area, living conditions for future
occupiers of the development and overlooking issues to neighbouring properties. It is
considered that the landscaping scheme which includes extensive areas of new tree,
ornamental hedge and shrub planting, is satisfactiory and appropriate to the development.
Details of landscape management and maintenance details have been provided and are
considered acceptable. In addition, the scheme produces good environmental conditions
for future occupants. It is therefore recommended that the details of appearance and
landscaping be approved.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1: (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3: (Housing)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13: (Transport)

The London Plan

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.
HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance: Educational Facilities
Supplementary Planning Guidance: Community Facilities

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



The Cedars
Medical Centre _

Southborne Gardens
Employment Services

Peter Lyell Court

.

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

Southbourne Day Centre,
161 Elliott Avenue, Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66033/APP/2011/918 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page78 | June 2011

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND REAR OF 74 HALLOWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Installation of railway only communications site comprising a 20 metre high
monopole, with a 1 metre high lightning finale, 0.75 metre high ground frame
(total height 21.75 metres), radio equipment cabin and equipment on the
railway land south of Northwood Station Underground Car-park.

LBH Ref Nos: 67679/APP/2011/651

Drawing Nos: NTPO/0107/GA/A/004 Rev. A
NTPO/0107/GA/A/001
Site Location Plan at Scale 1:1250
NTPO/0107/GA/A/002
Supporting Statement 0107 (3)
Northwood Photomontages and 180 degree photos of surrounding areas
2 additional photomontages from 2 locations on Hallowell Road
Datum Points in respect of photomontage locations
Appendix 1 to 7 to Supporting Statement
CC30-1050 (tree survey and enabling tree works)
Statement of Community Involvement
NTPO/0107/GA/003 Rev. B

Date Plans Received:  15/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 15/03/2011
Date Application Valid: 15/03/2011 06/04/2011
04/05/2011
06/05/2011
20/05/2011

1. SUMMARY

The application is for erection of 20 metre high monopole mast, topped by a 1 metre
lightning finale and a 0.75 metre high base (total height 21.75 metres), serving as a
communication mast exclusively for use by the main line railway operators, with an
associated ground frame radio equipment equipment situated on the railway land south
of Northwood Underground Station car park.

Whilst it is accepted that there is a need for a mast to provide the required
communication system, its size, scale, bulk and location is not considered to be
acceptable as it would have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities of adjoining
occupiers and the wider area including the Old Northwood Area of Special Character. It is
for this reason that the application is recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The mast and associated equipment, by reason of its siting, size, scale and bulk would
result in a detrimental visual impact on neighbouring residential properties and the area
in general including the adjoining Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character
contrary to Policies BE5, BE13, BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



INFORMATIVES

1

The applicant has provided details and explored alternative locations on the station site
that appear may have potentially less immediate impact upon the residential amenity of
adjoining residential properties and potentially less visual impact on the Old Northwood
Area of Special Character and the wider Northwood area. However, it has not been
demonstrated that these are the only 2 feasible locations for a mast within the Northwood
Station site and the applicant is advised to provide further evidence to demonstrate that
there are no alternative sites available.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located at the southern end of railway land (under Transport for
London ownership) south of a former coal yard, presently used as a rail industry staff car
park. The proposed base of the mast would be located 5.5 metres away from the
boundary fence to the rear garden of 74 Hallowell Road, the equipment cabinet would be
located approximately 2.35 metre away from the boundary fence.

The immediate site and the Northwood station site is open in aspect as viewed from the
surrounding land located either side of the main railway tracks. This open aspect feature
contrasts with many railway lines that might be 'cut' to some degree into the topography
and thereby offer a degree of natural screening of the track and its trackside operations
from their wider urban surroundings. The open aspect character of the site heightens the
visual prominence of the site in the surrounding neighbourhood. A limited degree of
screening of the site is provided to the site from hedging and trees located in close
proximity to the rear boundary fences of the gardens and properties along Hallowell Road
located to the east of the site on this section of Hallowell Road. Other open views of the
site are gained from the new homes being erected at the end of Highfield Close

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



(Mossleigh site), from the rear gardens at 2-16 Highfield Road and from the railway bridge
on Highfield Road.

The mast would be located approximately 2 metres outside the eastern edge of the Old
Northwood Area of Special Local Character, a boundary that follows the boundary of the
gardens on the western side of Hallowell Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed mast strucure would be 17m high and would be 1.2m wide at its base and
narrowing as a cone to 0.55m at the top. Capping the main mast would be a lighter, but
not solid, structure 3m in height and on top of that a thin 1m high lightning finale. The
mast will be built on a base that secures it to the ground which is 0.75m in height, 6.4m
long and 5.4m wide. The propsed equiment cabinet that would be located alongside the
mast (would be comparable to an existing cabinet located just to the south of the site) and
would be 3.75m long, 2.5m wide and 3.8m high.

The 21.75 metre mast and related equipment cabinet is required by Network Rail to serve
the introduction of a new nation wide capacity for 2 way communication with the drivers on
the trains, titled the Railway Communication System (RCS). In southern England the RCS
are mandated to be operational by December 2011 and across the whole of UK by 2014.

These masts are usually erected under permitted development rights for railway
undertakers statutory operators (under Part 17) of the General Permitted Development
Order. This has occurred elsewhere in the Borough, but is not possible in this instance as
the site in question is under ownership of Transport for London not Network Rail
accordingly permitted development rights do not apply to Network Rail.

The applicant states 5 masts are required between Harrow on the Hill South Junction and
Mantles Wood. To the south a mast is set to go in at Pinner Station and to the north
Croxley Green. The masts need to be located rail side to provide the necessary coverage
to the drivers and to provide a security of access for any emergency maintenance
required. Smaller masts were considered, 5 metre in height but this would require 22 sites
as opposed to the 5 proposed for the section of rail line in question and the applicant
considered it was not feasible due to insufficient space trackside at a variety of locations
on this section of track.
3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

No relevant planning history for the site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards
PPG8: Telecommunications
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.11 To facilitate the development of telecommunications networks in a manner than

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



minimises the environmental and amenity impact of structures and equipment.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- 19th April 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to the owner/occupiers of 190 properties in the locality including 3
local schools and educational colleges. The consultees were all re-consulted for a further 14 day
period following the applicant submitting amended drawings and an amended description relating to
the total height of the mast and its ground fixing structure. London Transport, Northwood Residents
Association and the Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character amenity society group were
also consulted.

A site notice was displayed on the street outside the front of 74 Hallowell Road.

13 individual letters of objection and a separate petition objecting to the mast signed by 62
residents of the borough have been received. The petition states:

"The siting of the monopole, rising 10m and more above the treeline, results in a considerable loss
of residential amenity for adjoining dwellings. The gardens currently have an uninterrupted view of
trees and the addition of a 20m pole will damage the character and amenity historically enjoyed and
valued by the residents.

Desired Outcome: Re-site the proposed mast to the already commercially developed land in
Northwood Station car park. The proposed mast would then be amongst the other tall poles,
buildings and hardware of the station car park. If it was located by the car park it would not be
adjacent to any residential accommodation."”

The 13 individual letter raise the following objection:

I. The unacceptable height of the mast and its location set away from the station car park, the latter
is considered a preferential location for the mast.

II. Concerns that the mast will be visible from properties on the eastern side of Hallowell Road.

[ll. That the mast would tower over adjoining trees and gardens on Hallowell Road most markedly

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



during the winter months due to the trees in the gardens being deciduous trees.

IV. That the mast would be visually very intrusive.

V. Object to further non-residential development in the area that blights a residential area

VI. Would prefer to see a lower mast.

VIl. The mast would detract from the character of Old Northwood Area of Special Local Character
VIIl. The mast would directly impact upon No.74 Hallowell Road and neighbouring properties
residential amenity at 7a to 7f Highfield Road, to Highfield Close and St Matthews Court, contrary
to Councils planning policies.

IX. The mast present a safety hazard as it risks falling on No.74 and/or the adjoining properties.

X. The mast would not benefit Northwood as the Chiltern Line does not stop at Northwood station.
Xl. Relocating the mast to the station car park would mean it would be amongst taller structures
and commercial buildings and thereby better absorbed into the landscape and also separated from
any residential buildings by commercial and religious buildings at the rear of Hallowell Road.

XII. Network Rail should take up the option of installing a series of 5 metre high masts instead on
this section of the railway line.

XIll. The amendment are indicative of a lack of forethought by the applicant.

XIV. The applicants photographs are misleading and minimise the visual impact of the mast.

XV. The mast is not respectful of a historic area and designated as an Area of Special Local
Character.

XVI. | and other residents would not have purchased our home if we had knowledge such a mast
was going to be erected and it will lower the property value of our home.

XVII. The mast will be an eyesore.

XVIIl. The mast with its radio electrical waves is a health risk and there are studies to give evidence
there are health risks.

XIX. The mast will spoil tree filled vistas from our house both from upstairs and downstairs,
including spoiling views of the sun setting.

London Transport: No objection to the application.
Ward Councillors object to the proposal.

The Northwood Residents Association: "that the siting of the monopole, rising some 15 metres
above the treeline, results in considerable loss of residential amenity for adjoining dwellings. It
could easily be located amongst the other hardware at the eastern edge of the station car park. If it
was located by the car park it would not be adjacent to any residential accommodation. | have
contacted Network Rail on two occasions to ask to liaise with an agent but received no replies."

Nick Hurd MP has raised concerns over the height of the mast that makes it extremely intrusive to
local residents of Hallowell Road and Highfield Road.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION & DESIGN OFFICER:

The proposal is for the installation of a considerably high communication mast and equipment to
the rear of Hallowell Road. Given its height it would be very visible from streets and as such would
be considered intrusive to the visual amenity of the area.

Recommendation: It is suggested that the equipment should be relocated further away from its
current location, perhaps near the Station car park. Whilst closer to the conservation areas, this
area is at a lower gradient than the main streets (Green Lane) and may have lesser visual impact
on the character and amenity of the area.

To assess the impact of the equipment further, it is suggested that a street view/perspective
drawing showing the equipment in relation to the properties should be submitted.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



CONCLUSION: Unacceptable at current location.
TREES AND LANSCAPE OFFICER:

Background: The site is an area of trackside railway land south of Northwood Station, behind 74
Hallowell Road. The rear garden of number 74 is almost level with the trackside ground levels.
There are no significant landscape features on the site which constitute a constraint on
development. There are no Tree Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within
a designated Conservation Area. However, this residential area lies within the Northwood area of
Special Local Character.

Landscape Considerations: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical
and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

- While the proposal involves no loss of hard or soft landscape features, the mast will be very
prominent in the landscape and have a detrimental impact on local residents.

- The mast is relatively bulky and, as indicated on drawing No. NTPO/0107/GA/A/003 Rev A, will
tower over neighbouring garden trees. Furthermore, the control box will also be visually intrusive,
clearly visible above garden boundary fences.

- There is little scope or opportunity to screen the unsightly views or to carry out any mitigation work
to reduce the impact of the installation.

Recommendations: This proposal is unacceptable as it fails to harmonise with the adjoining
properties and will have a detrimental impact on the amenity and character of this Area of Special
Local Character.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

There is considered no objection in principle to the erection of a telecommunications mast
located trackside in the Northwood area and within the environs of the Northwood
Underground station, to be utilised exclusively for the purposes of meeting a UK wide
program of achieving 2 way radio communication across the rail network between the rail
drivers and the base rail operators.

Whilst a series of lower and less visually intrusive monopoles would be a preferential
option from a visual amenity perspective, it is recognised that given the operational needs
of the applicant and the constraints of space found along this particular section of track,
that this option is not in this instance technically feasible. A key issue is whether the
applicant has fully explored and indeed exhausted the possibility of finding an alternative
site for the proposed mast within the station site. Namely to find an alternative location
that meets Network Rails operational requirements, which simultaneously is considerd
less visually intrusive when viewed from the series of homes and gardens backing onto
the Northwood station site and the track side to the south and west by being located in a
generally less visually prominent location and and is less intrusive upon the Old
Northwood Area Special of Local Character and the wider area.

The applicants supporting statement makes reference to 2 alternative sites having been
considered:

Alternative Site 1- On land behind the blank 2 storey rear elevation of the Northwood Boys
Club on Hallowell Road.

Alternative Site 2- Land between the side boundaries of St Matthews Hall.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



The applicant has subsequently verbally indicated to the Council that the 'Alternative Site
2' location would not meet its operational requirements.

Alternative Site 1 would meet the operational requirements of Network Rail and would
have the merit of the mast and the equipment cabinet, in its entirety, being screened from
the closest residential properties by the blank rear wall of the Boys Club building facing
onto the station site. Additional screening outside the winters months would also be
provided at this alternative location by a series of very substantial trees. 'Alternative site 1'
was subsequently discounted by the applicant, as Network Rail were unable to gain
consent from Transport for London to build on this land. Transport for London failed to
give consent on grounds that this location may prejudice future operational and
commercial redevelopment of this section of the station site. However, in your officers
view, in planning terms the current location is not the most suitable site for the mast and
associated equipment cabinet and it has not been demonstrated by the applicant that the
2 identified alternative sites and the proposed site are an exhaustive list of the potential
sites within the larger station yard site that forms part of Northwood Underground Station.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located in an area of archaeological interest.

The application site is just outside the border of the Old Northwood Area of Special Local
Character (ASCL). The boundary at this juncture of the ASLC is provided by the back
fence of the garden at 74 Hallowell Road. However the height and overall bulk of the mast
will mean the mast will have considerable detrimental impact upon the setting of the Area
of Special Local Character and impact upon properties contained with the Area of Special
Local Character as it would be visible from a large number of the residential rear gardens
located on the western side of Hallowell Road, most markedly from No. 56 to No. 92
Hallowell Road (even numbers) and upon views into the Old Northwood Area of Special
Local Character to the west of the site including the street view between No.3 and No.5
Northwood Drive, from the Mossleigh site at the eastern end of Highfield Close, from
views gained of the site from No.2 to No.16 (even numbers), from 1, 2a, 2b, 3, 5 and 7
Highfield Road and and the neighbouring road bridge itself across the railway track on
Highfield Road.

The applicant has provided photomontages and datum points that demonstrate, with the
change of levels from the site to Hallowell Road, that the mast will not be visible over the
roof tops of the properties on the western side of Hallowell Road from an individual
standing on the pavement on the eastern side of Hallowell Road. However, this
demonstrates that the mast would not be visible due to the existing properties on Hallowell
Road, but the main issue is the view of the mast from the properties and gardens, as
noted above and also the wider views available.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application as the is site not in or within close proximity to
designated Green Belt.
7.06 Environmental Impact

It is not considered, given the nature and size of the development and its location on
existing rail side hardstanding that the scheme will not have additional environmental
impacts, other than those issues dealt with in other sections of the report.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commission for Non lonising
Radiation Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there
is not considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical
information about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's
determination of this application.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

General consideration of the matter of the impact of the development on the character
and appearance of the area is dealt with in section 7.03 of the report. Given the height
and bulk of the mast combined with the sites proximity to adjoining gardens and the open
vistas afforded of the site from across the railway track to the west, it is considered that
the mast will have a marked adverse impact upon the visual amenity of the adjoining Old
Northwood Area of Special Local Character and the wider locality contrary to Policy BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan saved Policies (September 2007).
Impact on neighbours

The mast and the associated equipment cabinet will be located approximately 36 metres
from the rear wall of the property at No. 74 Hallowell Road and 2.35m metres from the
rear garden boundary fence. A limited degree of visual screening will be provided to the
scheme outside the winter months by trees and other planting on the rear boundary of this
property and its adjacent neighbours. However the tree screening is not considered to be
of an adequate order, given the height and general bulk of the mast and the 3.8m high
equipment cabinet, to avoid the proposal resulting in an unduly visually obtrusive form of
development that would detract from the amenity of adjoining residents. In summary the
development in residential amenity terms constitutes an un-neighbourly form of
development by reason of visual obtrusiveness and as such is contrary to Policies BE13
and BE19, of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

The mast and the equipment cabinet will provide a degree of overshadowing to the back
end of the rear garden at No. 74 Hallowell Road and potentially to a much more limited
degree to the house itself. However given the length of the garden, the linear nature of the
mast itself and the degree of shadowing that may arise from existing vegetation it is not
considered the mast and cabinet would result in an unacceptable degree of
overshadowing across the full length of the garden at 74 Hallowell Road and adjacent
properties to prove a reason of refusal in respect of loss of
daylight/sunlight/overshadowing As such the scheme complies with Policy BE20 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan saved Policies (September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

The issues relating to the urban design/visual impact of the proposal are covered in other
sections of this report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application currently is an area of rail side hardstanding. There are no TPO's on the
site and the comments of the Council's Landscape Officer indicate that the proposal would

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

not have any impact upon existing trees and other vegetation in neighbouring gardens.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The mast and the functioning of the equipment cabinet are not considered to present any
significant noise amenity issues to neighbouring properties.
Comments on Public Consultations

Objectors points I- XIX are addressed in the other main report with th exception of points
(IX) and (X), (XVI).

With regard to point (1X), the mast is a robust engineered structure and set alongside the
fact the nearest house is located a minimum of approximately 36m away is not considered
the structure poses a risk of collapsing.

With regard to Points (X), the requirement for introducing a UK wide two way safety
communication system with train drivers is independent of whether the specific trains
stops at Northwood station.

With regard to point (XVI) the impact of a development scheme on property prices is not a
material planning consideration.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
Other Issues

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, whilst it is accepted that there is a need for a mast to provide the required
communication system, its size, scale, bulk and location is not considered to be
acceptable as it would have a detrimental impact on the visual amenities of adjoining
occupiers and the wider area including the Old Northwood Area of Special Character. It is
for this reason that the application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents
Planning Policy Guidance 8: Telecommunications

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



[Tanglewood

D
o
’

.
’
DG
g
G
‘e
DO
DO
g
)

wi@
.
L

’

N /.’

GhnWeS;;::::;i

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

Land rear of 74 Hallowell Road,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education

Northwood & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67679/APP/2011/651 1:1,250 Fy
Planning Committee Date ﬁ F’!t‘
NorthPage89 | June2011 |HTHILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 41 THE CHASE EASTCOTE

Development: Erection of a part two storey side extension, single storey rear extension and
conversion of integral garage to habitable use.

LBH Ref Nos: 67626/APP/2011/412

Drawing Nos: 01
1:1250 Location Plan

02B
Date Plans Received:  22/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/02/2011
Date Application Valid: 01/03/2011 24/05/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of The Chase and comprises a two storey
semi-detached house with a two storey side extension incorporating a garage, with a
conservatory at rear, front porch and part single storey rear extension. The attached
house, 43 The Chase lies to the east and has a two storey side extension with integral
garage, front porch and a part single storey rear extension. To the west lies 39 The
Chase, a two storey semi-detached house with a two storey side extension and part single
storey rear extension and conservatory. The street scene is residential in character and
appearance, comprising two storey semi-detached houses, some with two storey side
extensions and front extensions, and the application site lies within the developed area as
identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed part two storey side extension would be located to the rear of the existing
two storey side extension, involving the demolition of the rear conservatory. It would
measure 3m wide, set flush with the flank wall of the two storey side extension, 3.1m
deep, set flush with the rear wall of the application property, and finished with a duel
pitched hip end roof set 0.5m below the roof ridge of the existing part two storey side
extension.

The proposed single storey rear extension would measure 9.8m wide, for the full width of
the application property, 3m deep, and finished with a flat roof with a half hip end, 3m
high. A central feature gable is proposed on the roof edge of the proposed rear elevation.

The existing garage would be converted to provide habitable accommodation involving the

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



1.3

replacement of the garage door with a window.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There are no relevant decisions.
Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Comments on Public Consultations

11 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 4 letters of objection have been
consulted making the following comments:

(i) The proposal would result in a loss of light to 39 and 43 The Chase;

(i) The proposal would be out of keeping with the appearance of the street scene and
surrounding area;

(iii) The proposal would have an overdominant impact on 43 The Chase;

(iv) The increase in hard standing will result in flooding; and

(v) The front porch would not be in keeping with the street scene.

Officer comments: On point (iv), the application site does not lie within the flood plain and
therefore it is unlikely that the proposal would result in an increase in flooding. The
remaining points are addressed in the report.

Eastcote Residents' Association:

We understand that this application is to go to Committee for a decision and would ask
that you include our comments.

We feel that this application should be rejected:

- The extension is too large for the site, particularly as, in the central section, it extends
beyond the 3.6 metre guideline;

- Itis likely to take light away from No 43, as No 43 is set back from No 41: and

- We believe that the plan, as proposed, is effectively contravening BE19, in that it will not
complement and improve the amenity and character of the area.

Officer Comments: These points are addressed in the report.

Ward Councillor: Requests that this application is reported to the planning committee for
determination.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, on the street scene and surrounding area, and on
residential amenity.

The proposed two storey side extension, by reason of its overall size, siting, design and
appearance, is considered to harmonise with the character, proportions and appearance
of the original house. It would appear subordinate as it would be set below the roof ridge
of the existing two storey side extension.

The proposed single storey rear extension, by reason of its overall size, design, bulk,
appearance, height and length of projection is also considered to harmonise with the
character, proportions and appearance of the original house. It would appear subordinate,
as it would be set sufficiently below the sill of the rear first floor windows. The new front
window, which would replace the garage door, would harmonise with the existing
fenestration details.

Overall, the proposal is considered to relate satisfactorily with the appearance of the
original house and would not have a detrimental effect on the character and appearance
of the street scene and surrounding area generally, in accordance with policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) and sections 3.0 and 5.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Extensions.

The proposed two storey side extension would not reduce the side gap, some 1.5m wide,
between it and the side boundary with 39 The Chase. Therefore, it is considered that the
proposal would maintain the openness and character of the street scene in accordance
with policies BE13, BE19 and BE22 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and 5ection 5.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement: Residential Extensions.

The proposed single storey rear extension would not project more than 3.6m deep and
3.4m high in accordance with paragraphs 3.3 and 3.7 of the Hilingdon Design &
Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions. This distance and height are sufficient to
ensure that the proposal will not result in a visually intrusive and overdominant impact
when viewed from the rear habitable room windows at 43 The Chase.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



The proposed single storey rear extension would not project more than 3.6m beyond the
rear extension at 39 The Chase, and 43 The Chase will not be affected by the proposed
two storey side extension as it lies on the opposite side of the application property.

The proposed two storey side extension would project some 3m beyond the rear first floor
wall of 39 The Chase. However, the existing 1.5m gap that would be retained between the
application property and 39 The Chase, is considered to be sufficient to prevent the
development from having a visually intrusive and overdominant impact on the residential
amenities of the occupiers of that house, when viewed from its rear first floor habitable
room window closest to the side boundary with the application property. The proposed
extension would not infringe a 45 degree line of sight from the nearest first floor habitable
room window within 39 The Chase and would thus comply with Section 5.20 of the
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

No windows are proposed facing 43 The Chase and the new first floor side bathroom
window facing 39 The Chase can be fitted with obscure glass to prevent overlooking. The
proposal would result in an increase in overshadowing onto 39 The Chase during the
morning hours and 43 The Chase over the afternoon hours, however these increases and
not considered to be so significant over and above that currently created by the
application property.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would not harm the residential amenities of the
occupiers of the adjoining properties and as such would comply with BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007). The new windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the
rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy 4A.3.

Over 100sgm of private amenity space would be retained and two off-street parking
spaces are retained at front, in accordance with policies BE23 and AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



3 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies

with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 39
and 43 The Chase.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HH-RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The first floor side bathroom window facing 39 The Chase shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 HH-RPD4 Prevention of Balconies / Roof Gardens

The roof area of the single storey rear extension hereby permitted shall not be used as a
balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS Residential Extensions

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



Missouri

Court

S
.
.
.
.
Iy
1y
.
.
S
. 2
N >
.

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

41 The Chase,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Eastcote
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67626/APP/2011/412 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 99 | June 2011

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE STABLES, MANOR FARM COMPLEX PINN WAY RUISLIP
Development: Installation of new doors and windows.

LBH Ref Nos: 38669/APP/2011/982

Drawing Nos: 1090/001
1090/005
1090/100
1090/101
1090/105
1090/010
1090/106
1090/110
1090/400
1090/401
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 13/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2011
2. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
benefit of the land.

2 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 OoM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 CAC15 External Joinery

All external joinery shall be of solid timber and finished with a dark stain. All external
doors shall be constructed of traditional timber construction.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of any external extract duct/chimney or other mechanism used to serve the
kitchen area, including scale drawings, manufacturers' information and samples where
appropriate, shall be submitted to and agreed by the Local Planning Authority in
conjunction with English Heritage.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7 CAC10 Extent of demolition

No demolition beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take place without
the approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

8 CAC11 Measures to protect the building

Prior to works commencing, details of measures to protect the building from the weather,
vandalism and accidental damage shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. Such measures shall be implemented prior to any works
commencing.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 [refer to the relevant policy/ies] of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas
BE2 Scheduled ancient monuments
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The Manor Farm Stables are located towards the physical centre of the much larger
historic Manor Farm, Ruislip complex. The site is set to the north of Ruislip town centre
and to the east of Bury Street. The location of the stables building at the heart of the
Manor Farm complex means it is not visible from the surrounding streets. The wider site
incorporates the medieval barn dating back to the 13th century and the timber framed
15th century medieval manor house. The stable building is of Victorian age and is listed
by virtue of its attachment to the pigsties and Great Barn. It occupies an important location
along one side of the eastern courtyard to the south west of the Grade Il listed Manor
House and to the north east of the Grade II* Great Barn.

The stables building is a long single storey rectangular linearbuilding 21.7m long (running
west/east) and 6m wide with an existing single toilet block attached to its south elevation.
The barn and existing toilet building are attached to another single storey building
described in the listing description as pigsties. The stables building is subdivided into 2
main spaces, separated by a kitchen and a store room and with a set of toilets at the
western end of the building and an additional toilet block (probably a later addition)
attached externally to the south west corner of the main rectangular building. Currently
there exist only 2 external doors to the barn, located on the south elevation.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



The site is a designated Archaeological Priority Area and is located within the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area.

The stables presently are an under utilised asset within the wider historic Manor Farm
community space complex. The wider site has been subject to considerable public
investment in recent years, with much improved facilities for users and visitors and that
has been reflected in greater usage of other parts of the site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme involves a series of internal alterations to form one main large multi
purpose activity space room serviced by a new kitchen at the eastern end of the stables.
The kitchen would be set apart from the main room by a new kitchen store room and
furniture store room. The kitchen itself would be accessed from tha main space through a
newly created short corridor. At the eastern end of the stable building the scheme would
create a new set of toilets that would make provision for a disabled toilet and the creation
of a new main public set of doors to the stables through the existing toilet block extension.
The new double door would occupy a short length of west facing wall which presently
contain a small window.

The scheme would involve the demolition of a series of internal walls, alterations to all the
windows, the conversion of the existing main external door into a window, 2 new stables
doors replacing the existing 2 doors on the south elevation and the formation of a new
timber door on the north elevation serving the new kitchen.

The proposed south elevation would have 5 window frames located in the same position
and of approximately the same size as the existing 5 windows frames found on this
elevation. The proposed windows would be wooden construction but would have a
different opener and fenestration pattern to the existing windows. The windows would be
double glazed and replace existing metal crittal windows that are not original. The
proposed windows in the north elevation would be of a similar design, again replicating the
number and size of the existing windows with the exception of the loss of 1 larger window
by the formation of a new door with a smaller window intended to be located alongside it.
The scheme would involve no alterations to the east blank flank wall of the stables or the
west wall attached to the former pigsties.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
38669/APP/2011/923 The Stables, Manor Farm Complex Pinn Way Ruislip
Installation of new doors and windows. (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision:

Comment on Planning History

No planning history relating to this part of the Manor Farm site is of relevance to this
particular application.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.7

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the archaeological
heritage of the Borough.

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.18 To maintain, enhance and promote town centres as the principle centres for
shopping, employment and community and cultural activities in the Borough.

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE2 Scheduled ancient monuments

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 27th May 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8th June 2011

Consultations
MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
Impact on Neighbours

The scheme does not involve a change of use of the building and the works proposed are
minor, such that they would have no impact on adjoining residential properties, particularly
given the fact that the nearest residential property is some 35m from the building. The
building is also located within the centre of the wider Manor Farm complex and is
screened by other buildings from any neighbouring residential or commercial buildings.
Impact on Street Scene

The proposed alterations will not be visible from any surrounding public viewpoints and will
thus have no impact on the street scene or the wider character of the area.
Traffic Impact / Pedestrian Safety

Not applicable to this application.
Carparking & Layout

Not applicable to this application.
Urban Design/Access & Security

The main planning consideration with this application relates to historic heritage issues
and whether the scheme demonstrates the external alterations are sympathetic to and
positively enhance this listed building and whether they relate satisfactorily to the more
significant listed historic buildings found within the wider Manor Farm, Ruislip complex.

The scheme involves the creation of a new public entrance made through a small existing
modern extension attached to the south elevation of the Victorian stable building. It is not
considered the creation of this new entrance or the formation of a smaller door entry on
the north elevation (to serve the new kitchen) will have a detrimental impact upon the
character and historic fabric of the stable building. The alteration and replacement to the
exiting windows in the north and south elevation are relatively minor and will not alter the
basic pattern of solid and void on their respective elevations or impair any architectural
detailing e.g. the arch surrounds above the window openings and to the window sills
beneath the existing windows. The replacement of non-original metal framed windows
with more traditional style wooden frame windows subject to satisfactory detailing to avoid
a domestic feel, that can be dealt with appropriately by planning and listed building
condition, is considered to be a marked improvement in heritage terms to the appearance
of the building and thereby to the wider character and setting of the Manor Farm complex.

In security terms the new double glazing and doors will contain modern locks and these
will represent an improvement in terms of a design that deters crime.
Other Issues

It is considered the scheme will bring this community facility up to modern standard
improving its operational use whilst simultaneously not having a negative impact upon the
historic external appearance of the stable building or upon the historic courtyard of which
it forms a part of or upon any archaeological remains. Accordingly the scheme is
considered to comply with Policies BE1, BE3, BE4, BE8, BE9, BE10, BE15, R7 and R16
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and is
recommended for approval subject to Department of Communities and Local Government
approving the associated Listed Building Consent application 38669/APP/2011/923).

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



08.0 Reference Documents

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



on site of
Priory

Bowling Green

Car Park

Y
AR LT
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF :’IILLnl;mliTIGDON
For identification purposes only. The Stables, Manor Farm Complexa Environment, Egc’iucation
This copy has been made by or with Pinn Way! RUISIIp & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
C ight, Desi d Patent: . . .
Agﬂ’ 338 (th: ;'?;)S andratens Planning Application Ref: Scale
i 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant 38669/APP/2011/982 L]
exception to copyright. - -

Planning Committee Date L ats
© Crown copyright and database rights ]
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283 NorthPage 108 June 2011 ™NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Addres THE STABLES, MANOR FARM COMPLEX PINN WAY RUISLIP
Development: Installation of new doors and windows. (Application for Listed Building
Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 38669/APP/2011/923

Drawing Nos: 1090/001
1090/005
1090/100
1090/101
1090/105
1090/010
1090/106
1090/110
1090/400
1090/401
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: 13/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The Manor Farm Stables are located towards the physical centre of the much larger
historic Manor Farm, Ruislip complex. The site is set to the north of Ruislip town centre
and to the east of Bury Street. The location of the stables building at the heart of the
Manor Farm complex means it is not visible from the surrounding streets. The wider site
incorporates the medieval barn dating back to the 13th century and the timber framed
15th century medieval manor house. The stable building is of Victorian age and is listed
by virtue of its attachment to the pigsties and Great Barn. It occupies an important location
along one side of the eastern courtyard to the south west of the Grade Il listed Manor
House and to the north east of the Grade II* Great Barn.

The stables building is a long single storey rectangular linearbuilding 21.7m long (running
west/east) and 6m wide with an existing single toilet block attached to its south elevation.
The barn and existing toilet building are attached to another single storey building
described in the listing description as pigsties. The stables building is subdivided into 2
main spaces, separated by a kitchen and a store room and with a set of toilets at the
western end of the building and an additional toilet block (probably a later addition)
attached externally to the south west corner of the main rectangular building. Currently

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



there exist only 2 external doors to the barn, located on the south elevation.

The site is a designated Archaeological Priority Area and is located within the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area.

The stables presently are an under utilised asset within the wider historic Manor Farm
community space complex. The wider site has been subject to considerable public
investment in recent years, with much improved facilities for users and visitors and that
has been reflected in greater usage of other parts of the site.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed scheme involves a series of internal alterations to form one main large multi
purpose activity space room serviced by a new kitchen at the eastern end of the stables.
The kitchen would be set apart from the main room by a new kitchen store room and
furniture store room. The kitchen itself would be accessed from tha main space through a
newly created short corridor. At the eastern end of the stable building the scheme would
create a new set of toilets that would make provision for a disabled toilet and the creation
of a new main public set of doors to the stables through the existing toilet block extension.
The new double door would occupy a short length of west facing wall which presently
contain a small window.

The scheme would involve the demolition of a series of internal walls, alterations to all the
windows, the conversion of the existing main external door into a window, 2 new stables
doors replacing the existing 2 doors on the south elevation and the formation of a new
timber door on the north elevation serving the new kitchen. Other internal works include
the addition with a high specification insulation boards in the roof space hidden behind a
plasterboard finish, the levelling of the floor level to a common level across the building,
presently the space is split between 2 levels with a 100mm difference, relocation of a
redundant truss' that currently sits directly upon a window. The resiting of the truss
including the method and precise relocation of the truss is as this stage not fully known.
However in discussion with English Heritage it is considered this can be dealt with by
condition when exploratory works begin on site and with the condition worded so the
moving of the truss is undertaken under supervision and with the prior written agreement
of both the Council's Conservation Team and English Heritage. Externally other minor
works include providing a cast iron guttering to the eaves of the roof, as the existing roof
lack them, meaning there is no means to capture the water run off currently, resulting in
ground level water damage to the surrounding area and footings of the buildings.

The proposed south elevation would have 5 window frames located in the same position
and of approximately the same size as the existing 5 windows frames found on this
elevation. The proposed windows would be wooden construction but would have a
different opener and fenestration pattern to the existing windows. The windows would be
double glazed and replace existing metal crittal windows that are not original. The
proposed windows in the north elevation would be of a similar design, again replicating the
number and size of the existing windows with the exception of the loss of 1 larger window
by the formation of a new door with a smaller window intended to be located alongside it.
The scheme would involve no alterations to the east blank flank wall of the stables or the
west wall attached to the former pigsties.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



No planning history relating to this part of the wider Manor Farm site that is of relevance to
this particular application.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Blbt Appdi@idlé

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

7 adjoining owners/occupier were consulted. In addition the Ruilsip Residents Association,
Ruislip Vilage Conservation Area Panel and the local history society were consulted.

English Heritage - Listed Building Section: Subject to relevant conditions no objections

English Heritage - Archaeology Advisor, GLAAS: The present proposals are not
considered to have an affect on any significant archaeological remains.

I would therefore advise that any requirement for pre- or post-determination
archaeological assessment/evaluation of this site in respect to the current application
could be waived.

CONCLUSION: Acceptable
INTERNAL:
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

Background: This is a single storey Victorian stables building, listed by virtue of its
attachment to the pigsties and Great Barn. It occupies an important location along one
side of the eastern courtyard, making the appropriate treatment of new doors and
windows very important.

Following two pre-application meetings on site, and subsequent e-mails, the location of
the new doors, and their design and finish, together with that of the windows, has been
carefully considered. None of the existing windows are original, or worthy of retention,
although it was important that the original window openings, and original door opening,
were retained.

The designs shown in this application are considered to be the most appropriate to the
historic character and appearance of the building.

Recommendations: Acceptable, with a condition that the doors and windows should be of
dark stained timber, colour of stain to be agreed.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.7 To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the
archaeological heritage of the Borough.

PT110 PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the
amenity and the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

PPS5 Planning for the Historic Environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main consideration with this application concerns the impact of the scheme upon the
historic fabric, appearance and setting of this listed building and to its more significant
neighbouring listed buildings located within the Manor Farm, Ruislip Complex. It is
considered by the Conservation Officer and officers of English Heritage that the scheme
will not have a negative impact upon either the integrity or character of any of the historic
building features internally or upon the general external appearance or original external
architectural features of the building. The scheme is considered sympathetic to its setting
most notably to the historically important group of courtyard buildings of which the stable
forms a constituent part. In conclusion the scheme is considered to comply with Policies
BE1, BE3, BE4, BES8, BE9, BE10, BE15, R7 and R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

RECOMMENDATION:

As the application is for works to a Listed Building and the building is owned by the
London Borough of Hillingdon, the application needs to be referred to the Secretary of
State for Communities and Local Government for a formal decision. Thus it is
recommended that the committee do not raise objection to the grant of Listed Building
Consent and the application is thus referred to the Secretary of State for Communities
and Local Government.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO01 Council Application Standard Paragraph

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



2 CAC1 Time Limit (3 years) - Conservation Area Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

3 CAC10 Extent of demolition

No demolition beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take place without
the approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

4 CAC11 Measures to protect the building

Prior to works commencing, details of measures to protect the building from the weather,
vandalism and accidental damage shall be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. Such measures shall be implemented prior to any works
commencing.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 CAC12 Samples of materials

Samples of all materials and finishes to be used for all external surfaces of the building
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before
commencement of any works.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in

accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 CAC13 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7 CAC14 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Details of any external extract duct/chimney or other mechanism used to serve the
kitchen area, including scale drawings, manufacturers' information and samples where
appropriate, shall be submitted to and agreed by the Local Planning Authority in
conjunction with English Heritage.

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

8 CAC15 External Joinery

All external joinery shall be of solid timber and finished with a dark stain. All external
doors shall be constructed of traditional timber construction.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Work on relocation of the 'redundant truss' should not be undertaken without prior
exploratory investigations and should be carried out under supervision and with the prior
written agreement of both the Council's Conservation Team and English Heritage.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

10 CAC4 Making good of any damage

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority and English Heritage within 3 months of the
works being completed.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard
to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT Listed Building Consent has been taken having regard
to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning
Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the London Plan
(February 2008) and national guidance.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



BE10
BE15
PPS5

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
Planning for the Historic Environment

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved
must be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local Planning
Authority.

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new
building or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of
buildings, installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of
escape works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to
the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic
Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



on site of
Priory

Bowling Green

Car Park

Y
AR LT
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF :’IILLnl;mliTIGDON
For identification purposes only. The Stables, Manor Farm Complexa Environment, Egc’iucation
This copy has been made by or with Pinn Way! RUISIIp & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
C ight, Desi d Patent: . . .
Agﬂ’ 338 (th: ;'?;)S andratens Planning Application Ref: Scale
i 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant 38669/APP/2011/923 L]
exception to copyright. - -

Planning Committee Date L ats
© Crown copyright and database rights ]
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283 NorthPage 116 June 2011 NILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

23rd June 2011

TILLINGDON

NNNNNN

N
7
()

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building comprising 12
flats, with associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle
parking, bin store and alterations to vehicular access.

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2011/873

Date Plans Received: = 06/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2011

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



A4 £10-1d-60-¢L)

:ou bmp

uoisinold SeWoH awna] pue
vaa Bunesipur uejd 1ooj 4

o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy |[emxep
Jespuley 8yl

e 0eloid

3 o8

]
M :Aq umeisp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFHINOS ¥001d4 ade
Q17 S31143d0dd ¥0IST30X3

BU T
ONINNV1d
snjejs Bmp
#sinas | |aas
a3
BAg
am
&Is v

@ G AL

:sejou [esoueb

[« Sala| Ul 9[eds

ol

ONINIQ

7 WOOY ONIATT

Asepunoq pus 0} abpay aaneN |
usp.eb padeos

s =
-
OILN [N e
= N \2/ +
3ais1n0 bz<_._,m 1uvd>~ | h= A WOOY ONIAIT
WOY4 $S300V ._w% S0l @ — Q¥Y08dNO
| 2 || woouaza waiswn { { \
| 7 7 ONINIG =\ | 1/30HsN: VR
i ‘Tmzu:v_ R — f— —
| | { § T e b ionsinns L §
| SIN3WLHYAY 1TV OL f { .k - . i ol
| $S300V d318vSIa 13A31 { 7 T e ) o Y
H"O4 @31vOIaNI 31NOYH — Q¥v08dN0 1 - WoOua3g. 7] _ﬁ
y N " | _ i ] OO ONIAI n oM 2 e
SAVE ONIMHYd 318VSIa ( i S { -2 @ : e
| 7 - m 5340 7_ , p = B
| 7 & - @uvosdny Gl 3 ] |3
| RNl om T NaHOLY ——
0.0 I N\ 2 L ——
” , _ 7@ NS ik InsNa r ——— —
- EM] D \ — - ssa
| U WOOH ONIAIT e w35 7
| HoO! Wooua38 ||| Wooua38 uaLSVW Lo ONINIG _
| s \ ———
—F — — \cosni S B
\ \|||||||||||||||||H§R|||||||T|||L
A B
= )
§S300V a378VSIa A3dWvY ==

¥04 A31VOIANI 31N0Y

PaWL0} SS800E S[IYSA MON

e JeQ 0} eouenl:

ooeLIe)}
Jo abpa 0} sbuljies WWOOL |-

wwoog 8
Wblay [B10] “18A0 SSijial} :
WWIODE UM I[EM %0UQq WW00S | —

eaJe Ajuswe paseys
piekuno) padeospue
2 SH- VIV ALNIWY
1'ON Juswedy Joj Ayuswe
UB105 AOBAH/EBPOH— SleAud ‘pieAunog pAs] |
—

1004 punCI9 Jamo

yredioo4 maN

3108 150N

L
— e — —

Aeg Buissed
ONINID 7
'uibrew adeospt
Buuaaios Aoe;
| eEHOL
Wooxa3g —
w
I
i6rew adeospue]
% 20ugyBuiusaios Aoed
Wooya3g ¥aLsvN (M {——

Qouenu3 BlS



general notes:

[ London Stock Bk

0]

Z

zZ

Z

pzEa 5
& 7|,

hom 3|3 &
2 |2

client:

EXCELSIOR PROPERTIES LTD

il =

— Rodroun s Tho oot

:,!||||||||||!!!||||\!

"""""i'"“"!ii”“” |

="
l 2o

i ] "”HHH

J——

Page 126

STREETSCENE

10

3RD FLOOR SOVEREIGN HOUSE

1 ALBERT PLACE

FINCHLEY CENTRAL
LONDON - N3 1QB

Scale in Metres

Grawn by: W

BG

project title:

Maxwell Road
Northwood

dwag title:

The Reindeer

Street Scene

112-09-PL-018

dwg no:




A4 610-1d-60-¢L

:ou bmp

Joapulay 8y -8snoH
21|gqnd Jawuoy 8y} jo uonisod
ay) Buneosipul susdg 198.S

‘o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||leMxep
Jsspulay ay

e 0eloid

]
3 o8
M :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOT4 ade
dL7S311¥3d0dd J0IST30X3

BUCTY

m S8l ul 9|edS
ol 0
JSNOH J179Nd Y33ANIFH J3NHOH 40 3T71408d ONILVOIANI INIOS13THLS

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

Bsinal | :ABL

a3
BAG
a@im
®1s v

:sejou [esousb

s o oo fsnomot s
oo v 2200100 UL 9 RN

Page 127



v ¥00-1d-60-CL )

:ou Bmp

ue|d Jooj4 punoig)

e bmp

POOMULON
peoy ||leMmxepy
Jsspuley 8yl

‘o 109fod

)
@0/80 og
HWmelp :Aq umesp

g01 €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

30Vd 19397V L

ISNOH NOIFHINOS ¥OO01d aye
a171 S31L43d0dd ¥OIST30X3

Ul

ONINNV1d

:snjejs Bmp

¥ :SeJOU UOISIAGI | :AB)

NOILYAZT3
@NNOSY A9
BH0 H1AIm
@& IN3 3aIS v

5] | ]|

gt

:sejou [esoush

e Sana| Ul 9jeos

0
¥0OO01d ANNOYO

2 S - VIUY ALNIWY
| 'ON juswyedy Joj Ajuawe

ajenld "preAuNoD [ans]
1004 PUNOI JoMoT]

INOO¥ ONINT

NHOLI

WOOY ONIAI

WOOY ONIAI
=

Page 128



v 800-1d-60-¢L

:ou Bmp

ue|d Jooy

o) Bmp

POOMULON
peoy |[emxep
Jespuiey ay|

o Joeloid

(o] Sane Ul 9jeos

0

i i ﬂ - NY1d 400¥
L] :Aq umesp

901 €N - NOANOT1

IVHLINIO AFTHONIA

30Vd Ly397v L

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS JOO1d4 ade
417 S31143d0¥d d0IST30X3 \

q 1 [X

ualp . // - - - 7 3 N ‘
ONINNY1d N (1 (1] [ ; N ]

:snjejs 6mp I 7 i \7 :

AU UOISIAG | :AB)

@vA3T3 Pkl
BDSY A9
8H1laim

Oy STaNVA Ad 29 STINVA A

&3 3aI1S v

09 SNV Ad

:sejou [eieush

Page 129



v 600-1d-60-C}

:ou bmp

o] sallo Ul 80

suoljeAs|J 1seJ YLON pue e w

ol 0
BOY [[oMXE seJ yino
(peoy || N ) ise3 cuuw_._,gmu @3S0dO¥d SY NOILYAT T3 1SV HLHON

POOMULON
peoy |[emxep
Jespuley 8yl

o afoid

&
@ o4
7 7 _ A :Aq umesp

mmu
B
= ]
HJ
H)

3

g0l €N - NOANOT
IVHLINIO AFTHONIL
30Vd 14397V |

.

SR .

Mﬁﬁﬁ = W

—_—

H

ISNOH NOIFHINOS ¥001d4 ade
Q17 S31143d0dd ¥0IST30X3

| —
B8

=1
] o]
B || e

|
V|

o
o
|
i
]
=
B

E

BUCTY

1ot ou1 g wwopo — v 0 i —

v g vopaan —

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

#sinal | ABI

a3
BAg
am
s v [« Sens Ul 9[e0S

-

ol 0
d3S0d0O¥d SV NOILVAZT3 LSVa HLNOS

Page 130

v g g oo o1 g gy — e

:sejou [esoueb



A4 010-1d-60-¢L)

:ou bmp

uoleAs|g pJeAunod 1se3 ynog

]
uoneAs|3 1S9\ YHUON -
‘o Bmp Or O
poOOMYLION @3S0d0O¥d SY NOILYAT 13 (Q¥VALYNOD) LSV HLNOS
Peoy [[oMXEN = =
Joapulay ay | L] M E E{,\ \
o 108foid EN/H
[} ] |
| [ [ E
M :Aq umeip K if N |

g0l €N - NOANOT —

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFHINOS ¥001d4 ade
Q17 S31143d0dd ¥0IST30X3

I/
[,
I |
|
E E | 7
- - \;
Jualp
ONINNV1d
:snjejs bmp m SeNdIN Ul 9]edS
Hsinal | nel
A ol 0
aim d3S0d0O¥d SV NOILVATTE 1SIM HLHON
&Is v

w1 oo,

Page 131

:sejou [esoueb



v i 110-1d-60¢L)

:ou bmp
pasodoud se suoneas|3
(pseAlIN0D) 1S9\ UINOS S conon Ul eiE0g
(p1eAunog ) 3som yuoN -
o Bmp ol 0

POOMULON

a3S0dO¥d SY NOILYATTI (QHVALYNOD ) LSIM HLNOS
peoy [[aMXe

Jsapulay 8yl

ﬂ“m_s weloid MJ[}W
@ o8
7 7 _ M _:Ag umeip [ T
m <3 E
g01L €N - NOANO1 : a2lz2) e

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFHINOS ¥001d4 ade
Q17 S31143d0dd ¥0IST30X3

(wer 0y p00)
Ponp 40 0 0.

[ a
A
B

BUCTY

JOISIBDXE il

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

oo o veig oo —

nais P 0890 B uno0gs

e 00 uopuon —

usars o 99890 oy wroges —

#sinal | ABI

a3

mAS [ SellN Ul 8jeds
a@aim

wis| v - = =

ol 0
d3S0d0O¥d SY NOILYAT 13 (QYVALENOD) LSIM HLHON

Page 132

:sejou [esoueb

= |

Woo¥a38

Woo¥a3g

Woo¥a3g

Wooya3s

Wooua3s N3HOLI

N/




:ou Bmp

g |_ £00-1d-60-2 L}

100|4 punoJL) JIomoT
ol bmp

POOMULION

peoy ||lomxe
Jaapulay ay |

e 10efoid

[ SONOW Ul 8je0s

-

ol 0
HOO14d ANNOYD ¥IMO

TY@U0T T
£Y®002 1

:panoidde/pexosyo

g0} €N - NOANO1
VHINIO A3THONIL s mmemm | G
30V1d 14397V + - —— — —

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOd ade
a17S31143d0dd "HOIST130X3

OIS|90X9

RUETE)

4

Jou Auiaisin =

3

ANV1d ONY 34OLS SHOTONV

GNP - VALY KNV
1°ON juswyedy o Auswe
2JBAUg “PiRAUNOY [oAa)]
100]4 PUNOIY 18MOT]

ONINNV1d
:smejs bmp
:olep|  Aq :S9J0U UOISIAD | :ABI

NOILVATTS
LNOHd SSOHOV WINOSY A9
30NA34 ONIATING 40 HLAIM
60030 a30NAOCYLINI JONVHLINT 34IS v

WOOY ONIAIT

Hdvd
dvO ANNOYD MO13d NOH4S
0L HYW a3AOW3d SAvE a31avsia g

:sojou [esousb

Page 133



¢l0-1d-60¢k |

:ou bmp

ue|d A8y yim uoioag buo

‘o 6mp

POOMULON
peoy ||leMxep
Jespuley 8yl

e 0eloid

]
3 o8
M :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFHINOS ¥001d4 ade
d17S31143d0¥d ¥0IST30X3

el
ONINNV1d
:snjejs bmp
Bsinal | :ABL
a3
BAg
am
®is v

ATM NOILO3S ONO1

NOO¥a38 || ss3wa SHIVLS 3unsNa w ‘7 = = Huvd WD
== =
\ /! J
3ONVUINI
NOO¥Q38 ¥3LSYN || SS3ua SYIVLS ONINIQ N3HOL 3UNS N3 Wooxa3s WOO¥A38 | 3LINS N3 || 3LINS N3 Wooxa3g 0 ONIAIT
NOO¥Q38 ¥3ALSYW||  SS3ua 3UNS N3 SYVLS ONINIG N3HOL 3LNS N3 Wooya3s WO0Y¥A38 (3LiNS N3|| 3LiNS N3 Wooya38 08 ONIAIT
NOO¥Q38 ¥ILSY WOONHLY8 WOOY ONIAI N3HOL ONINIG WOO¥A38 (|3LINS N3| | AYONNY ONINIG N3HOLM

:sejou [esousb

Page 134



o] Sello Ul 8eos

v €L01d-60-cLl e

UBEYE OBt erSHOpRId Q3LVOIANI NOILYOITddY SNOIATYd HLIM om_won_omﬂ SV NOILVAZT3 1Sv3 _._Eou
yym pasodoud se suoieas|g

}se3 YLON pue jse3 yinos

‘o 6mp
POOMULION ]
peoy ||lemxe|N Y -
Joapuley ayl NNo8 3LIS _@M, - ﬁ — !
o Josloid ,J@ o I 4 | d
&
@ o4
7 7 ; M _:Aq umesp NJ @ E
K -
B v 0 | I
gOL €N - NOANO1 : i |
IVHLINIO ATHONIA — 1 [
30Vd Ly39V | <5 ﬁ E E
ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOT4 ade B sl n/8in

dL7S311¥3d0dd J0IST30X3

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_ L
_
_
" 5 ,
- [ ] N
- - —
- - |\|
EE m W/ (9661/8002/ddV/85681) Y -
AN /

NOILYOITddV
aus SNOIAJH 40 3NITLNO
AN /

ONINNV1d N

:snjejs bmp

Bsinal | :ABL
sano Ul 9[eoS
a3 S

—_— o

am

@IS Y oL 0
A3LVIIANI NOILVYDITddY SNOIAFHd HLIM A3S0Od0¥d SV NOILVAIT3 LSV HLNOS

Page 135

Ege

=z mm| B

(9661/8002/ddV/85681) \
NOILYOITddY
SNOIA3Yd 40 3NITLNO

:sejou [esousb



¥10-1d-60-¢L |

:n01 :ou bmp

fe}o@ MOPUIA [OUO

‘o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxe
lospuiay 8yl

e yaloid

Ev@0e H
:9|BOS. :panoidde;paxosyo

wo.mcvmo Om
:9)ep UMeIp :AQ umelp

g0} €N - NOANO1

VHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOYIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d171s31143d04d "HOIST130X3

OIS|90Xe

Jualo

ONINNY1d

:smejs bmp

a)ep :Aq S8JOU UOISIAGI | A8

8|qeuado MOPUIAA "BpIS SIY}

:sajou [esouab

Sall9|\ Ul 8|eas

ue|d MOpUIM |[alI0

pIs Sy} uo
9]qeuado MOpUIAA “BpIS SIY}
0} payy buize|b Jes|)

opIS SIY} U0 INys
PaXI} MOPUIAA "9pIS SIU}
0} payy Buize|6 enbedp

UOIeAS| MOPUIM [B1IO

apIs SIy} Uo opIS SIY} UO INYs

PaXI} MOPUIAA “OpIS SIY)
0} panyy Buize|6 enbedp

0} pany Buize|b ses|)

Page 136



A4 G10-1d-60-¢L

:ou bmp

pajedipul epeled aAI|D jJO
auino ayy yum pasodoud se
uoijeAs|3 jse3 yuoN

‘o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||leMxep
Jespuley 8yl

e 0eloid

]
3 o8
M :Aq umesp

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHLINIO AFTHONIL

30Vd 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOOT4 ade
dL7S311¥3d0dd J0IST30X3

BUCTY

ONINNV1d

:snjejs 6mp

Bsinal | :ABL

a3
BAG
a@im
®is v

G Sola| Ul 980

WIHIH[HIHL

ol 0
Q3.LVvOIANI 3avyvd 3AINO HLIM d3S0d0dd SV NOILVATT3 1SY3 HLHON

[=2]=2]

:sejou [esousb

Page 137



v 910-1d-60-¢t |

nol :ou bmp

Jlospuiay ay] - 8SnNoH dljgnd
Jaw.o} jo uonisod Buneoipu)
ue|d %o0|g

:aj1) 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxel
lospuiay 8yl

e 108foid
EVD00S: H 60-60-60 o8
:9[B0S :panoidde;paxosyo :9jep umelp :AQ umelp

g0} €N - NOANO1

VHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOYIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d171s31143d04d "HOIST130X3

Jolis]zits

BUCT)

ONINNY1d

snjejs Bmp

a)ep :Aq S8JOU UOISIAGI | A8

NOILVATT3
LNOHd SSOHOVY WINOSY Ad
a30NAd3d ONIaTNg 40 HLAIM
60 030 d30NAOY.LNI IONVHLINT 3dIS v

NYTd %0078 ///
7\

\ eniq
paudiey Buipiing snoimeid

8¢ 01 02
X

6g

x (v
sueg /9 /s
X
X
:saj0u [esouSb X X

Page 138



O Iy
ONOIJ&I@@IW:W;W Paxo0|q ss008€ JenoIygA Bunsixg ' ;, ;j |

peol sseooe uo >m_W
Aynaisip Buesipur ueld 8)s

‘o) Bmp

POOMULON
peoy [[emxe

Jsapuiay 8yl

o Josfoid

<]
a@ o8
M _:Aq umesp

g01 €N - NOANQ
IVHLINIO AFTHONIS
30Vd 14397V |
3SNOH NOIFHINOS HOO T QFEes 550008 Binoton men

411 s31143d0dd mO_me_oﬂm

N

1o

ONINNV1d

:snjejs Bmp

Hsinal | :Ae.

:sejou _Sb\:wm



120-1d60Z))

Buiuiny sjo1yeA
asnjoy Buneoipul ueld ays

oy bmp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxel
Jespuiey ay|

oy oafoid

LY®@00Z:L
:9|e0S

7 0L-L0-8L o8

:8)ep umesp :Aq umesp

g01 €N - NOANO1

IVHLINIO A3THONIL

JOVd 14387V |

ISNOH NOIFYIAOS HOO0Td ade
Q11 S31143d0dd ¥0IST30X3

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmp

:o)ep| Aq

:sajou |esouab

Page 140



v S00-1d-60-¢L )

:ou Bmp

ue|d 400|4 1siid

o} BmMp

POOMULON
peoy |[emxep
Jespuiey ay |

:epn Joeloid

W og G Sena| Ul 9[eds
L] :Aq umesp

0

g01 €N - NOANO1 d001d4 1sdid

IVHLINIO AFTHONIA

30Vd Ly397v L

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS JOO1d4 ade
Q17 S31143d0dd d0IST130X3

Jualo
:snjejs Bmp
AU UOISIAGI | :AB)
ONINIG NIHOL
vA3T3 NIHOLIY
BDSY A9
8H1am
&3 3aIs v
WOO¥A38 HILSV
\ wopums | opts s o |
MOPUM SI)- 01 pouy buizei6 enbedO ' PoX MOPUIM 9pIS S |
o1 powy Buizeis anbedo ‘o1 pow Buizel onbedo -
i R
PozelB ain0sqo a8 SMOpUM 8sayL.
. | |
0 mopuIM MOPUIA | MOPUIM MopUIM
. 3Aavdvd 3AIN0C B
T T o]

(T

:sejou |esoush —

Page 141



v 900-1d-60-¢L )

:ou Bmp

ue|d J00|4 puodeg

o) Bmp

POOMULON
peoy |[emxep
Jespuiey ay|

o 10efoid

@
3 o8
L] :Aq umesp

901 €N - NOANOT1

IVHLINIO AFTHONIA

30Vd Ly397v L

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS JOO1d4 ade
Q17 S31143d0dd ¥0IST130X3

RUCTY

ONINNV1d

:snjejs mp

AU UOISIAG | :AB)

@vA3T3
BDSY A9
8H1am
&3 3aIs v

&

:sejou [esoush

3UNSN3

] WOO¥a38 ¥aLSYW,

NS

WOOY ONIAIT

| — ——

o

[« Sano Ul 3[eds
ol 0
¥0014 ANOD3S

WOOY ONIAIT

ONINIQ

M

c] ﬂ 00438

[

I Iy

—— F_ J”E_x
—
¥

WooHa38
st _soem

ale s f au

= _

NIHOLI _,
1 —

e

$S340 M
ss:a p WOQMA38 ¥3LSYW

] A

= @)

| WOOoYa38 ONINIO |
== | | e = ‘WL\

N

L/

NSN3

e

5 WoONa3g
. —
= ,, '
= Hive

WOOY ONIAIT B Sl

\ soued ool
o1 oy Buzeip enbedo

lesded ‘soued Jamo)

01 o Buzel6 nDedO o pew Guizel enbedo

saued Jomo) ‘saued Jomo)
o1 powy Buzel6 onbedo o1 powy Buzel6 anbedo

Pozelf 01n0Sq0 8q A1 PRYEOIPUI SMOPULM B} JO S/BUEd JOMO] S ‘SPBIE BAID

UL [0A8] 10 @AOGE WILOGE | BJ Juawdojarap pasodoid JO SioAeT IO :3LON

paze|f 21n0sq0 aJe SMOPUIM asay L.

Mopuim

T

3AVEVd 3AITOZ® L

MOPUIM | MOPUIM MOPUIM

Page 142



v ¢00-1d-60-¢t |

n0l :ou bmp

ueld o01g

o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxep
lospuiay 8yl

o elosd

EV®00S:+
:9[BOS. :panoidde;paxosyo

mo.mo.mo Om
:9jep umelp :AQ umelp

g0} €N - NOANO1

VHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOYIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d11s31143d04d "HOIST30X3

ONINNY1d

:smejs bmp

:a1ep na1

:Aq :S8J0U UOISIASS
NOILLVATT3

1NOYHd4 SSOHOV WINOSY AG
30NAd34 ONIATING 40 HLAIM

60030 a30NAOCYLNI JONVHLINI 34IS v

:sajou [esouab

Page 143



100-1d-60-¢cL |

n0l :ou bmp

ue|d UuoneoOT

o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxep
lospuiay 8yl

o elosd
EV@0SCH:+ 60/60/80 o8
:9[BOS. :panoidde;paxosyo :9jep umelp :AQ umelp

g0} €N - NOANO1

VHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOYIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d11s31143d04d "HOIST30X3

doli]fzits

Jqualo
ONINNY1d

:smejs bmp

a)ep :Aq S8JOU UOISIAGL | (A8

:sajou [esouab

OIlLvO01

L
N

6¥¥020001 Joquinu 82usor] “pansesal sIybu |1 "800 WBLAdOD umoid @

Page 144



a €00-1d-60-C LI

:ou Bmp

Ue|d alS

o Bmp

POOMULION
peoy |[emxep
lospuiay 8y

o yeloid

001-
EV@002: H

[0S

60-60-60
”ow>9_nnm\umxom:o .m.muEsmE

o8
:AQ umesp

g0} €N - NOANO1

VHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 143g7v +

3ISNOH NDIFHIAOS HOO14 ade
d17S31143d0dd HOIST130X3

0IS|90Xe

Juale
:olep|  Ag
60 Omg
a30NAOYINI

60 03d STVYNDOIS TOHLNOD Old4vd L <)

ONINNV1d

:snjejs Bmp

)

NOILVYATT3
LNOHd SSOHOVY WINOSY A9

OmODOmEOZ_QJ_DmLOIFD,E

QmQDDOIPZ,MOZ,QIFme_D_ <

BalY pojuEld

19 9A0GE WWQOSZ [9A8]
100} PUNOJB 1 S MOPUIM SIU |




Car Park

Car Park

Car Park

ANTHUS *777 7 Y
'_..I MEWS vy (XY

llaying Field

.. Northwood ’
2 College i LS
Notes Site Address

SN,
.Clive ,7
,-'Parade .’

Northwood
and Pinner
Liberal

Synagogue

War

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Former Reindeer Public House,
Maxwell Road, Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
C ight, Desi dP . . . 4
A(C:Jtp:/ gggt(th: SAlitn)s and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale :
g 1:1,250 5
Unless the Act provides a relevant 18958/APP/2011/873 =1 q P
tion t ight. - - e e
SHOSPION 1o LOPYTS Planning Committee Date . ’!t‘
© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283 NorthPage 146 June 2011 NILLINGDON
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address SOUTHBOURNE DAY CENTRE 161 ELLIOTT AVENUE RUISLIP

Development: Reserved matters (details of appearance and landscaping) in compliance
with condition 2 of outline planning permission ref: 66033/APP/2009/ 1060
dated 29/10/2010: Erection of a two storey building to provide 23 one and
two-bedroom apartments, together with associated parking, involving the
demolition of existing day centre building.

LBH Ref Nos: 66033/APP/2011/918

Date Plans Received:  12/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/04/2011
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2011 03/05/2011
01/06/2011

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



[

0102 kienuer |

g

[ o] weq |

WOz | ezs@ees

Q| :uosney 00H¥ESLVSO | Joquiny Bumesq

“BUIMEJP LO SS10U O} J0jeJ 8INSOIOUS JO SUBBW JOd ~:EN

*$)10G OLIN Wit PeXy punoi ‘ennensesaid
SIENNS LM Pelea.) SIEls POOMPIEY PUE (10joo 8610

o, e -
“A19A109 Jo STOUFZ UL PIEI 0G PINOYS SO Iy -
P

peasds. Boy L
P11 Ayuedied yois Weu £e16) aweyy uol 8)RONP 'YBIY WWOBL X dBBP WIGHY X WWIOOYZ- $58.9 Auswy pesodosd ) "
‘poncidde pue & . oerecar Gz doj 01| PoYe: 0q 0} Josifiueg “Bulm
1enba 10 (0Z4 0009 0.80) P17 dUGISIGaLS Aojleg AQ puerEAdID,-
sjesodoid adeospue ‘oL Bumesq (‘ONE) 1v3s ¥IAWIL
y ’ "A1BS$800U 58 OM) B4) JO UOBUIQIOD B 10 (L00Z:Z88ESE
. UNUeId QIS [ENaWRUIO posodo poun-
dysiny ‘onueAy Holi3 191 woloig -panoidde pue [enbe Jo ‘P sileusien Aq Buned uoxes, B walblls opeseces
wljed puoG-¥0eIS Piel “IN0jod yna/jeinieu ‘a6pa papunos _ 4 o 0 e Bnous
OO EUBLOIAUSESID foMYSE BWT Buuuerd [ejuswuOIAUD “Ysiuy paunixe} ‘WwOg X 0S¥ X 0GY Buired qers 81a10u00 Vi o0 .04 em.%
SYOEPL 29710 B4 sujed eouesue Buliemp 0} Bunuelg 9BpaH pasodosg R \ )
LI9EYL 2900 RL - ONIAVd 8IS 3134ONOD PoncuIos 0q 01 00 Bulsha T “polbue
Py 19238 UBH °q 0} js0d 150d “ONE
samQ 'y weg 1e v eAp B
sS04 prepue, (sire1op 1oy Asins se o) sejes) “wwos-gL
-
S|/E18p S100UIBUS O} SEBIE JENOIBA - PO i sl gt e o1 oped ‘syoam -
39VANS WVAVOVIN SNONINNLIE ’4 \ovan
wopdunseq fa aeq | vosmey Ao
sjesodoid adeaspue pJeH s|esodoud Bupuelq sz wml_ IV30800U ¥ Oy #u8
10 0) spuewe ‘pejepdn oseq spAIOY | 09 v s Ao paoods e oo 1o e
10 0 spuewe ‘pajepdn oseq SRAIAIY | 09 g Tumueid oBpoH
oeqies Buping Wous o) pajepn aseq SRRy o) 9
papdn aseq spay | 09 a WALS-51 9215 9P YOO 1 10} OISO o0 v
Bupnsuo B 40 IpIM € PUB WUIOOZ JO Widep € 8] O} SGIYS J0} S8I0Y
00 B
“Asessaoeu se om) oy} Jo- =Ei:_nERw
en oo g
Aq dn- A
Hojoq paye0ds se 1o
mpo adop © 01 osdor
puncit
weg
1o mouep o215 opp 1 50011 -
4d 1od 107 jo oes
105 © aypiodioou -
poinbas se paseionop pus
Superd .
o wonoq én yeasg -
; = ys pou iake] wiw00g-
N ‘pUES paysEM BSN0O-WNIpAW J0 JoKE] WLIDRZ-
e —
(8Bpay) snimoq snuidied ‘gL oo 300107 ONEL bl Fotsbee Sintubnel Lol
(Bpau) snimaq snuidieg “oNgl Gmang s g (Bpau) snimeq snuidied “oNgL. (Bpau) snimaq snuidied ‘oNgl. 10 SUOSUBIP WNUIUKL A S U1 599 0EK A
(s6pay) snimeq snuidied ‘ONgL mu_eww“ﬂﬂ,ﬁmwzz U SNGIOS ONI (9B090) SNIMOQ SIUIGIED ONBL oo oo oo . o
———— i et YU ©1801U0T ‘ONEL P 8190107 ONLE | eye snquog onz. Supuerd e
PRIV BIOOIUOT "ONOE " jod
Kmopdord i X 0
sjoued jyu; Buyyes jsels i 8
UM (/2 300 JeMp UBlY wg'| sfoued [1yu; Bulies [91S Yim 101 Joud ” o »
SNUY WIWNGIA "ONLZ 1IEM 01q 1EMD UBIY WG| posodad A °
“soun 1910 s woy
(sBpay) snimjaq snuidied ‘ONGZ < wnuikoes wnouedkH ONOL Worp oul o1 olYu0D
| Joud | 119 0 5103830 0L Y004P 01 0
snssuedfooeWeUO BUIOIUES ONgL oneayand 3540
sueBund snubeer3 ‘oNg —— ] v eoie AyuowE 0] ojeB oInoos. e o_._.<U<_M i Q i
_ . A uedAH “ONy
eojuodef sqnany ‘oNgE : L snup wnwnan one o
/. snylouesD "ONGH sNig
Jofews BoUIA O SwolBAyoesg “ONOE 99 BUYM, 9G9H ONG 5 8D BUUM, 8G8H ONG
snyouesn ‘oNEZ ‘smoiBAYoRIg ONOE wnuikored wnouadA ‘ONE} =
B9 SHUM, 3G3H "ONY L wnuikofed winouadAH "ONEL .EmM_m_ESM“wn%uum = 2
4 . wAuon3 ‘oNL 21000 Q
wnuikojea wnouedAH "ONZ}L o) s 5 b | =
snsese00une] SnuNI ONGZ — | wnuikoreo wnoedAH ONGL founyio} snuikuon3 “onyl ] B “ponoudde pug fonbe 1o AT “a
e : ‘snssuedAosBWEYD BUIOIUES "ONLZ ——— EOIDI0D BIOPOH “ONG vH_ Bupees TBupueld nL Aueury
% £ 09 BUUM, 9G9H "ONO} i
TSRO Qo 0y INN3AV LLOIT73 L9L 2UABIp 000000185 N9} ooy w 0 % ol
& v & Jolew eauiA "N % v 2 wnuAeo wnowodsy
b - - . . w s w o -
5 B L ' oouo) popieog-esop sequn wg' N BUBPTERSGHANGTAREE S S ol ov euednone snqiog ‘oNL " ’ « TR s
o 1® o, L. v BuipInG Jo 65eq 0} digs oABID o SNSSHEAAOBEWEYO BUIOIUES ‘ONG ~J i oL s/ Kusueq e7Is 10d uey vouwod ‘ouren upe
ahoq Bipyed | v 18unyi0} snuikuon3 ‘oNZ | 80us) popIE0q-0s0pD Jequil We'} n
_ I Smaen s Balrer s o asopuo oo o, o009 )
1B1equNy) suegieg ‘ONOY PRl SPSLOR.0) NN sBuytes Jeq (0ais UBIY i D BIUM, 9G9H ‘ONG =
. v E0I40/00 B10POH ‘ONI| 3 v ® oroe XOQEOWISINO  GUABP oA GUBLOYoOY B000000IES
& PN . ) v z ozsh sopuene woloD snssuodhooouseyo eujoiues.
3 5 X - . v HRUBHINONLL o v w ov0z sopuane 10109D1, BpoysnBue sipusAT)
pouiEiol sous) .\ 7 9hoqe BuEero Buping 5 B100pIH, WiowedAH “oNgL w v ® oroe VoM sworis o ——
PpopIe0g-9s0j0 Bupsixg . 5 v —al. < m v * oroe. oqoH W0 O, 090H
. B A , 0z v € oroe 00K JODUM S, 000K
. ¥ v g = ot wnuikofeo wnouedAH ‘ONg l 8 v .. OF0F  wossorg e6ueIO UEIXON L0ouBpuNS, BjOUIS) BASIOUD
. _H ki y y 4 6 5 h 0802 snuioueed \punopy enjg, snyjouved
Snup WNUINGIA “ONPE. ; . g s suadsl snujouEe) "ONOZ i ¥, W it s 8 i RS BBl
s 5 4 @ . ® X . eV, V4V ONILV3! — oL wbs/Aysueq  ezsiod (wojezis Aiddng. ouweN uouwioy oweN upe]
) . .y v L e ? uiysuns, sHoIBAUoEIE "ONOL Bugueld anius (euewewo
i3 > . WNUIKD[ED WNJLSAAH "ONg §
il 09} POPIBOG-A502 199 W'} ~ e U e o v * w0 WA 0 003, sl WA
» v = g ; % K ,, P " € € oroe foine yema e OO, Snseeoane| Snunig
euednone sNqIogoN| # - \ 7 | aindainie sngios oNg 3 : 4BPUIM SIN, ©G2H ONOZ eOUIQIS SNWIOD "ONLZ 2 s . i . prtlisiimisiond
: e e\ 4 _ s : e T
K ® - i W\ e = 0z v 4 0907 Jajsesuciod suows Jejsesuojo)
snsese00iNE| SNUNI "ONGZ A . 3 / L R - S O — % 4 g o o) s )
A% e
s oz H 0 v ® oroe Kuaieg euen, unandindone Biequny sueqsog
atnoens o] | A s L v ony )/ 1 o0 Ny ﬁ\ N : pos s
elewe) eASI0u0 "ONpL .. d . 1ysunS, SWOIBAUOEIE "ONBZ {109PIH, EINPUEAET ON9L oL wbs Ao i (wojoms Aidd oumy vownwod ouey upey
SIIBN eInegoNL eyednol b 2100PIH, WNOLIBTAH "ONgL snsspedfoeeweyo eUlOUES 'ONLL GRS SRR ONEY P pmm— ,n_uzﬁ Bupueld QIS (IS
DRICRHITHNE ], | ot pommbrs oo o 6 Snu WG ONGE eoodefsqnony ‘onzz i !
i 20Ua) PepI0q-9S0[o JequIy W' RS SO o Rr o6
PN BIGIUOTONEL d sword y
st Ausng ¥ 0s00 weoquion snimoq snudseg
1oL w0y uopIPueD 00y (W) WBIOH oweN uowwod oweN uge
Buueig oBpoy posodoid
w s, xoudde 1
s © W osun 5] awoy Bulpovs JeNIo0yS, BivGRENE SII0S
s v @ osyum e [ oonsofopy, oo snquos.
s v a8 o500y e .
' € @ oseumn o wourg vekereush vowenber, sy enieg
' € @ oseumn o Auoqmous 1 g0y, soDuEIOy
W0l BISSIGUIN_ UODIPUOD 1008 (W) WBIoH (o) D ey vounod oweN upeT

Bupueld 011 piepuels | Aeop-exx3 pesodoid

JTNAIHIS ONILNV1d




9l Sl 9l £l 143 I 0 CT T T T A T T 1T 1T 1 L 9 S £ z |
b_b
« " ool
Amd ‘OND¥a “oNEor
60,»a VD011
ava HIVOS. HSNOH AVAED
“SALON.
[ —————— SII6IYIIE
UL O¥a \
JEp—— a hl
YOO TSI NOGSNTIN ATNGAY 1103 191
L §0f
(S£1—¢91 s,0N BudD4) NOILVAITI LHOIN
261 34AL NV H10100 HIOWKONE VNS WOIGAL
¥0014 ANNO¥D TYNYILNI
_— o
¥0014 LS¥I4 TYNY3LNI
581 3AL ONY 0100 KKK TNAVS WOIGAL
Y0014 GNOJ3IS TYNYILNI
(o]
<
—
L (O]
(@)
©
o
(2% "oN 10Id Buop4) NOILYAITI 1437
ja. 30AL NV 310100 RIOAKORE VA3 WOAL
¥0014 ANNOHD TYNYILNI ! e e
[ ]
YIINIY ————= 7
Y0014 LS¥l4 TYNY3INI
) ,
Y0074 ONOO3S TYNY3LNI |
S8 36AL ONY 310100 ST SNORANI im0 o ov
500V GO LI SO N3 TG 30008 SO 0L VY 64
[
11, o o0 [rospav—
01, 290 W60 INNGHNOR ONINNYIA OL Q3ON3NY. 9d .
ot vt SHOUYT 0L 01 S0 TN ST 54 'LHONAOD S| ONIMVYA SIHL SV L8NOA NIl SYYOM
o, o o1 2001 #3460 COOV SO WO 14 310343 IHL 40 LNIWIONIWWOD OL YOI¥d NOILYOINIA ¥O4
o g TV SO0 9 01 TV SN MOOWA W00 54 103LIHOYY 3HL OL G3L¥OGY 38 LSNW SIONVEIYISIA ANY ‘ILISNO
o, o 25 S8 C10GY 201 oY 0L G SO 24 @H3HD 38 OL SNOISNIWIA TIV INIMYYQ SIHL WOWA 3T¥2 LON 0Q
0. %0 bz xS w14
popanpaniestis]  aieq | 3100 vorsinay [oNAoY | |
£ T ) 7L T € 43 13 0l T 3 [ ] A 9 S € T 4 T T




1
8 | L 9 | [T T T 1 % [ 1 | 14 |
¥d 05 veyol ppvipd
AR onowa oM €06 mirems 005:1 ® uelg 100 puodes 005:| ® weid 4001 38y 005:| ® ueig 100 puncun
01,984 7V © 005: /0871
ava L) AT IR -
V-V NOLD3$ Seaom; ¥vam v v v
TIILOAa [ ]
s s ™
R “HR g . i
JEaam E . A - L =
driSiNY NOGSNITIH . 4
INNGAV LLOITH 191 L E Kos} L= 4 raan
LLLL 601 61 Bold 41
~ x ~
STIATT ¥0014
HSINIJ ¥04 9% ® Gy — ¥Zv0l
SONIMVSQ Q0¥ 1HOI3H OL ¥343y
‘ _ V-V NOLLD3S
g
I e e S By B o B N o N S N o S N o B ,
- = FE—— %
@ NLYO 144 ONO
NE,
\mm:m___::_on_._ usaydyiy rn mu>=n~g._o~‘_=u usya4iy Bururgsabunon o
| vl 3eld g IRLE 0
(0]
(@)
i 3 ]
| + J o
il ~ H
@ Ww G//Z+ 44 1S¥ld
NEW
bururg fgq07
/3bunoq LLLEEEE. FITHIN g uayayiy Buruig/abunon
61 3eld 2 g8l eld
| E—— “ H»
A i il 2
—
| ww 0955+ 144 ONOO3S
AT prop jooy ProA ooy
_/ Vi . . 7 wooupag ajinsul 7 wooupag 1
I~ S 3
Gy 61 314 Ty 8Ll
~ g B
AN3¥¥NO OL G3LvadN mﬂw.uww d L1, Jdy wz N
M g —— LHORAJOO SI SNIMVHA SHL 5V 19NOT NIAL 'SROM
1 O s 030y 3100 ELOHA FHL 40 INFWIONTWWOD OL YONd NOLLYOHREA Y04
K id
NS 00V SINRIZH  2d 0L, JoN wgl LO3LHOYY 3HL OL CHINO4TY 38 LSNIW STONVAENOSIA ANV LIS NO
NSS RMNNTSG 1o 0L, @3 PzZ (EDIDIHO 38 OL SNOISNEWIA TIV "ONIMVYA SIHL WO TTVOS LON O
240U UoISIADY _o2>aa _ ajeq _ _
8 | L I [ S [ ] € I ¢ [ I




1
8 | L 9 | [ 1 [ T A T T [ 1 £ | 4 |
7 Y
vd [ Trol
L) O o Loy 005:1 @ Ueid 00 puodes 005:1 ® ueid Jo0l3 38414 005:1 @ Ueid 100 puncus
oL.qed TV ©® 00S:1/0S:1
ava V08
2401 °VAD018 - O-O NOLD3S
TILLOUA - T .
PE— i 7 Jou 91 iowd L}
SRR
EIPL F g
X3sTAaiN s — T = el Is o Is = bl
drisiny ‘NOASNITIH Ea B @ ﬁ Wis
‘ANNSAV LLOITH 191 Rl 6L 1o Loy | ot [
e - RUT ETRCH i vy | gy !
I -
ST ¥00U
HSINIJ ¥04 9% ® G¥ — ¥Z+0l
SONIAVMO Q0¥ LHOH OL 43434
VP0ig - 3-D NOLLO3S
<
/_
H |
T T F T T 1 T F T
i \ y P ~_[_X
\ 7 £
rips % 40014403 40014402 40014302 2ruetiu] woosyjeg —
N Tp]
s eld rd g S Zeld —
— /
/ \ \ (O]
# \ % (o))
- al” ©
% ¥l i o
b i i g
A ANA_L~7
w /X // \\ \\ ww 647+ 14 154
VE[)) NE() N
H N / kqqo1
m.__!m AIBS % 40014402 400 1y440) 40014402 ajuedjul INRRRY) usysryiy
L 1el / 2 e
vm Jeld , 3 N R E
Al /
7 % S
7 \ \
s L H
|| [1 il [1
11 11 11 -
2 e
HRRIRIA ww 0965+ 144 ONOJ3S
AARAsageys 7 wooJpag ajInsug ajInsu3 7 wooJpag 304§ ploA jo00y
Lideld s ol jeld
2
830078 Q-0 uoRd3g oy | | | I | I | | I
£5-4Z501 Bumoip o} Jejoy
1NEEND OL CHONINY NODR. v 14 4y uz
o e i 6 01, aunr puzo "LHONAJOD SI ONIMWYA SIHL SV 14NOAd NI 4l "SHNNOM
] GO ' 1534 FHL 0 INSWEINFWWOD OL ¥YONd NOLLYDHNEA Y04
s WABLG R00Y SR 20 0L, JoN w9t LO31IHOYY 3HL OL (BLYOLTY 38 1SNW SAONVAIOSIA ANV LIS NO
e e EDOIHOH OLNOSNBNA TV SNIMYYA SHL HOW VDS LN O
340U UOISIABY _oZ>aa _ ajeq _ _
8 | L I 9 [ S [ ] € [ l [ l




VS 01019 AaLns ety Y0usi 'SUE] SpuEpeY we SpUEpY

sospun pun s of s
—
QILINIT

Ndd3d NVI

ANVAWCO 3HL A8 ONLLTIM NI G3NSISSY SSTIN
‘CELIAT NI NV
HLIM S30IS INWNDOA STHL 40 IHORIAGOD FHL

LIS N GDOIHO 38 OL SNOISNIWIA
TIV :ONIMVSQ STHL WO¥3 TTVS LON 00

M1 pepap| W umeig
W00z s 010z @31 _oea
NOLLYWNOANI 404 smers

20/L62L oquny s

NVd NOLLD310¥dd 3341 :@mu

dIISINY ‘3NN3AY LLOTT13

‘FUINID AVA INYNOEHLNOS
pafod

P11 Ajuadied nois 'v'r

e

woz

wot

(Vdy) 2aly uonda104d 300y D

Z 614 ur peyap se bupudy ybiy wo'z m
pojueidsuesn a1 ] I

paureyas s3a1 ) @

saunpnis pasodoid D

sa1mea) ays bunsixg D

RLIEq A0 - N6

8

v

oy punaiy £ ‘sdwep ppoyens pepues s
0o pue 590 aw SO 1 panes soued se €

Busueusp 522 pone c Buows)
9 z
suep propums § 000 proyens pepuers

T
immamn||

T

Jriimaing

‘anjeA pue Ayjend wo ;o 520 = €071
anfen pue Ayjenb a1esapowi Jo 5394 = £0718
‘anien pu Ayjenb UBy 0 530 = €077V
panowai aq o s3n = ¥

wogesuobaien S007 :£68S 58 J0 Atewwing
Sieal u BuIeR) i 1SN paRedauy

wopA= A

amewsaro = WO

perpIdhuco Ueds 3y SpALR oMY Uetp eI — W
W PUR P 3U0 UBOMIBY = T

JeImEU I 200 Ue 9] = A

9| PUNGUB A0 WS- 12 POINSEDL SAPWIWED Ul JIRRID W
SO0 [2UPIED 34 J0 DD 12 UY2) SN U] PRaIdS LU
‘o ul 16K

soweu ysibu:
e 1o Jaquny L BuIpUOdSaLED g b

S30UL JO AINPALPS 0} Ao

“UORIPUOS PUE WI0) 3|qeunseal Jo a4 ou_wtw_ E43 [0
Wio) 9[qeuoseay| [ Sidew ST
U1I0J 3|qeu0se; ot e Aer
U1I0J 3|qeu0Sed; < 1T e Aemit
Wio] qeuosead| 07< 3 e ke
Wio; aiqeuosead| 07< T 7
“3peds 551 (M 1890y W0 < 0] 8 1854 ebse.
"3peds 331 (M 318203y “W10] PAIIATS-OINI < 8] S0 | 0F Sebnsed| 6
“3peds 391 M 31e03Y| “WI0j PALUILIAIS-QIN| 3 #] S0 [wsT aeibnses| g
"3peds 331 (M SE0Y| U5 PUE WI0J 3|qeU0Ses) < 5] S0 ot T S0 UeIsI0)| 7
ISP J
apeds 321 M 21e002y| pajuerdsuen q pino uoipuod pue wiojpoog] o< | O (Ao o |tfr|r| 1| s awboses] o
oirp J|
pawedsuen 2q pinod wonpuod pue wiojpooo| ot< | 1 |A|so| 9 |tft|tf1]| awboses] s
Posap |
paedsuen aq pino) wonpuod pue wiojpooo| oi< | 1 |A|so| v ||t |tf 1| € awboses)
“paIsap Ji
paedsuen aq pinod wonpuod pue wiojpooo| ot< | 1 |A|so| o |t |tfT | v awbosey) ¢
“paIsap Ji
pajuejdsuen aq pinoD ‘uonpuod pue uuoypooo| 01< | T [A|s0| | T[T T[T | ¥ aeibasey| 7
Parsap |
pawedsuea aq pinod woupuod pue wioypooo| ot< | 1 A solor|t|r|tfT]| 9 awbasey| 1
8 F
iig m z|Eg € 4
1eannas / lexbojorsAud g3g ® (3 M[s|3|N| @)
SlIOM 2941 gl w m w 3Ile m w ) i sapads &
2282|8537 (w) g
3 HIMEL § | pesuds youes

dISINY ‘ANNIAV LLOIT13 ‘FYLNID AVA INYNOFHINOS

-epeds eau} & Buisn
g eale ul juejdsuesy
pue dn aye} v eale
uj sqnuys pue seay} ||y

3013 pue sueid Ja6ue) Jo Bunueid ay) oy 120X sease pea10.d BULIO

uitm 34youd [10s Bunsixa a4 Jo wwooT doy 33 uym 3daY 3q 03 1 S|I0S JO uoReARIN) *Ajuo Juawdinbd
pojesado puey yym Jo puey Aq parRidwod aq 0 S| Sease Papa30.d Jawwiog ay3 ujyym Guidedspue] Yos

a5 4J0 Uaye) pue Aluo Juawdinba puey Aq umMop uaxe) 3q 0} S|

BUDUa) 3] S19|dWIOD I8 SHIOM UOIPNISUOD UIBW By} 1318 PIAOWaI 3q AlUo Aew Bupua) anP3104d BY)
*Aianoosip

uo AjRjeipawi spasep Aue poob axew pue Ajiep Bupuay aaa30id ay3 Padsul 03 S| Juabe ays ay L.

“awp Aue Je Bupuay 2AP3104d 33 UM paRIwad B8 301N0S

10 3105 Aue Jo spinbi| ‘sjewaiew Jo 36eI}S ‘AYAIDR ON ‘PRIIBID 30 [[2US UMOUS Se BUPUB) BAPRI0Jd

By} YIS ALy Jayue sjeudjew Jo waldinbe ‘yueid Aue 210529 pue SYJ0M 2913 Y3 JO UORBIAWIOD JaYY
JUBWEIUBWILIOD 0} Joud Aiouny BUIUUEI 2307 33 WO IYBNOS 3 [jeYS

PaIUBSUOD UBQ e [PAOLUBI 18U} UOREIYLBA *PRAOLIBI BQ PINOYS U033y [BAOLIBI 10} UMOUS PUR Pauap!
53013 350U AjUO BuIMEIp SIU UO Paseq udsUOd Bujuueid Jo Juelb uodn “aYs o adeid Sye} oM JBLRO Aue
210409 866€ 58 Ul IN0 135 SPIBPUEIS 0} BUIOM JOPRUOD Paroidde AQ Paja|dwo aq 03 Je SHIOM 333 [l

S3LON

Page 152




1
8 | L 9 | [T T T 1 W [ T T T 1 _ £ | 4 |
vd €9 Trol
e Ao bt 005:1 ® Ueid 40014 38114 005:1 ® ueid o0y puncun
oL.qed TV © 005:1/08°1
ava V08
24079430018 - O-O NOLLD3S
FLLLL oY )
72| vy oLy o4
XasTiaain i = - " . w = a1
drisiny ‘NOASNITIH
INNEAV LLOITH E IRLTR ITRLY Jiitiii TR.T] ECRLY ]
=l
ST %001
HSINIJ ¥04 9% ® G¥ — ¥Z+0l
SONINVHO Q0¥ LHOEH OL W33
T = T \“ T F !
ANLYG T34 ONO //
p \
\
uayIyy su04s T 40014402 N 4001430) 40014302
9l jeld \\ g
/
/
Z
[l [l [l
ww g//z+ 144 1S4 // //
£ AN //
99017
7 wooupag 34045 ajuedqu3 \ 40014402 \ 40014402
w
ccield \\ \\ £
/ 7
/ /
/ 7/
I [ [T s
= LT Ll L —
—_— :
ww 095+ T ANOIS T TNy oty
pPIOA j00Y u:.__o.____._._uﬂ, 7 wooupag ajinsug ajInsug 7 wooupag seast ||[ 500 s
0Z jeld 5 61 Jeld
g
I ] I I | I Il I I Il 0 I V %0078 Q-0 UOROAS o}
2542501 bumosp o} Jejey
INZYHNO OL GIANINY m%&wm ¥d 11 v izt
RO o1 Gavoan oM 4 o1, unp pizo 'LHONAJOD SI ONIMWYA SIHL SV 19NOA NI 4l ‘SHNNOM
o oN, sv gy 3104 1534 FHL 0 INSWEINFWWOD OL ¥YONd NOLLYDHNEA Y04
B TG00V SINBEE 2 oL, 2o ol LO31IHOYY 3HL OL (BLYOLTY 38 1SN SAONVAIOSIA ANV LIS NO
e o s v EDO3H) 3 OLSNOINGWIA TV ‘SNIMVYG SHL WO TIVDS LON 0
340U UOISIABY _oZ>a~_ _ ajeq _ _

g [ L I 9 T S [ 7 [ € [ 14 [ l




9l 3 | 9l | | u | L L 0l S 1 b £ | z | |
w v Vool
Ay OND¥a “oNEor
60,20 VD011
ava HIVOS HSNOH avamd
SALON P
[ET—— speis
. qar
INBMUOTASG VILNBIS3Y § -
X3STIQAIW drSINY NOTONITIIH FNNIAY LLOIME 191
ELLLL §0f
8 %0018 v %0018
ININID ONINIO ONINIO
/39NN01 AI_HD ot (.2 S Ao 7 U
wobudhs) *\Tsi L HoDuO38 ] []
i m 1 z._is_ﬂy ]
L .:S_:_ NIHILIN
i alkg | §
EX| lona \T:on 2001
o) G w bsgg'ee <t
- e dvaz
_ﬁ L H1vE ) %n«._.ju Jrnlu
L - ybmeyser ool
ul X dvaz ¥ %
woshze | LV
o : 40013403 Dnm
¥ eumw.n-o f
w bs}0'Lg| |
—— e | B Ll
HE ) iz 1vid ¥ lybsos'age
1 | kL o
Hive m 61V
NIHILIN R
LN .
N i 7 C |
- — 7 g Hopenay [ wooueaa
T r———— | ED = Sl
[~ NIRILDIES oNiNig aNINIG ONINIG ] ¥
] - /39Nn07 /39NN07 739NN07 __...”“n—.n—mha
N OOaa  Oul 15oH Yo NN SV ——— 0] ANdLO04
oo T A A S Y N LD 7 o soom ssowe
ST H00¥038 /39NN01
SHLNO 54000 40 300 SNV 3H1 0 3018 L OL Unicae
SNOLLYMIQISNOD SINOH INLLIAN = =
SI¥B ANONGO3S 0L SHOOW 0 DAROIGY 714
@oov sun mame 14
1% 21 SV 0L G0V MGG 01
TSI v 0008 64
O3NISIA3Y INTHOS 8d
oL, % a0 SOOI oY L OGN L4
o1, e gL 4510 0L A1ON0O 0L GRO0V SUON SHIYG 340 G300V 31 SHOD 94
on v iz A0S SIS TN 02 114 ISR Vi % Lo 4 "LHOMAJOD SI ONIMVYA SIHL SV L8NOA NI 3I “SNYOM
G SNV K (3153443 3HL1 40 INIWIDNIWWOD OL ¥OIHd NOILYDIHIHIA YOS
100 N360 0L S3UNSN3/SNODSHIYE 0L SH000 ‘C3SA3Y SGNOBANO ALNUN €4 1D3LIHOY¥Y 3HL OL GLYO43Y 39 LSNW SIONY4IUISIA ANY 3LISNO
CISUGH SIAL V4 CISABS STV DGRLAVGNOO RN 24 (@3X23H) 38 OL SNOISNIWIQ TIY "ONIMYYA SIHL WO¥ 31¥25 LON 0d
2 anss e 14
poau> et T 2100 vorsioy [onnay |
9l Sl 1l [ 4 [ 0L S W € [ A [ l




vid 3 ol ® uimp

e

ame ongia e pucay

oo jr— O—

gy oo o
SALON.

wncowanow  SIJSHIIE

_ qar

ANBMIOTBAIQ VILNZQISTY -
XISTIOQW 4rISINY NOGONITTIH ‘INAY LLOT3 191

111 sor

g %0078 ¥ %0078

S1V14 3781SS3)IV ¥IVHITIIHA

55

ONINID

T ¥1vis
/39NN07

ONINIO dn

X ONINIG
/39NN0T || [ Wooyo3ds | p——

730NN07

ONINIO
/39NN01

1
ZaN

NIHILIY %
|y
3 [,/\A
e 1
— Wooyo3e
H1vE
Joppadoy \ :
Wm|m A% |0 o

ONINID
/39NN01

Page 155

aa_ X
| Topida0y

-,
P e [ 4 bego'809
£2-81 SON 'SiEl} 44 ubseize. (P 2N NG ) B Nubeayes 0 m:/U
'8 LL-€L SON ‘Siels 49 prindy 1 d i dzal o PE] d
VS GBI KHOUY NHLIK S XN JSN3H 10 LS04 0304 :sjeyy || Buinies - ve = vivid funf
sededs z| = @ %00lg ’ o ]
o3
< ﬁq dvez T
30VdS ONANU/SHLVE ¥3A0 3T SIHIOTO STUONIA — -~~~ z:::x@ 48
T T NIHILIN N - {
SHOOH L3 0L SNLYLAVQY 0 NOISAGHd S LI NI N
‘35N FNLNS ¥O4 SATIND 38N FUNLN JAVH OL SNOONHLYE TIV Wopya3g |— (W00Y¥038 Y03 54l Wolb¥a3g W00¥038
1V TISSI00V MVHOTEIHM SUONST ] F cdll
SIVH TIISSIOOV MIVHOTIIHM SV GELLYNOISIO €1 ¥ 9 SLVEH HH = T
TNV LNOXVEE SILVOIG 18 NOUVIASRIGEY NOCUHLYE L aNINID aNINID ININID ONINIO SHINIG ubsgi'gye8
oL NOUI38 3L WA 150 YOVALL ENIIZO SEUVOINI ———— /3oNn01 | | 7398001 || /39Nn01 || /39NN01 JELLLI S w beyy'sos
SOV UIMOHS 0 NOSIAOHA TUUI THL I S e : Lj = = : S,
200 3L UO4 ATIND GITV2S HLUM G426 30 OL SHOGRMLYA TIV - I — . — I ———— . U004 SSOUD
SHLNO 84000 40 3003 NGV 3HL 40 308 L O %
SNOUYASIENOD SFHOH IS
A—/0>Oal jeyy jo aupnQ
11,y B0 O3S SINOAVI L1 ® | SV #id
1, Y 810 300V SLIN WNNARGD  €1d.
00 300 NG
20 34 0L 40 ATV TN SV TSI WITIN  Ud
G S 0D08 14
N0 Y G0V UON THOSI IS 01d
DGR3 W 0L GO 64
o1, s gt oL G300V SIION SHYE ¥30 IOV T SHOD 84
Syeno U0
Nou Uno3S oL G303 30057 1N0SS 0L K000
01, ¥ 81z NV VIV ONIHSYM "G3SA3 3A0BY IV14 40 3NTLNO i
G S
400 N3dO OL SIUNSN3/SHOOMHIYE O1 SHO00 ‘G3SA3Y SGHY0BAND AN Sd .._.IUESU m_ Qz_;(xﬁ m—I._. &(538 Z_ m_ .Wv_w_O;
v
(03103443 3HL 40 INIWIDNIWWOD OL YOIMd NOLLYIII¥IA ¥O4
SL00FL, UG s S M“ww“ w” M‘..iw WHZQHM * 1D3LIHOY¥Y 3HL OL GLYO43Y 39 LSNW SIONY4IUISIA ANY 3LISNO
ot s ¥ (@3X23H) 38 OL SNOISNIWIQ TIY "ONIMYYA SIHL WO¥ 31¥25 LON 0d

114 40 N0 "TI00V ST V13 "G3SAR NVId NYId 80013 ONNOED  2d
WSS RN 1




9l Sl 9l £l u 1 oL T T T T T T 1 z 9 S € Z |
FT
o s ol
Ay ‘OND¥a “oNEor
60,20 VD011
sIva HIVOS HSNOH AVAED
SALON P
Zuondo - NVd YOO ANOD3S an - - n —
. qay
Jre e e— & -
X3STIQAIW drSINY NOTONITIIH FNNIAY LLOIME 191
EIILL §0f
850078 ¥ %0018
[REEEES ERERS
| I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
i
st [Te)
i Te}
i —
I
m (0]
! (@)
W 0]
i Y R e Il e [~ [ P2l M7~ N o
==
NMO
3 T L AN
Wo0y038 W00¥038 | /N |
6LAVId |im b 1vid Vo
u bsie'g6ve
e e w bsgo'sze
INRId1004
¥OO4 SSOUD
1,y w0 SININONIAY TWINIO  Old
14, 4y 810 G3SA3 SINOAYVI 00U ¥3dd V4 6d
1, o ez S o 0L SaHOGN 6
o o [
w1 o o0 [ —
o s "LHOIYAJOD S| ONIMYYA SIHL SV 18nOQ NI 41 ‘SYYOM
on v iz TOREIN 07 114 CESIGH 12 114 350 1008 TS SKIONA T 74 Q3103443 3HL 40 INFWIONIWWOD OL YOI¥d NOLLYDHIYIA ¥O4
8 o SRS/ L o0 L1D3LIHOYY 3HL OL G3L¥03Y 38 LS SIONVISIA ANY ‘3LISNO
NG 100N 308 00V IO SN S0 NN Seoe 3 008, 20 @3%03H) 38 OL SNOISNAWIQ TIY "ONIMYYA SIHL WO¥: 112§ LON 0Q
) P
popanpaeds]  siea ] o100 uasioy [onaay | I
9T T ) i} T € 48 3 [ T 3 I 8 L 9 S € T 14 T T




9l | Sl | L €l 14} 1) ol T T T T A T T T 171 L 9 S v € 4 L
b_b

...............

Id 10 Yol TmpE I TIVWE
Az onoua ‘onor s m
60120 V@005 | Saw adEk
o BT

va HIVO8  d@SNOH  ¥VAED

SEION

NV1d NOLLYDO1 3LIS i
LU O¥a
1INIWJOTIAIA TVIINIAISTY a
X3s310aIW I
dISINY ‘NOASNITIIH ‘INNIAY LLOITH 191
IILL 60f
“LHONAJOD S| ONIMYYASIHL "V 1900Q NIl SHNOM
Q315343 3HL 0 INIWIONIWWOD OL ¥OI¥d NOLLYHN¥IA YO
LDILHOYY 3HL OL GALHO3Y 3§ LSNW STONVAUISIA ANY ‘TLISNO
R IND3HD 38 OL SNOISNIHIG TV DNIMYYA SHL WO¥ T1Y25 1ON 00
o pnietis | o [y
9 T I T T (3 1 T




[ -] woweuy | 0102 kienuer |

[ EY

aeq

@00zt | a5 @oeos

Q| wosney 00L/YESIVS | sequinN Bumesq

P11 Aiuadied Hoig i
sfesodosd adeospue] oL Bumeiq
diysiny ‘anuany Holli3 194 poloid

AT TEUBLUOIAUOESID IOMYSE:BW
SVOERL 29710 X4

LREPL 29040 1BL

oMUY 215 UBH

samq 'y weg

Buuued [EuewuOIUS

NG

vondussaq fg seq
s 0) spuswe ‘pejepdn eseq B 2
s 0) spuswe ‘pejepdn eseq B 29
Poeqas Buping Mous o) pajepdn aseq SRENYAIY 5

sjoued jyui
LM 120 501G JeMD UBIY WS'L

InVal

“BUIMEJP LO SSI0U O} J0jeJ 8INSOIOUS JO SUBBW JOd ~EN

810G 04 WM PaXy punosB ‘oageriesaid
IGEINS LM PeleaI) SIElS POOMPIEY Pue (i0jod 8610

816 aweyy uox a1FONP ‘UBlY WS X B3P WLIGY X WWO0YZ-
‘pancidde pue

1enba 1o (0Z 0009 0.80) pr1 Busdsjeals Asjieg Aq puelAaI,~
(‘ONE) LV3S ¥IBWIL

‘ssei9 Ayueury pesodoid

B )d
“pencidde pue [enba Jo ‘pr1 siieysie Aq Buined uoxes, ‘5 ML LS RO precceld
wayed puog-¥oels pie| nojod yna/jeinjeu ‘abpa papunos

"ysiuy paINIXe} ‘WIS X 05 X 05Y ‘Buined qels 8jei0uo) 7N
sujed eoueue Buyjemp o) Boessshiasamaciic )
- ONIAVd 8IS JLTHONOD MU FpS pesodo ponowe: 0q 0} 001 Busna Vo
see1 piepuElS (steiop 104 Aonins 8o 0 Jojeu)
30V-NS WVAVOVI SNONINNLIE RS PRt Laisblacas

sjesodoid adeaspue pJeH s|esodoud Bupue|d

I

(eBpay) snimoeq snuidieg "oNgL

EuE SNQI0S 0N}
P BJBOIUOT ONEL
EPRIU BJSOIUOT ONEL

(eBpey) snimeq snuidie ‘ONgL

(eBpay) snimaq snuidied ‘oNglL
(eBpevy) snimeq snuidied ‘oNgIL ./
U SNQI0S 'ONL.
£1901U0 ONOE
1 joels

ElIE SNQI0S "ONL
BppIU BIBOIUOT ONE,

—

sueBund snubeer3 ‘oNg — |

|~|;

eowode( eqnony ‘ONGE — |

snseseo0ine] snunid oNgZ — |

1B1aquny) suagseg “ONOY

|

5
pouiEiol soug)
popmodeson Blaaes 2 | §

SNUR WNWINGIA "ONYE \WL g

euednone snqiog oNL

SNSele00INg| SNUNIJ "ON9Z \_

[snig)

T e BUUM, 9G9H “ONg WD SYUM, 999H ONOL
i o st 3NN3AV LLOMTE 191 ewtp oo v
& 5 % Jofew eoUIA "ONL |
e B 4 eoue pepieog-asop sequi wg'l N 2UAGID 220000018 ‘ONZZ ~\_
B R v uping o o520 0 dins foneip STSSHEIAOGRULEAD BUIOLES ‘ONG )
ki SR 1ounyo} snukuon3 ‘o
yfEaoimd L ed sjeAud esoous 0} i 37oNOK
b, RWSP O] BUI-OUM oD aUUM, 9G9H “ONg
. [T E01U0I00 ©10POH ONLL

((EDEN

PO 4201U0T ‘ONEL
(e6pay) snimaq snuidsed ‘ONB.

(eBpau) snimeq snuidied ‘oG
PN BI01UOT ‘ONLE

EpNIU B1801U0T "ONG

o, e -
“K1oA109 Jo STOUFZ UL PIEI 0 PINOYS SO 1y -

peoj oy

1998415 94 J0 WUGZ GO} OIU| POXES 0G O} J0SIIOS “BU}

Joydop e

'A1855006U 2 OM) 94 J0 UOJBUIQUIOD B 10 (L00Z:Z8RESTE

1o Buouwes

4880 61, 80 0} 8J€ oL 8q 0) sealY -
‘Bupueld fin] Aewy

‘poiBe

e ujuensp

“oNg

“wuwosgh

25 sped 'YoeM 1 o0

® wouay

Auessooou e omg oul

‘M0}oq Poy08ds se JOUOIIPUOO 105 UM PEXILI

S06pou eld -
‘BuUeid OBpoH

ouL -

“W0G-G) 0218 apued ‘Syoom - 50d

“obeuiesp pood

Bupnsuo

5 10 Wi © pUB WWIOOZ o Widop © 0q o) SaNYS 10} Seloy Bunued Big -
WGz j0 Uidop © o) ojesodioou; pue
104 B00¢

“Aiusse00U S€ M 0U) O UOJUIGUIOD.

4q dn-uoyoiq A

Mojoq paypods s

-
‘Bupueld aius

9 ‘puncit

1o sejourp oz op

d 2 107 jo oves

tos e ae.odioou) -
PouNDo. @ pasIEMEp pUE.

10 woriog dn yeasg -
jokel wi00g-

S potsam 551005-mipa o o4e|WLOGE-
—

1leus oun Jo poued

By SNQI0S 'ONZ Qupund

* smoiBAyoesg ‘ONoE
Jofew BOUIA "ONEL
PUNOW ONig, SNLIOUERD 'ONEZ
8D BUYM, BG8H ONPL
wnuikoreo wnouedAH "ONZ)

smojbAyoesg ‘ONOE
18, Snylouea) ‘ONGL
18D BJUM, 8GOH ONG
winuikoreo wnowedAH “ONEL

(2 - B BUM, 8G8H "ONg
4 wnuikopes wnouedAH “ONZZ /N BOIUOI0O BISPBH 'ONG
= B SUM. 3G8H 'ON8 NN 1eunyio} snuikuon3 ‘oNpL
: 12100pIH, winouadAH ONL L \/ BOIDI0D BIOPOH "ONG

\ sBuyies Jeq (001 BIY W

shoqe Buéyieno Bup|ng

ov

i SRR

1% ==

\J

eowodef eaids ONLZ
'~ A9PUIM SIN. 9G3H ONOZ

© 7. wnuikoled wnouedkH ‘oNGL
" BougIs SNWID "ONG

A v ® o sw_ SRR, suadas sNYIOUBBD "ONL L . av..
R ’ £109PIH, EINPUBAET] ‘ONpL
: . euednone sngiog ‘oNE 8 wnuikofes wnouedAH "oNg
& eouo, popieoarosord sequ wg't —_ ) - ABD BUUM, BGRH "ONIZ ~.

v 3 i SIIEISp SpeyYoIe 0) D g ASPUIM SIN, 8G8H "ONOZ

2 . 7" spuers pue ensopous eppko~jl 1O > P

;. o i v im x

k 3 o i L

TN

& . —

)

Ay

Slinn eimag oL

EPIU BISOIUOTONEZ

euednone snqiogoN| _%\

1ISUOWIS JBISERUOIOD'ONOZ

: T fBucqun sueqiog oNiZ | . H
. Ejewa) BASIOUD ONYZ
susBund spubeeE] one! \ JIH UGOY, J9ILoUBIOWY ‘ONL
eiewe) ASIou ONpL e 1ysUNS, SHOIBAYOR:G “ONGZ

g snssuedhosewey eujojues o
PI00pIH, WnoLRdAH “ONgL uedAoveweyD RUIOIUES “ONLL RS G
oous Fosop soquip g Snug WNLINGIA “ONOZ eofiioe[ Beromy ‘ONZZ
APDIITII T ulsung, soiBAORIG ‘ONg
eppu e1e0IUOTONZI

wnuiforeo wnoedAH "ONg
suades snuiouEsD “ONOZ

[V34V ONILY3S]

N

19100pIH, EINPUBAET "ONOL

{— wnuikojeo winouedAH oNOL
|_— eese Ayuewe o) ejeb aindeg

‘Suuerd o} Joug

sieued (jyu Buiiies |9ais yIm

:
E )0} Joud w B P
K

1[eM 01q Jemp yBIy wg'|.

‘dooy ‘sou e Je

Joud

“uoneayand 38d0

1ued LVIH

NOILVDIZI93dS ONILN
o

oUW/ P11 A

Buipees ssei | Bupueid AnL Aiueuy.

SiEIep swenyose 0
SpuEIS pue einsopue epkY

ol GouA
wnuoAeo wnouedy

00100 e10poH
suodas Jen snujouee)

euednone snquog ‘ONL

80U8) POPIEOG-850[0 JOQUI W'}

oueN upey

Jofew BOUIA ‘ONLL

2888%

18109pIH, WnouadAH "ON9L I

(]

%01

[ ——
Jrp—————
6109PH, unouodsy

o0 o, 000K

AOPUIM SI, OGOH

s, 100 % e, jounoj smuduon3
wossorg eBueio uesmon eouspuns, yewse oy
smuioueey punop onf, anoused

suysuns, syoibAyoesg

ElEUIYANS SNUNsG "ONG —
oL TRisusq

uiysuns, soiBAuoRE ONOL

oweN uowuoy oy upe]

Bupueld arius 1uswRUI0

BOUIGIS SNUIOD "ONLZ ook
e

susbund snueai3 ‘NG %

19
s

WA
fone yeng
&

a0l 04, S} WA
UeNA] 0RO, snseseoaune) Snunig

evmoe, suebund snubeors

suous sauoieo
-

euen, wnaindindans essquny suoaog
ovBousy, eodel qnony

snubeor3
sseaucion
poowbog
husqreg

v
€
3
¢
3 3
€
3
v
I

oL
Il

PUNOJY ONIg, SNLIoUESD “ONZ)

wbs / Aisueq  UopIpUCD 00/EZIS 10d

(wo)oms Addng oweN uowwod

Bupueld qniys einonng.

Uy wuog, o6

d swerd y

01

—

Ausng [

WeoquioH snimjoq snuidieo

oy

oy uopipuo ooy

0809
o) B ouN Uow0) oy upe]

Bunueld eBpoH posodosd

wog, xoidde '

BullpooS oIEMISONS, BiEINING SIGI0S
Bosolop, B4 514105

@ oseun
& osyum
@ 0srooy
& oseun
@ oseum

5]
a9l
ot
o8
o8

ey
weaqopum

nwowenber, sy enjog
Auoqmous I g0y, eyyoueioury.

ey pe—

SfeasgUIN_ uopipuoD 100y

(wo) ubjon (o) uo ouweN uowuioy ouweN upeT

Bupueld 0011 piepuels | Aeop-exx3 pesodoid

JTNAIHIS ONILNV1d




9l | gl | gL | €l | 14} | 1} 0l T T T T A T T T T 1 L | 9 | S | 1 € | z | |
F*V
. " -
AT ‘OND¥a ONEOf
w»a @001t
sIva HIVOS ESNOH AVAED
SELON. —_
P——— speNgaE
i \
—— Q&l
NS S e ot
LLLL €0f
8 %0018 ¥ %0078
] : |
— s o e pr—
% o v o
~ ~
T v T v |
_xﬁ,lm\.,,_ 9
1=BN o e
TS T - — T —an To]
i =” e
PAEN (@)]
©
P o b o
= oy e G
el R
o Dor T
b
o
|~ T [Fv ™ e " ™™
T~ T~
. sy - -
prpe
bl R “LHNAJOD S| ONIMVYA SHL “¥SV 18N0C NI 41 ‘SHHOM
i e 4 (319343 3HL 40 INIHZONIKHOD OL YOIHd NOLLYDHINIA YO
sromi e . LO3LHOYY 3HL OL G104 38 LSNW SIONVIOSIO ANY LIS NO
SR B B G 03D 38 OL SNOISNAWIA TIV “INIMVEQ SHL WO TIVDS 10N 0
S
papay) T:.za_m_ ajeq _ 240U voIsIARY Tzé_ _ |

9l [ Sl Tl [ €l a 1) 0l [ 6 | [ L 9 S 7 € [ l [ 3



9l | Sl | gL | £l | 14} | 1} | 0l T T T T A T T T T 1 L | 9 | S | 1 | € |
h«v
ymwoouioeirgorngd(
L w Yool ® ujmpe TVIE
- o . SEem W
o V@001 awoian  soamexn
o S
sIva HIVOS HSNOH AVAED
SALON —_
O S120igr8
—qar
——— a —
X3STIQAIW drSINY NOTONITIIH FNNIAY LLOIME 191
ELLLL §0f
NOILYAZ13 Mv3Y
w0 61 361 ONY $10T00 HONONE TNV NI
= e ¥00T4 ANNO¥O TYNYAINI
\ A \, 7 _, 7!7 N = § |
| / k
LL 1 L hN e hN| e Ll UL L E \4 L
%ﬁ = Wmﬁ«ﬁ = Amwm * APWM _ 0014 1S¥I4 TYNMILNI
- \ / e = 40074 AN0D3S TYNYILNI
SN zl: = > W‘_m / =
o L L \
= NI
e = = { =
281 "SIHGNI008 LONG-NED XTI smoa avio sL /’g_ BT re— o
(o]
—
B (0]
(@)}
0]
o
NOILVAZ13 INO¥A
DL ¥NOI0D "SHOOQ WNININNTY G3IVOD ¥IAMOd U3ZV10 59.814 Enzuxlg PRLSAL OGO IR ARy VNN
7 : Y0074 ANNOYD TYNYILNI
=] == ¥00T4 1S¥l4 TYNMILNI
= X
Y0074 ANOD3S TWNYALNI
= N =
= e E
S = ==
- 2=
381 SIHOLO0 1ONG-3HNTD XTI FEEP—— o o
1, MY g0 (3SW3¥ NOUVATTI INOMS  6d
e
L0 PRZ 008 00 AT CLURO SEBRIO 06 G DSOS ST Ao ) 4
P oo sve 00008 14
jrpupes oo o 93
o, s, SEIL0 085 0 A SNV 01 Y 508 TISHY S 4 "LHOMNAJOD SI ONIMYYA SIHL SV 18NOA NI 41 ‘SYYOM
o a1 s Sioom 100 74 Q310343 3HL 40 INIWIINIWWOD OL YO NOILYDIHI¥IA ¥04
Oh oW UL STAA/ONEYID RAUYES S0 ¥ OL COOY SIS 3000 W MOA 24 LD3LIHOY¥Y 3HL OL GILYOE3Y 38 LSW SIONVERNOSIA ANY ‘3LISNO
O @I NGz O 2 01 SXAHASH 00D Ol AODHA TV SN O SEXROD 23 G3YO3HD 38 OL SNOISNIWIA TIY "INIMYY SHL KOY 3I¥D5 LON 00
o, v ass peptuseiily
paxpay) Tins_m_ 7] _ 240U voIsIARY _..zi_ _ |
9 T q T T a 143 13 (3 T 3 1 g I 9 S 7 3 T




1
8 | L | [ [ T T A T T 1 | _ € 14 |
7X
& 5 0L e
"ON €601 orurGan) XV
oL qed TV ® 005:1/08:1 = e ® 0GB maRcy pmelp
awva FIVOS EI.! ENVIENIA o
: ZO:OW% 4800H uavasd mu ﬂmn rvnu
FLLLLO¥d - E _
Kz 21 3 2]
sjesimRrE -
R0 b4 T
XasTadii Ly = —h
drisin¥ ‘NOASNITIH 0 Q P
‘INNEAV LLOITH 191 L) = T
e - bl [
. =1l
L} &, &,
- STIATT ¥00T4
HSINIJ ¥04 9% ® Gy — ¥Zv0l
SONIMVYQ Q0¥ LHOBH OL ¥3i3y
) _ €4 NOLLD3S
— e ) s | ]
P N, FEETR
H by ! bt
| " I i
N - A I BN S T
@ P 9 NNIVO 144 ONO
\VE() , &
wooupag woouyjeg Aoaiuyp) 33£S yjeg wooupag —
abesoys = ©
e seld \& 93eld —
N o)
\ (@)]
ol g Y @
H 2 N o 17T 7
_ I a
1 L 1 L
N 7 ~d_L A JAY
/52X Y 7R\ Ww G//z+ 144 IS8
\NE() Y NE()
U “ fgq07 H
sl wooJpag woouyjeg A001440) e yjegq wooJpag anl
— B A
Liield 3 AT Zlhield
5 fl
3
\
o, - \ _
i A
> e ww 0956+ 144 ONOO3S
\
| I
— “ u 0 7 wooJpag 3jInsug 340)S 7 wooJpag
1 I -
! ! [RLF 5 zield
- :
| | e
o
| + —— N \_
//Ill\A \\ /\\\\ ll\\/@
® ¥ =
T T
= &y
3N3HOS
IN3¥NNO OL G3AN3NY NOLLO3S Sd 1dy wz
SININIYIND3Y SYINNVId OL Q3ONINY d 01, %20 W60
OIS 01 GAN0AN IOM €4 o1, aunp puzo "LHONAJOD SI ONIMWVYA SIHL MSY 19N0OA NI dl "SSRIOM
c00v 3100 ‘T00y LD o o ELOHA FHL 40 INFWIONTWWOD OL YONd NOLLYOHREA Y04
QNNOKD ARG "G00V SINREZ - 2d ' LO3LHOYY 3HL OL CHINO4TY 38 LSNIW STONVAENOSIA ANV LIS NO
01, 994 puzz
ey W (EDIDIHO 38 OL SNOISNEWIA TIV "ONIMVYA SIHL WO TTVOS LON O
3}0U UoISIARY _o2>aa _ ajeq _ _
8 [ L I I [ 7 [ € 4 [ T




9l | al | i} | €l 4 | Ll | oL [ T T T T A T T T T 1 L | 9 S | b/ | € | A | L
-~ T T 2
sid 0 ol N +
o ow ona B g , e * — ., T
“uw VB001:1 yjedjooq
H va V08 ESN0H  ¥VaEd H
SALON
Jr— speiys
= AONIAY 11Ol
B \ sBujjes sBujjjes sBujjes B
Jr——— = Goeaumq .o pus aouenue os yngq 20 poe souenus doj Juniq Jo pus uonoelio
KOO S NOGSNITI SANAY LLOT 131 pedooy tim [fem ooy ot Moy, PoUCOU WM M i 56 oxD podooy uym [lem aisemsnyas
HeMp YoUq wZ'| — Hemp ¥oHq wiZ'}— g} HEMP >jouq wZ'L — Qe 104 8)eB MaN
IL 0f poddaup
& wed qiey qJey sed: qey 1edio0 MoN
5 ) ooy paddoip meN sgz# el paddoip meN __Ssm.—eo 4 paddoip maN \geciood ososy 9
/ = T - — — - S ———
5 R ey PO e ﬁ S 9z 2 — jeued Aue 8z oued Aijue e T
aiss <ot v ol = L doow foop 7 :
g0 el 001 Yao@ » = Ppejeabeyuy ,..!!ns.._ - S B o i
R \ L [rIT !
{ ! 0 A
N e . (N L | eq xogifew ¢ e xoapeu .5.5_4.._...!. s I B
©10}s ujq esojoue o} © 2ot B Sosienm e _o d %90] peopIOL o} S
7 ‘ou *ou
Bugued pejesodioou; pet _oosy 4 O oo m.ﬁ L Jorsy s it & o0rsh Bujurey ,z ¥00| 100N~ | ieeea carsor 001 oBeiojs
yym sBuyes doj juniq (g e o R AR !.._“a ainosqo o}
4o pue pedooy g} \ —— S oo leaspue yog
i — - — - v a5
ooty oo2Sn. - yoars o015t 3 coisy oorsr d
oovsy, | ooz oozt
) \
$8600Y JBINJIYOA K L d
\\ e o ELITTTON
NE G ei0)8
ujq esojoue
L o) Bupuerd —
3 \im
" sBujjjes doy
puria Jo pue
——{-pedooy g’}
3
M Jrnmm-v m 2
: ©
U ] —
enuaAY Jol3 191 | B
ostsy . 8 9L SON 'sje 49
:sjeyy Z) Buinses g
sooeds z| = <mxuo_m (0]
*abelsojs
‘seoeds g7 | B 8]9A3 [eueixg o
a = Bupyied 18 vl wsosrt a
9 N — '
2 St “
5 L
— Y o] —
ﬁ»,, Az ososvT |
Y PN 9%
3 i 8
LS P oozsy -
3 aceiy
7%
: H . ; e i :
F ¥ 2 O
W ol asosy
el 8 > g o vy MY Gmous o1 | cgros oa o OMVd % % OV ggoss o | ogmma e OV % % OlLvd * oo o
Q —, g L 5 \M 30 SumsvM | N ONIHSM SR onvion | 3NN Oniswi /
il ot e ﬁ - :
m i o eAoqe Jey Jo eulpNO ow | - -diig joARID
?. 89U8) PepIEOq 6SO[D WG| m
g Supueid Bupueid
7 v pejesodiosul yym sbuijies Buiusaios Buipiroid pejeiodiodsu) yym sBujjres
4 o & 13 390] pesjjiow 10} doj jun|q Jo pue pedooy w 93uej pepieoq 8s0|) W'} doj Junjq Jo pue pedooy w}
4 o Bujwey .z %90] 1NQOY-———=— ™
A e asewrt ke oot ososvT Tosvsy i S q
ks k,
el z = i = - 3 o we " ALNTRY
g w3 -, o
s o 4 < g .
% : Y ]
y £ e 8 i o
Moy ARy 89U8) PapJEOq 8SO0|D W' | — = <
’ ' 1 ~
- 1
paes I T i e Huath e - o
||||l||||I.||.|,||_|||.I||.||.I|||ll||||.||,||l|| eouej paeoq S0}
-
NG 40 IOVINOHA TVHLNZO OL G3QY ¥IAO ANOOTVE Sk
wana  ua
'LAIOAYY WGHOS IHL NI NOISIASH ¥ OL GIONINY Sk
LNGNEMINOZ: NNNYIA OL GIONINY 51
G300 G304 38 0L SIT NSV
ok.ovr et 34015 3104001 "
31551 164 403 13315 W3S SNV OL U338
3,_:&_!2235_ zs_ 230U VoIsIARY |oNARY |
2 [ Sl Wl €l 4 13 oL 6 [ [ L 9 S W € [ A [ l



Southborne Gardens
Employment Services

Peter Lyell Court

- -

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

Southbourne Day Centre,
161 Elliott Avenue, Ruislip

LONbON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66033/APP/2011/918 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date
North Page 163|  June 2011

.

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address LAND REAR OF 74 HALLOWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Installation of railway only communications site comprising a 20 metre high
monopole, with a 1 metre high lightning finale, 0.75 metre high ground frame
(total height 21.75 metres), radio equipment cabin and equipment on the
railway land south of Northwood Station Underground Car-park.

LBH Ref Nos: 67679/APP/2011/651

Date Plans Received:  15/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 15/03/2011
Date Application Valid: 15/03/2011 06/04/2011
04/05/2011
06/05/2011
20/05/2011

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 164



gAasy C00/VIVD/L0LO/OdLN

roN Suwig

o] WH R ] OOKIL o g

V-¥ NOILO3S
SAl 9vH 'SS3YAAvY ILIS
(2)2010 1N NOILYLS AOOMHLYON
S

\\\’
18y 10MISN

$3S0d¥Nd NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 3TvIS LON Od

=L
= )

e,

7076} M o T zoom \w
H-NSD Z._Hu_ ) (2)20 Fo,, 7N NOILVLS AOOMHLIYON .| ‘soweLn‘oeveosa, | weloselwel
(GO
8]E0S 0 J0U PUE BARROIPUI S|OAS] PUB| U| 80UBIQIQ < T = e e = .
Y -V NOILO3S
_lullﬂ_
Buipig

wol

wg w0

‘[ens| punoib
3A0Qe WS’ 1e JOop uiqed
sy} 03 paxi 1L ubls "g3y

gjodouow

pabuiy |14 = edAyisepy
‘woz = biey 1se
'$/W/Z = paads puim
'sjejap isejy

/

J

Page 165



S3S0ddNd NOILONYLSNOD HO4 3TvOS LON Od

‘S310N

v A9 €00/V/VO/L0L0/OdLN MI_\/_mO Z..—-H_ ANvNO—‘O .VO|®—\ n_>> QWaS/RINOY ¢ron w3
“oN Bumeig S Sl INT NOILVLS AOOMHLHON  ....| ‘soweLN‘ozyeos3, o | W l9salueL
“cm>o_un<_ v—: hGE ”m_mo_ 00L:L gV @ 8[eas g
V-V NOILO3S N K ~< Zo_n_uomm | e—
Sdl 9VH :SS3YAayv 1llis ! t Buipis
(2)2010 1N NOILV.LS QOOMHLYON q
8L
112y > 10M3IdN
‘[eA8] punoib
aA0Qe WG| Je Joop uiges
ay) 0} paxy L@ ubls "g3Yy
sjodououw
pabuiy |14 = 8dA} 1sepy
"wog = b1ey isey
'S/w/g = paads puipm
'sjiejap Jsepy
_ [
wo|l wg w0

Page 166




3020SpUET £V ~ [E1I0 |9 3U) W0Jj pajea) Inding

) L.
11ey yiom3aN

05016 * 614605 :(N'3) MOpUIN deyy Jo aue)

oLoz/Lire

ojeq jold

0sch:L

9|eds joid

NLS QOOMHLYON

payissepun D

Jelep feplL D
21080104 - JOIEM [BPIL _H_
Jeje pueu| D

WBleH pue ueua L D

voka [

Kemuyoy _H_
UOEOIINWILIOD
Jo |ane seddn
eunjon)g epewuel E
opispeoy m._

0811 IO peoy

ey -

Aepunog
_.__Ev<5_=-el

yed !

daig - ued !
WomaN !
UBWUOIAUT (eineN -
o -

scors [l

wopuen [

152181U] JLOISIH -

1oau0D ubieH -

ra——

N - eimea 15005 _H_

apewuely
- ainjee [ejeuUsy

JuswuoAug JiIng D
ainnag Jo buiping D
Buipiing D
ealy aiydesbodo )
1xa) owdesbodo)
sour anseay /
surypesy A
usued ....
Aejuewiped
»Usia .Q
leiojoe|3 ..\
Aunog
Krepunog
elid
10wi0d vonenbueuy v
ampnag X
wbieHiods T+
g O
SN0JBJILOY uwco__ﬂw_ow mw
J0pINog peuonisod <O
uononasuo) pesyieng i
einjea pesnsia @
peAIng YN
8u0lg 10 Is0d Aiepunog ©
e youeg —>
1uiod owydesBodo
uomg B
sbeuopjoons
Mol4 pajejay peoy >

Mo|4 JO uogdalg LS

MeAInD VA
Buresepy jieH Arepunog
wep youeg —>

10quiAg
oydesboped

e oydesbopen
apoN doesL ©

osnousseo [[] (pareioq) sumseoo r

ameas eseusg [ ]

sassaippy
2690500010

0N 99u8917 "JybuAdon umos "o Kieuonels
s.fiselewy JoH Jo Jajjonuod a8y jo uoissiwsad
yum deyy Asning aoueupIQ By} wo paonpoidey

U yBiajssoN

\&

) Q
D\Qr@
%

&

senss;

/)
%Eués

-
(] MBI UB

oomalbue,

pnon
JBAIS SUSBND

ro7

magyc




Z0ON/VO/L0L0/OdLN Y-INSO N4 (22010 7061 AM ........ O
'oN Bumesq oty Te——— I_ DI_ ZO_|_|<|_|w DOO>>—I_|_Im o Z oweu oyg ISO0L6L N .ON.vmom E SOIRUIIO-00 OIS uo L9 sejiw gl abeurey)
Hum>oaa<_ bhged ”mﬁo_ 001:1 £V @ 9[e0s
(00171
1NOAVT 3LIS ooy @
Sal 9vH :Ss3yaayv 3Lis NV1d
(2)201L0 1NT NOILVLS AOOMHLHON
pL _ - - . - - - — . - — _ - — — — — — — — — — — — - e — — - - - - - — p— = -
\ ' puipIS
jrey yiomaapg | UL U UTTUTTTU T U U e e U
\Y/
PHIPIS
1 — (umouyun
. L] thdep) ureiq” ©
prejog @ @ ro=iog ol m
—Nm‘ ﬁ__om ~@. B . piejjog Mm_ mu
g3y Bunsixg pielog i o
® E I @ reeicg
“._ Hg IV pJejiog
u._m__om_. o — — 3 .
slabuey Uo pasiel sa|qed N —

1V7d ATTVHANTO ANV
S3S0ddNd NOILONYLSNOD HO4 3TvOS LON Od

‘S310N

wol

wg

Al

MO S| Bulpooyy Jo Ysu ayy
pue Aouaby |ejuswiuoliAuTg By}
YlIM pax08yo useq sey a)is siy L

wo

80U} Aiepunog ysaw [88}S WQ'zZ




LOOY/¥D/LOLO/OALN N1d H-INSO

(2)2010 Y06l dM ..ovon aon

0 + S9|lW
e s sesane]  WLINISOOOMHIHON ... 'EHCHCIE0SE| WWISSSNEL o
_ 110z 924 | €V © NMOHS SV
ENL ELEL
(VMSNWYS) €£91€00010 :ON 80us0r] ‘Jybukdod umoid (VMSNWYS) €291€00010 :ON 80us0r ‘Jybukdod umoid
\ ' (MMN) 2690¥00010 ‘0N 99u0I7 JyBLAdoD umoi (HMN) 2690100010 :ON @0ueorT JybuAdod umoid
200 Aisuone)s s,Aisalepy J1oH Jo 1a)|05u0d 8y Jo uoissiwiad ypm depy Aeaing aoueuplQ ay) woly paonpoiday 200 Aisuone)s s,Aisalepy JoH Jo 18j|o5uod 8y Jo uoissiwiad yum depy Aeaing aoueupiQ ay) woly paonpoiday

‘-hmg *Log.ﬂwz (000'06:1) NV1d NOILYDO1 LIS

(0SZ1:1) NV1d NOILYOO1 3LIS

SNV1d NOILYOO1 dVIN

DRIV A
T

(e)010 5
M NLS GOOMHLHON ‘v&\.w. T
25 &5
F1LL ONIMYHA 9 d
Sal 9vH
TN NLS GOOMHLEHON
$S3¥aqav LIS

J,n:ew WN./J, DOGMBUNOA

6L ! 5
N\»?uu = o -78ant .Euua...m_zx,A
lad 2 s oong E2T 9

W proyese

RS

SN S 2 S Dt

S 7

| [oH[)a
PooMIA VLI

A8 4

NOILYOO1 3LIS

LG0L61N/0CY6053
NOILYOO1 3LIS

GRID
MAGNETIC

i
i

$3S0d¥Nd NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 3Tv¥OS LON Od

S31ON




S

v A% Y00/V/VO/L0LO/OdLN

'oN Bumesq

ﬁméaa(_ LL, 18N ”m_ma_ 0041 eV @ 9[eos

g-9 NOILO3S
Sdl 9vH :SS3a¥aay LIS
(2)20L0 1N NOILYLS AOOMHLHON

OlIL

\\\’
118y ) 10M3ISN

$380ddNd NOILONYLSNOD ¥0O4 37vOS LON Od

‘S31O0N

.VOIQ—\ a>> owoyOS/EIN0N ¢ron 13
NSO NLS (@010 A NOIIVIS GOOMALHON .| veorer waamess. | @ owomsr.
oorD)
g -4 NOILD3S
_ : : vv&wvv&
fl | :
k== AR
= ns
b
;. : MO|3q
| 77 U ubls gsaaieme
,, 7 /’ flor)SgOF YENs| PUNGIE
i 9A0Qe WG| e JamO)
0} paxy H pue | ubig
;
| e ”
wo| wg wo

——e

Page 170




[Tanglewood

Glen Vie
wi@
,
o~

K
o
e
’
DG
g
G
‘e
DO
DO
g
)

’

N /.’

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Land rear of 74 Hallowell Road,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Northwood & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67679/APP/2011/651 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date LAl ’!t-
North Page 171| June2011 | THILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 41 THE CHASE EASTCOTE

Development: Erection of a part two storey side extension, single storey rear extension and
conversion of integral garage to habitable use.

LBH Ref Nos: 67626/APP/2011/412

Date Plans Received:  22/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/02/2011
Date Application Valid: 01/03/2011 24/05/2011

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



B8E0€ 9988 020-1°L
“ary IVH ‘MoueH ‘peoy Jeuuld ‘021

10031youy pesejieyo

‘PII8IN3O931YDI4YV Hd

10°LL

NVd 3LIS ANV SNOLLVAVE ‘SNV1d

0oL:1L

¢0

SNOISN3LX3 3S0d0ONd

"¥43INNId ‘ISVHO IHL W

‘ON 103roud a ) ] v lviaa ‘ON OMad 103rodd
— — 001:1
wg e — ——

NV1d 4004

0021
——

wg wy

00Z:'T

NV1d 31IS d3Ss0doyd
ISVHO FHL
ANIWIAVL

N3IgyVvHoO

114

NV1d 40074 LSYIHd

EV'ON

rozxoger|
v —

stzexossz
vazm

NOILVA3T3 34IS

NOILVA3ITI ¥4V3IY

avoy

ANIWIAVL

NIQ¥VDO LNOYS

NV1id 40074 dANNOY¥D

6E°ON

‘oocexzssz
g

NoIsiaLE w
ome

NOILVA3T3 34dIS

NOILVA3IT3 LNOYA




R, e
& iz n Ordnance

PLANNING % STANFLRDS 7 et survey

' PORTAL | BUSINESS MAPPING Partner

188515 J% == s =S o Lol o M e

g ' 4| s55h bl ss6m © | BRIDLE ROAD
188500 188500
Missouri
Court

188400 188400

188315 188315
Produced 31 Jan 2011 from the Ordnance Survey National Geographic Metres N
Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. 9 10 20 30 40 50 / 41 THE CHASE
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the prior permission  E=—I 1 1 - PINNER
of Ordnance Survey. © Crown Copyright 2011.

1:1250 HAS 1SH
Otdnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered trademarks N
of|Ordnance Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Supplied by: Stanfords
Reference: 01238290
The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a right Centre coordinates: 511248 188415
of way. The representation of features as lines is no evidence of a
prpperty boundary.
Version 1.0 12825MS PDF
Page 174




B8E0€ 9988 020-1°L

ONIQTIng ONILSIX3

"Gy LVH ‘MoLBH ‘peoy Jeuuld 0z} —‘o FF NOGONITIH Fo
. 1630 ONINNVId ooL:L
OL aLuUNans
19831ydiy peiejieyd 10220 NVd 3LIS ANV SNOLLVAV1E ‘SNV1d "43INNId ‘ISVHO 3HL W
b 24N}2931Yydi
P3l } 1y v id ‘ON 103roud q \4 ivi3a ELAS] ‘ON OMad 103roud
L —— —— Fvﬂ
avoy
INIWIAVL
NIQIVO LNOYS
NVid 400¥ NV1d 40074 LS¥Id NV1d 400714 ANNOYD
N _H_\ /_H\ / - / L, "t = _w
£5'ON sspoance _h - 660N £6°ON = - 6€°ON
na o i L
=
i I
002:T —
[
oocz:'r

NV1d 31IS O9NLISIX3
JSVHI FHL
LINIWIAVd

124 24 6

ENR-B 4

NOILVA3T13 34dIS

NOILVA3IT3I ¥4V3IY

NOILVA3IT13 34IS

NOILVA3T3 LNOY¥A




Missouri

Court

S
.
.
.
.
Iy
1y
.
.
S
. 2
N cd
.

Notes

3svHO AHL memmmmmmmmm T -t

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

41 The Chase,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education

NorthPage 176 |  June 2011

Eastcote & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
67626/APP/2011/412 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE STABLES, MANOR FARM COMPLEX PINN WAY RUISLIP
Development: Installation of new doors and windows.

LBH Ref Nos: 38669/APP/2011/982

Date Plans Received:  13/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2011

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 177



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 3115 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONLLLIS ‘SNOISNIQ TIV
1102 ‘Nvr NM (A4 0s:L
aieq umeiq szis ojeos
/ 100/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NV1d 40074 ONILSIX3

Bumeiq

0L vVH dINsSINyd

WYV YONYIA

$319V.LS WXV YONVIN

weloid

NOQSNITIIH 40 HONOYOd NOANO1
Wi

1005 s8z8 0z(0) ¥+ 2 000 SBLB 02(0) ¥4+ L

1 sws uopuoy

fouing susunuoqui3 oul N

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

Ieued uuely el

Bunybil / oIl (20110013

Jali0g seD

youms 1By sbuis

19%00S PayoIMSs 2janoa

103008 payoms gL o|buis Bunsixg

uonesa}fe / UORIOWSP JO BaIY

uomowap 10§ [leM

llep Bunsix

AaN3O31

L T = X

Page 178



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 315 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONILLIS ‘SNOISNIG TIV
1102 ‘Nvr SO (A4 0s:L
aieq umeig szis ojeos
/ 101/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NV1d 40074 d3sOd0dd

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI
$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIH 40 HONOYO08 NOANO1

Wl

1005 58.8 0Z(0) ¥+ 4 0005 8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

Jokoy Ui soUOUMS | S}o00s Bunsix
/2 0} S10A03 [001S SSOIUIEIS POUSNIG MON

soueysisal
auy paunbay UiElUEW O] PasN 8q pINoYs

0)@ $18J|00 JueosawNU| ‘siedweq "eoue)sisal
‘auly Jieduwi 10U pInoys sjem Bunsisal

auy Aue ybnouyy Buissed seoias Auy

Awoune auy oy
UM UORE)NSUOD Ul BWI) O} 8w} wolj paaibe
se uonisod JaLo yoNs Jo Ue|d Bl UO UMOYS
se Juawdinbo Ajojes pue oy Jo uonisod oy

8
£

]
z

vew sovenuz | | ]

Buuenod Jooyy JAuip D

ooy soquuy | | |
foued uuely il vd
Bunuy / ovewul eowoai3 | | ——
Jajiog sen 9

ebeuesgnog | — - — - —

(Bmp @9s) jrejep Bunybl Bupns | —— —— ——

Bupjuni)

Bumy b1l 11em [eusox3

B IIEM

(19400 §/5) 135005 PaYIUMS S(GNOP MAN

1954008 payoyms ajqnop Bunsixg

19%400s payoums Vel ojbuis Bunsix3

&
=W 4
=4
=y
A
lemmeN | ]
[z

llem Bunsix3

2
L—1
=M pieoquoMs |
|eouoBle / BI0IS ™
m
4
2
g
¥00a ¥ooa m
amy 318VLS MaN 318VLS MIN,
Q
_ _ Y, — « « P @
u u T
= 552090 ysn4
© 11
NG h
b /
| i
sBumy / seunyxiy Bupyby sBumy / saunyxiy Bunyby jIe R
1le 4o} einpays BunyBy o) Jejey 10} 8jnpayds Bunyb) o) Jejey
N3IHOLIM
ojep Jsje| ssny Bugsixa
1e pojeldwioo aq & WOOY 3sOddnd-ILINN Pk o
0} ubisep ueydyy 3 &
90N T
ofes ¥3INNOD 7
] suogeoyoads
e / pue iejep sisauibus
2 [eamons o} jepod Jequup MeN———|
= S3¥01S
o N3IHOLIM
&
59T © ¥3LINNOD 7 omIWNES N |
—1 :
, ; | [ ] T : 7z
o 100R Joquiy Moy @ ATINO
P JequIy MON e
N
yed
ulew 0} j08UU0D S
o} yjed moN
1Y [1yoINyD
UOJSUIM OL

~a

Pange 179




UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08

LON GNY 3115 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONLLLIS ‘SNOISNNIa TIV

1102 ‘Nvr sO (44 ozl
aieq umeig szig ojeos

/ 901/0601

Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NOILO3S d3S0d0dd

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI
$319V.LS WXV YONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONOYO0E8 NOANO1

Wl

1005 58.8 0Z(0) ¥+ 4 0005 8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

uoneaywads

pue uBisop ‘iejep sioeuIBUS
[eanjons o} suojsped / uopepunoy
Aq papoddns aq o0} sjepod Jequn aN

oz:1 aas/

NOILO3S TIviIa\ -/

noyBnoiy
S0epns ysny ejeaI0 0} SusHEq Joquin
UO pasIel [oAa) JOMO) Je 100 JEqUILL

suojeoyoads ystuy
100 JOqUIR JO} BNPBYDS SBYSIUY 89S

S|Iejop MopuIm
10} (00/0604) @INPRUS MOPUIM 005

puIeq [eyiod JoquiL

[72%4

0602

s|lejap Joop Joy
(00¥/0601) @INPays 100p 805

W

e p—————————————

1300

S|lejep J0op oy
07{0601) @Inpays Joop sas

[]

sumy pue seanply Bunyby
|Ie Joj ainpayos Buhybyl sos

sBumy / saanxy Bunyby
|le 1o} ajnpayos Bunybi| o) Jajey

uoneoyioads jured
10} 9INPAYIS SAYSIUY O} JBJRY “UsIuy
WINS WWE YIM PIEOGISISEId WWG'Z L

weaq a6pu Bunsixgy

S101nB ol 1580 MON

“wwio), yondeuusy) uedsBury
SIGYEJ UBOMIS] LOHEINSUI MOU BPIAOId

AKiessaoau
asaym paiiedal %001 aje]s Bunsixg

supnd Bupsix3

pieoq Buppes Bupsixg

AKuessaoau
se iedal pUB J0OI NEYSAQ

Page 180



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 430 03O8
LONGNY 3115 NO GZHO3HO 38 LS STIAZ] ONY LNO SNILLZS 'SNOISNZNIG TIY

1102 ‘Nvr SO [44

aleq umeiq ozi5

0s:L

8|eog

/ S00/0601

Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NOILO3S ®
SNOILVAZT3 ONILSIX3

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI

S$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONOYO08 NOANO1

Wl

1005 58.8 0Z(0) ¥+ 4 0005 8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

oL awas/

NOILO3S SSO¥O\ -/

[]

NN

0S:1 m_uum>
NOILVAZ13 ISVl

0S:|_3I09s
NOILVATT3 HI4ON

[

NOILVAIT3 HINOS

Page 181



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 430 03O8
LONGNY 3115 NO GZHO3HO 38 LS STIAZ] ONY LNO SNILLZS 'SNOISNZNIG TIY

1102 ‘Nvr SO (A4 0s:L
aieq umeig ezis ojeos

/ S0L/0601

Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

SNOILVAZT3 d3S0d0ydd

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI
S$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONOYO08 NOANO1

Wl

1005 58.8 0Z(0) ¥+ 4 0005 8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L
1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

AYVNINITIEd

ogit sos/

NOILVAIT3 1SVI\-J

NOILVATT3 HI4ON

@

0G:L_®|0dS

—_—

]
]

]

®

®

®

—_—

I

I

EE

Vi

Page 182



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 315 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONILLIS ‘SNOISNIG TIV
1102 ‘Nvr SO (A4 0s:L
aieq umeig szis ojeos
/ 0L1/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NV1d ONITIZD
d3103143d a3S0d0oydd

Bumeiq

0L vVH dINsSINy

WYV YONYI
$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
weloid
NOQSNITIIH 40 HONOYOd NOANO1
Wi
1005 s8z8 0z(0) ¥+ 2 000 SBLB 02(0) ¥4+ L
” 1 sws uopuoy W
ouing Jeuruoquiz auL N
[] [0 [J S¥3INDISIA B SLOILIHDYY

Jaj@aym s1zuaxdew =

=l preoquoyms ||
[eouoB|e / BI0IS I

Page 183

m<g
Z> %
3=z 5 % 1100
ONINNV1d g =p X6
W Ag401
¥00a ¥00a m =
o 318VLS MAN 378V1S MaN 1]
8
] | ] Vi | | [ Y peayIeno Wweeg
Z S T
2] e [ eszn
el | || X J o / #
wfe 11a a9 e/
®0 N % © op B 0\ % 1100 1100
LI\ |dg gsiT Soa ! 7
Lol 3 ! 006 0081
S
N\ I \ sBumy / seinyxy Bugybi ‘sBumy / seanpy Bunyb jle
\ ® Ile 10} 8inpayos BugyB| o} sejey 1o} ainpauos BunuB) 0} Jojey ~
_ u L2 | ez
NIHOLIM ] by 2)
7 . | f
/ o ; i
ortucd 8 & 8 - 8 N INOOY 3SOdUNd-LLTINI i 006
3P ueLoIy 5 JJOLS e 100
N "N¥N4 i°
i Teman,
e | | 7 A W - s S S s ...
7t | z b3
43 0152 HIEE I
wpis wuwig L
pajeuwn|! | 5 suoneoyioads
Alewsayu) (Usa16) MoLY [eUOROBIIC pdzes d wwgg) " ® Z® \ pue |iejop sieauibus 110©
T = 5 \ jeanonzs o} feyod Jequiy MeN———
[lewou] X3 a4 p49zS r“ﬂﬁw o — 5 / Jeanonns o} jepod Jequiy
’ S3Y0l1S \
eddseg | — — — -
= NIHOLIM SIz 05 52 062 SZST 06L (74 08¥1 ovZ : "
ALDD s P e e — &
il e - "y pad Se 2 Ty @/ oMV cu\@
J0j819( Yows aso 4 % < i QI| b »
Bunybyl Aousbiowo [eieusb Jo ealy ® - i Z
diy 2}
fouobiowz ® 100p JoqUIR MON ».m_\ﬂm
npuo /aigeg [ --------- i
YOUMS PI0D [INd .__m:m.o_,ewu,ﬁ%
youms B albuS

Wwbimods [euonoaiq

WBIUMOP o1
1eY [yoInyD
Bumy bidn UOJSUIM OL S
W61 l1em

Bumy 61 pajunow Buied

Bunybi Jusosaino|4 pajunow Buiied

BunyBy jusosasoniy Bunsixg | ---—-—- 4
wemnen | T
o Buners |

aN3O31




UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 3115 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONLLLIS ‘SNOISNIQ TIV
1102 ""dv sO (A4 0s:L
aieq umeiq szis ojeos
/ 010/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NV71d NOILITOW3d / ONITIZD
a3103143d ONLISIX3

Bumeiq

0L vVH dINsSINyd

WYV YONYIA

$319V.LS WXV YONVIN

woloid

NOQSNITIIH 40 HONOYOd NOANO1
WID

1005 s8z8 0z(0) ¥+ 2 000 SBLB 02(0) ¥4+ L

1 sws uopuoy

Kouing susunuoqui3 oul N

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

eddseg | -————

ALOD o)

sopepg ayows | SO

Bunyby Aousbiewz

Bumy 61 pejunow buied

Bumy 61 Jusosaion|y

Bumy 16y pejunow Buyed @
—

uoneIBE / UORIOWSP JO BBy

uopowap 10} [IEM

lep Bugsix3

aN3O31

SEe]
SO14L0313
n_Bm e 7} | o 3 | | =1
T I T] I — —— 1
| pp——— =) | pp——— = | gp——— =y 1]
I
" si13loL
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
e [ ettt | | | o maniw | o1,
11 11 L I I
| B | | p—— ZH | S —— | S —— |
|
I
1
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
C-——===== | (e o s iy =177,
Z [l I e 1]: il
dMy e e =

Page 184



TN ITNDOVH O

300 20: SIHL 40 03V08
LON GNY 3115 NO G203HD 38 LS STIAT1 ONY LN ONLLLIS 'SNOISNWIa TIV
1102 ™WVYW| SO 44 0z:L
aeq umeiq ezs 9jeds
/ 00%/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelg

TNA3IHOS JOO0Ad ANV MOANIM

bumeiq

TOL $VH dINsINd
WYV YONVIN
S319V.LS WHV4 HONVIN

yeloig

NOJONITIIH 40 HO9NOYOd NOANO1

Wl

100 828 0Z(0) ¥¥+ 4 0005 S8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L Sims uopuoy
fouing WauHUDqW3 BuL sopMms Juewnuoqu3

[0 [0 [ S¥4INDISIA B S1OILIHOYY

19]99ym a1zudydew

d3AN3L

02Z:L _®|p3s

L LT
_ 14 slioq pue
b ,W. ‘souorel 1o m_s_g_m%
e :
3
Buize|6
aianop hiajes
R
& owey &
Jequny POOMpIEH
&
o B
.~ g LW E—
. | 8
—._ b3 +f b3 il b3 .ﬁ
1 S3UDA K

(243

s8]

99

1501

siioq pue
sayoye| Joy apnjou| Y}

Buize|b
slanop Aljes

aweyy
Jequuy poompieH

I opp o} 092}

02Z:| _9|0dg

SooA.

0z:L_®|p3s

SoUoA

siioq pue
seyoe] 10} opnjoU|

b3

Buize|b
e|gnop Aejes

SooA

- aweyy
® Jequuy poompieH

ey

SMOANIM

Yo}

ST

08

“ooz“

Stz

1

Jejuis

0 pc

12 Aq sawseq Jayjeem
ploysaiy) [easpews

06

SUOBYOINISE pue
se|puey Joop |a8)s
ssojure)s paysnig

6uizelf
aianop Aisjes

(43

swey
Joqui poompieH

1Bydoy
0) Buize|6 a|gnoq

95T

oz 1

S

v os vrod eet T

sejuwis
10 JisRWIEDS
Aq seuseq Joyjeam

SouoR.

SR

pioysauy) [easpews

UOIJ0Bs JOMO| pue
doj 0} sjeued pijog

5
)
@
soyoje|
s|ppIW puE WoNoq
‘doy Joj @pnjou|
swey

19quuny poompieH

SUoA.

(e
—
()
(@)

Jejuis
10 JoisRW[ESS
Aq Jeweq Jjoyjeom %

SoHoA

SR

050F

SN 001"

SOV1007

068

168

(7413

Ploysaiy) [easpewS "

00T

12 wsiueyosw Buuedo
8 opewoyne apnjour

0} Jes| sobie

WIT

sjeued |je o) Buize|6
a|qnop Aiojes

&

SH00A TYNY3LX3




HITTIHM IZNDOW O

3115 NO YHOM ONLLMYLS GNY ONMINO 038 ONIMVAA SIHL 40 0ITYOS
LON GNY 3118 NO G3X03HO 38 SAIN ST3AT1 ONY LNO ONLLLIS 'SNO'SNINIQ 1Y

LLOZ 'NVr| SO v 005}
ajeq umeq o215 oleos

/ 001/0601

Aoy ‘oN Buimeig

NVd 31IS d3S0d0dd

Bumesg

0L vVH dINsINy
WYV YONVIA
$319V.LS WHV4 HONVIN

paloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONO¥OE NOANO1
wain
1008 S88 02(0) ##+ 4 0008 S8L8 0Z(0) ¥4+ L

LIRS uopuoy
fouyng jueunfuoqui3 eyl solpmyS jueunfunquiy

[ [0 [ S¥INDISIA B SIDALIHDYY
Jaj9aym aizuayoew

ONINNV1d

A3TIvea ANV 3LLOW

Advaarn

QYVA NOILYHOdHO0O

-

S378V.LS WaV4 HONVIA

TIVH
TIUHOENHO
NOLSNIM

Page 186



TN ITNDOVH O

LONGIW SL3 N0 G030 53 16N STIAS! OV LhG ONILL3S SO T
1102 ™WVYW| SO 44 0z:L
eleq umeiq 28 ojeos
| 9]0o; 1| 8]0o;
El 400 El 100
/ L0¥/060} 5 akf D@ g ookl o@
L L L L
Aoy ‘oN Bumelg 1 oSzt g .4 [ g
J1NAIHOS HOOd TVYNHILNI “foort “toor Hoort
Bumeiq
TOL $VH dINsINyd
WYV YONVIN
S319V.LS WHV4 HONVIN
yeloig
NOJONITIIH 40 HSNOYOd NOANO1
wel
1005 $8.8 02(0) ¥¥+ 3 0005 S8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L Sims uopuoy

fouing WauHUDqW3 BuL sopMms Juewnuoqu3

, |
[] [ [ Sd3INDISIA ® SLOILIHDIY 1leJ woyoq ) Sje

19]99ym a1zudydew

<z8-

Joop 8109 PIOS -

suoayojnose
- PuE S|pUEY 100p —

ONINNVY1d +— o o _

ST

0861

00T

[oued UOISIA

18500 JOOP OREWOINY- [ﬂ

:|] 9| | 9D il ®|pd: il 8|pd
7] wm».r Looom m ) 9 mm».r Looom MW G odA| JooQ ¥ mm».r Loon_m mv

L L L L L L
1 T T ; [ 3 1 oror T 1 oror T
s 10 s 10 o
i 007 oo Hoort oot~ toort toor] oot
4 papiroid
- 2q 0] AiaBUOWIUOI DM
9]qISSe00. pIepuBlS
yoje| wopog
— . |
3
I1es wonoq o} Sjeid Yont
s B P e B
2 8 8 8
3
B
Buize|b Asjes ojbuis 8 $I00p 9100 PIIOS SI00p 8100 PIOS S100p 8100 PIOS
e
d |
- suoayajnosa suooyonosa [ suoayonosa [,
$100p 4joq 0 s1eq —|,. T 3 pue sajpuey J0op pue sojpuey Joop (& pue sojpuey Joop (&
lind pue sajeld ysng- [99)s SSBjUIE)S paysTug- |o3)s ssajuiels paysnug |99)s ssajulels paysnug-
S100p M 8
3 oy 9Beubis Joj apnjout ()
g ( 8 @
Buize|6 Kejes ajbuiy m
s100p a1y
Joj abeubis Joj apnjout
3 =l 1| 1|
1950} J0Op SNEWIOINY-




on site of
Priory

Bowling Green

Car Park

Y
_ RN e D
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF :’IIIaLnLnIiT\GDON

For identification purposes only. The Stables! Manor Farm Complex! Environment Eg(,iucation
This copy has been made by or with Plnn Way! RUISIIP & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

ight, Desi P
igtpr gggt('th: SA'(g:tn)s and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Vi 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant 38669/APP/2011/982 =1y .

tion t ight. o T
SHOSPION 1o LOPYTS Planning Committee Date | ’!t-
© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283 NorthPage 188 June 2011 NILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address THE STABLES, MANOR FARM COMPLEX PINN WAY RUISLIP
Development: Installation of new doors and windows. (Application for Listed Building
Consent)

LBH Ref Nos: 38669/APP/2011/923

Date Plans Received:  13/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2011

North Planning Committee - 23rd June 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 430 03O8
LONGNY 3115 NO GZHO3HO 38 LS STIAZ] ONY LNO SNILLZS 'SNOISNZNIG TIY

1102 ‘Nvr SO (A4 0s:L

aleq umeiq ozi5 oeog

/ S00/0601

Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NOILO3S ®
SNOILVAZT3 ONILSIX3

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI
S$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONOYO08 NOANO1

Wl

1005 58.8 0Z(0) ¥+ 4 0005 8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

oL awas/

NOILO3S SSO¥O\ -/

[]

NN

0S:1 m_uum>
NOILVAZ13 ISVl

0S:|_3I09s
NOILVATT3 HI4ON

[

NOILVAIT3 HINOS

Page 190



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 315 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONILLIS ‘SNOISNIG TIV
1102 ‘Nvr SO (A4 0s:L
aieq umeig szis ojeos
/ 0L1/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NV1d ONITIZD
d3103143d a3S0d0oydd

Bumeiq

0L vVH dINsSINy

WYV YONYI
$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
weloid
NOQSNITIIH 40 HONOYOd NOANO1
Wi
1005 s8z8 0z(0) ¥+ 2 000 SBLB 02(0) ¥4+ L
” 1 sws uopuoy W
ouing Jeuruoquiz auL N
[] [0 [J S¥3INDISIA B SLOILIHDYY

Jaj@aym s1zuaxdew =

=l preoquoyms ||
[eouoB|e / BI0IS I

Page 191

m<g
Z> %
3=z 5 % 1100
ONINNV1d g =p X6
W Ag401
¥00a ¥00a m =
o 318VLS MAN 378V1S MaN 1]
8
] | ] Vi | | [ Y peayIeno Wweeg
Z S T
2] e [ eszn
el | || X J o / #
wfe 11a a9 e/
®0 N % © op B 0\ % 1100 1100
LI\ |dg gsiT Soa ! 7
Lol 3 ! 006 0081
S
N\ I \ sBumy / seinyxy Bugybi ‘sBumy / seanpy Bunyb jle
\ ® Ile 10} 8inpayos BugyB| o} sejey 1o} ainpauos BunuB) 0} Jojey ~
_ u L2 | ez
NIHOLIM ] by 2)
7 . | f
/ o ; i
ortucd 8 & 8 - 8 N INOOY 3SOdUNd-LLTINI i 006
3P ueLoIy 5 JJOLS e 100
N "N¥N4 i°
i Teman,
e | | 7 A W - s S S s ...
7t | z b3
43 0152 HIEE I
wpis wuwig L
pajeuwn|! | 5 suoneoyioads
Alewsayu) (Usa16) MoLY [eUOROBIIC pdzes d wwgg) " ® Z® \ pue |iejop sieauibus 110©
T = 5 \ jeanonzs o} feyod Jequiy MeN———
[lewou] X3 a4 p49zS r“ﬂﬁw o — 5 / Jeanonns o} jepod Jequiy
’ S3Y0l1S \
eddseg | — — — -
= NIHOLIM SIz 05 52 062 SZST 06L (74 08¥1 ovZ : "
ALDD s P e e — &
il e - "y pad Se 2 Ty @/ oMV cu\@
J0j819( Yows aso 4 % < i QI| b »
Bunybyl Aousbiowo [eieusb Jo ealy ® - i Z
diy 2}
fouobiowz ® 100p JoqUIR MON ».m_\ﬂm
npuo /aigeg [ --------- i
YOUMS PI0D [INd .__m:m.o_,ewu,ﬁ%
youms B albuS

Wwbimods [euonoaiq

WBIUMOP o1
1eY [yoInyD
Bumy bidn UOJSUIM OL S
W61 l1em

Bumy 61 pajunow Buied

Bunybi Jusosaino|4 pajunow Buiied

BunyBy jusosasoniy Bunsixg | ---—-—- 4
wemnen | T
o Buners |

aN3O31




HITTIHM IZNDOW O
3115 NO YHOM ONLLMYLS GNY ONMINO 038 ONIMVAA SIHL 40 0ITYOS
LON GNY 3118 NO G3X03HO 38 SAIN ST3AT1 ONY LNO ONLLLIS 'SNO'SNINIQ 1Y

ojeg umesq

v

ozis

00S:4

oleog

/ 001/0604

Aoy ‘ON Bumeisg

NVd 31IS d3S0d0dd

Bumesg

0L vVH dINsINy
WYV YONVIA
$319V.LS WHV4 HONVIN

paloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONO¥OE NOANO1

usld

1005 $8£8 02(0) ¥¥+ 4 000§ §8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L
LIRS uopuoy
fouyng jueunfuoqui3 eyl solpmyS jueunfunquiy

[ [0 [ S¥INDISIA B SIDALIHDYY
Jaj9aym aizuayoew

ONINNV1d

A3TIvea ANV 3LLOW

Advaarn

QYVA NOILYHOdHO0O

-

S378V.LS WaV4 HONVIA

TIVH
TIUHOENHO
NOLSNIM

Page 192



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 3115 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONILLIS ‘SNOISNNIG TIV
1102 ‘Nvr SO (A4 0s:L
aieq umeig ezis ojeos
/ S0L/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

SNOILVAZT3 d3S0d0ydd

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI
S$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONOYO08 NOANO1
Wi
1005 s8z8 0z(0) ¥+ 2 000 SBLB 02(0) ¥4+ L

1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

AYVNINITIEd

ogit sos/

NOILVAIT3 1SVI\-J

NOILVATT3 HI4ON

@

0G:L_®|0dS

—_—

]
]

]

®

®

®

—_—

I

I

EE

Vi

Page 193



TN ITNDOVH O

300 20: SIHL 40 03V08
LON GNY 3115 NO G203HD 38 LS STIAT1 ONY LN ONLLLIS 'SNOISNWIa TIV
1102 ™WVYW| SO 44 0z:L
aeq umeiq ezs 9jeds
/ 00%/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelg

TNA3IHOS JOO0Ad ANV MOANIM

bumeiq

TOL $VH dINsINd
WYV YONVIN
S319V.LS WHV4 HONVIN

yeloig

NOJONITIIH 40 HO9NOYOd NOANO1

Wl

100 828 0Z(0) ¥¥+ 4 0005 S8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L Sims uopuoy
fouing WauHUDqW3 BuL sopMms Juewnuoqu3

[0 [0 [ S¥4INDISIA B S1OILIHOYY

19]99ym a1zudydew

d3AN3L

02Z:L _®|p3s

L LT
_ 14 slioq pue
b ,W. ‘souorel 1o m_s_g_m%
e :
3
Buize|6
aianop hiajes
R
& owey &
Jequny POOMpIEH
&
o B
.~ g LW E—
. | 8
—._ b3 +f b3 il b3 .ﬁ
1 S3UDA K

(243

s8]

99

1501

siioq pue
sayoye| Joy apnjou| Y}

Buize|b
slanop Aljes

aweyy
Jequuy poompieH

I opp o} 092}

02Z:| _9|0dg

SooA.

0z:L_®|p3s

SoUoA

siioq pue
seyoe] 10} opnjoU|

b3

Buize|b
e|gnop Aejes

SooA

- aweyy
® Jequuy poompieH

ey

SMOANIM

<t

ST

08

“ooz“

Stz

1

Jejuis

0 pc

12 Aq sawseq Jayjeem
ploysaiy) [easpews

06

SUOBYOINISE pue
se|puey Joop |a8)s
ssojure)s paysnig

6uizelf
aianop Aisjes

(43

swey
Joqui poompieH

1Bydoy
0) Buize|6 a|gnoq

95T

oz 1

S

v os vrod eet T

sejuwis
10 JisRWIEDS
Aq seuseq Joyjeam

SouoR.

SR

pioysauy) [easpews

UOIJ0Bs JOMO| pue
doj 0} sjeued pijog

5
)
@
soyoje|
s|ppIW puE WoNoq
‘doy Joj @pnjou|
swey

19quuny poompieH

SUoA.

(¢2]
()
(@)

Jejuis
10 JoisRW[ESS
Aq Jeweq Jjoyjeom %

SoHoA

SR

050F

SN 001"

SOV1007

068

168

(7413

Ploysaiy) [easpewS "

00T

12 wsiueyosw Buuedo
8 opewoyne apnjour

0} Jes| sobie

WIT

sjeued |je o) Buize|6
a|qnop Aiojes

&

SH00A TYNY3LX3




TN ITNDOVH O

LONGIW SL3 N0 G030 53 16N STIAS! OV LhG ONILL3S SO T
1102 ™WVYW| SO 44 0z:L
eleq umeiq 28 ojeos
| 9]0o; 1| 8]0o;
El 400 El 100
/ L0¥/060} 5 akf D@ g ookl o@
L L L L
Aoy ‘oN Bumelg 1 oSzt g .4 [ g
J1NAIHOS HOOd TVYNHILNI “foort “toor Hoort
Bumeiq
TOL $VH dINsINyd
WYV YONVIN
S319V.LS WHV4 HONVIN
yeloig
NOJONITIIH 40 HSNOYOd NOANO1
wel
1005 $8.8 02(0) ¥¥+ 3 0005 S8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L Sims uopuoy

fouing WauHUDqW3 BuL sopMms Juewnuoqu3

, |
[] [ [ Sd3INDISIA ® SLOILIHDIY 1leJ woyoq ) Sje

19]99ym a1zudydew

<z8-

Joop 8109 PIOS -

suoayojnose
- PuE S|pUEY 100p —

ONINNVY1d +— o o _

ST

0861

00T

[oued UOISIA

| 1850[0 100p OnEIOINY- Lﬂ
:|] 9| | 9D il ®|pd: il 8|pd
7] wm».r LoooA m ) 9 mm».r Looom m W G odA| JooQ ¥ mm».r Loon_m m v

L L L L L L
1 T T ; [ 3 1 oror T 1 oror T
s 10 s 10 o
i 007 oo Hoort oot~ toort toor] oot
4 papiroid
- 2q 0] AiaBUOWIUOI DM
9]qISSe00. pIepuBlS
yoje| wopog
— . |
3
I1es wonoq o} Sjeid Yont
s B P e B
2 8 8 8
3
B
Buize|b Asjes ojbuis 8 $I00p 9100 PIIOS SI00p 8100 PIOS S100p 8100 PIOS
e
d |
A - suoayajnosa suooyonosa [ suoayonosa [,
S100p 410q 0} Sieq —|,.TTH 8 pue sajpuey J0op pue sojpuey Joop (& pue sojpuey Joop (&
lind pue sajeld ysng- [99)s SSBjUIE)S paysTug- |o3)s ssajuiels paysnug |99)s ssajulels paysnug-
S100p M 8
3 oy 9Beubis Joj apnjout ()
g ( 8 @
Buize|6 Kejes ajbuiy m
s100p a1y
Joj abeubis Joj apnjout
3 =l 1| 1|
1950} J0Op SNEWIOINY-




UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 315 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONILLIS ‘SNOISNIG TIV
1102 ‘Nvr SO (A4 0s:L
aieq umeig szis ojeos
/ 101/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NV1d 40074 d3sOd0dd

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI
$319V.LS WXV ONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIH 40 HONOYO08 NOANO1

Wl

1005 58.8 0Z(0) ¥+ 4 0005 8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

Jokoy Ui soUOUMS | S}o00s Bunsix
/2 0} S10A03 [001S SSOIUIEIS POUSNIG MON

soueysisal
auy paunbay UiElUEW O] PasN 8q pINoYs

0)@ $18J|00 JueosawNU| ‘siedweq "eoue)sisal
‘auly Jieduwi 10U pInoys sjem Bunsisal

auy Aue ybnouyy Buissed seoias Auy

Awoune auy oy
UM UORE)NSUOD Ul BWI) O} 8w} wolj paaibe
se uonisod JaLo yoNs Jo Ue|d Bl UO UMOYS
se Juawdinbo Ajojes pue oy Jo uonisod oy

8
£

]
z

vew sovenuz | | ]

Buuenod Jooyy JAuip D

ooy soquuy | | |
foued uuely il vd
Bunuy / ovewul eowoai3 | | ——
Jajiog sen 9

ebeuesgnog | — - — - —

(Bmp @9s) jrejep Bunybl Bupns | —— —— ——

Bupjuni)

Bumy b1l 11em [eusox3

B IIEM

(19400 §/5) 135005 PaYIUMS S(GNOP MAN

1954008 payoyms ajqnop Bunsixg

19%400s payoums Vel ojbuis Bunsix3

&
=W 4
=4
=y
A
lemmeN | ]
[z

llem Bunsix3

2
L—1
=M pieoquoMs |
|eouoBle / BI0IS ™
m
4
2
g
¥00a ¥ooa m
amy 318VLS MaN 318VLS MIN,
Q
_ _ Y, — « « P @
u u T
= 552090 ysn4
© 11
NG h
b /
| i
sBumy / seunyxiy Bupyby sBumy / saunyxiy Bunyby jIe R
1le 4o} einpays BunyBy o) Jejey 10} 8jnpayds Bunyb) o) Jejey
N3IHOLIM
ojep Jsje| ssny Bugsixa
1e pojeldwioo aq & WOOY 3sOddnd-ILINN Pk o
0} ubisep ueydyy 3 &
90N T
ofes ¥3INNOD 7
] suogeoyoads
e / pue iejep sisauibus
2 [eamons o} jepod Jequup MeN———|
= S3¥01S
o N3IHOLIM
&
59T © ¥3LINNOD 7 omIWNES N |
—1 :
, ; | [ ] T : 7z
o 100R Joquiy Moy @ ATINO
P JequIy MON e
N
yed
ulew 0} j08UU0D S
o} yjed moN
1Y [1yoINyD
UOJSUIM OL

~a

PagL 196




UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08

LON GNY 3115 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONLLLIS ‘SNOISNNIa TIV

1102 ‘Nvr sO (44 ozl
aieq umeig szig ojeos

/ 901/0601

Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NOILO3S d3S0d0dd

Bumeiq

TOL ¥VH dIsIny

WYV YONYI
$319V.LS WXV YONVIN
woloid

NOQONITIIH 40 HONOYO0E8 NOANO1

Wl

1005 58.8 0Z(0) ¥+ 4 0005 8.8 0Z(0) ¥+ L

1L sims uopuo
foung JusuHUDqW3 Bul Soipms Juswnuoqu3

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

uoneaywads

pue uBisop ‘iejep sioeuIBUS
[eanjons o} suojsped / uopepunoy
Aq papoddns aq o0} sjepod Jequn aN

oz:1 aas/

NOILO3S TIviIa\ -/

noyBnoiy
S0epns ysny ejeaI0 0} SusHEq Joquin
UO pasIel [oAa) JOMO) Je 100 JEqUILL

suojeoyoads ystuy
100 JOqUIR JO} BNPBYDS SBYSIUY 89S

S|Iejop MopuIm
10} (00/0604) @INPRUS MOPUIM 005

puIeq [eyiod JoquiL

[72%4

0602

s|lejap Joop Joy
(00¥/0601) @INPays 100p 805

W

e p—————————————

1300

S|lejep J0op oy
07{0601) @Inpays Joop sas

[]

sumy pue seanply Bunyby
|Ie Joj ainpayos Buhybyl sos

sBumy / saanxy Bunyby
|le 1o} ajnpayos Bunybi| o) Jajey

uoneoyioads jured
10} 9INPAYIS SAYSIUY O} JBJRY “UsIuy
WINS WWE YIM PIEOGISISEId WWG'Z L

weaq a6pu Bunsixgy

S101nB ol 1580 MON

“wwio), yondeuusy) uedsBury
SIGYEJ UBOMIS] LOHEINSUI MOU BPIAOId

AKiessaoau
asaym paiiedal %001 aje]s Bunsixg

supnd Bupsix3

pieoq Buppes Bupsixg

AKuessaoau
se iedal pUB J0OI NEYSAQ

Page 197



UTTIIHN IZNDOVIH O

w30 440 a3V08
LON GNY 3115 NO G203HO 38 LS STAT1 ONY 110 ONLLLIS ‘SNOISNIQ TIV
1102 ‘Nvr NM (A4 0s:L
aieq umeiq szis ojeos
/ 100/0601
Aoy ‘oN Bumelqg

NV1d 40074 ONILSIX3

Bumeiq

0L vVH dINsSINyd

WYV YONYIA

$319V.LS WXV YONVIN

weloid

NOQSNITIIH 40 HONOYOd NOANO1
Wi

1005 s8z8 0z(0) ¥+ 2 000 SBLB 02(0) ¥4+ L

1 sws uopuoy

fouing susunuoqui3 oul N

[ [ [ S¥INDISIA ¥ SLDILIHDNY

J3|9ayMm a1zuaxoew

ONINNV1d

Ieued uuely el

Bunybil / oIl (20110013

Jali0g seD

youms 1By sbuis

19%00S PayoIMSs 2janoa

103008 payoms gL o|buis Bunsixg

uonesa}fe / UORIOWSP JO BaIY

uomowap 10§ [leM

llep Bunsix

AaN3O31

L T = X

Page 198



on site of
Priory

Bowling Green

Car Park

Y
_ RN e D
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF :’IIIaLnLnIiT\GDON

For identification purposes only. The Stables! Manor Farm Complex! Environment Eg(,iucation
This copy has been made by or with Plnn Way! RUISIIP & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

ight, Desi P
igtpr gggt('th: SA'(g:tn)s and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Vi 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant 38669/APP/2011/923 =1y .

tion t ight. o T
SHOSPION 1o LOPYTS Planning Committee Date | ’!t-
© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283 North Page 199| June 2011 NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 200



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meetings held on 19 May 2011 and 2 June 2011
	110602draft

	6 Former Reindeer Public House, Maxwell Road, Northwood - 18958/APP/2011/873
	7 Southbourne Day Centre, 161 Elliott Avenue, Ruislip - 66033/APP/2011/918
	8 Land Rear Of 74 Hallowell Road, Northwood - 67679/APP/2011/651
	9 41, The Chase, Eastcote - 67626/APP/2011/412
	10 The Stables, Manor Farm Complex, Pinn Way, Ruislip - 38669/APP/2011/982
	11 The Stables, Manor Farm Complex, Pinn Way, Ruislip - 38669/APP/2011/923
	12 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	Plans for North Planning Committee

